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We exhibit high ethical and 
moral standards reflected by 
honesty, sincerity, truthfulness, 
and confidentiality in executing 
our mandate.

We are collectively and 
individually accountable 
in discharging our 
responsibilities.

We clearly and openly 
execute our mandates and 
proactively communicate 
relevant information to 
stakeholders.

We value broad participation, 
teamwork, diversity and harnessing 

multiple skills and experiences in 
discharging our duties.

We execute our 
duties professionally 
with creativity and
innovativeness to improve 
organizational performance.
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Monetary Policy Framework of the Bank of Tanzania
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Governments.
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PART I

GLOBAL ECONOMY
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1.1 Output

EAC moderately improved. The SADC region 

Table 1.1: Global Real GDP Growth 

Country/Region 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

World 2.8 -2.7 6.5 3.5 3.2 3.2 3.3

Advanced economies 1.8 -3.9 5.7 2.6 1.6 1.7 1.8

   United States 2.5 -2.2 5.8 1.9 2.5 2.7 1.9

   Euro Area 1.6 -6.1 5.9 3.4 0.4 0.8 1.5

   Japan -0.4 -4.1 2.6 1.0 1.9 0.9 1.0

   United Kingdom 1.6 -10.4 8.7 4.3 0.1 0.5 1.5

EMDE 3.6 -1.8 7.0 4.1 4.3 4.2 4.2

   China 6.0 2.2 8.5 3.0 5.2 4.6 4.1

   India 3.9 -5.8 9.7 7.0 7.8 6.8 6.5

Sub-Saharan Africa 3.2 -1.6 4.7 4.0 3.4 3.8 4.0

Projections

 Updates

  
Table 1.2: Real GDP Growth in SADC

Country 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Angola -0.7 -5.6 1.2 3.0 0.9 3.1 3.4

Botswana 3.0 -8.7 11.9 5.8 2.7 3.6 4.6

DRC 4.4 1.7 6.2 8.9 6.2 4.7 5.7

Eswatini 2.7 -1.6 10.7 0.5 5.1 3.7 3.3

Lesotho -3.1 -5.3 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.4 2.5

Madagascar 4.4 -7.1 5.7 4.0 4.0 4.5 4.6

Malawi 5.4 0.9 4.6 0.8 1.5 3.3 3.8

Mauritius 2.9 -14.5 3.4 8.9 6.9 4.9 3.7

Mozambique 2.3 -1.2 2.4 4.4 5.0 5.0 5.0

Namibia -0.8 -8.1 3.5 4.56 4.2 2.7 2.6

Seychelles 5.5 -11.7 0.6 15.0 3.7 3.2 3.8

South Africa 0.3 -6.0 4.7 1.9 0.6 0.9 1.2

Tanzania 7.0 4.8 4.9 4.7 5.1 5.4 5.8

Zambia 1.4 -2.8 6.2 5.3 5.8 4.7 4.8

Zimbabwe -6.3 -7.8 8.4 6.5 5.3 3.2 3.2

3.7 3.9

Projections

SADC average 1.9 -4.9 5.1 5.0 3.9

:

Table 1.3: Real GDP Growth in EAC

Country 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Burundi -0.7 0.3 3.1 1.8 2.7 4.3 5.4

DRC 4.5 1.7 6.0 8.8 6.1 4.7 5.7

Kenya 5.2 -0.3 7.6 4.9 5.6 5.0 5.3

Rwanda 9.4 -3.4 10.9 8.2 6.9 6.9 7.0

South Sudan 0.9 -6.5 5.3 -5.2 -0.1 5.6 6.8

Tanzania 6.9 4.5 4.8 4.7 5.1 5.4 5.8

Uganda 7.6 -1.1 5.5 6.3 6.0 5.6 6.5

EAC Average 4.8 -0.7 6.2 4.2 4.6 5.4 6.1

Projections
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2. The easing was largely 

3. 

2.8 2.8
3.2

3.6 3.5 3.2

4.7

8.7

6.8

5.9

4.6

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

 

  Countries

Country/Region 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

World 3.5 3.2 4.7 8.7 6.8 5.9 4.6

Advanced economies 1.4 0.7 3.1 7.3 4.6 2.6 2.0

   United States 1.8 1.2 4.7 8.0 4.1 2.9 2.0

   Euro Area 1.2 0.3 2.6 8.4 5.4 2.4 2.1

   Japan 0.5 0.0 -0.2 2.5 3.3 2.2 2.1

   United Kingdom 1.8 0.9 2.6 9.1 7.3 2.5 2.0

EMDE 5.1 5.2 5.9 9.8 8.3 8.3 6.2

   China 2.9 2.5 0.9 2.0 0.2 1.0 2.0

   India 4.8 6.2 5.5 6.7 5.4 4.6 4.2

Sub-Saharan Africa 8.1 10.2 11.0    14.5 16.2 15.3 12.4

Projections

 Updates

Country 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Angola 17.1 22.3 25.8 21.4 13.6 22.0 12.8

Botswana 2.7 1.9 6.7 12.2 5.1 4.0 4.5

DRC 4.7 11.4 9.0 9.3 19.9 17.2 8.5

Eswatini 2.6 3.9 3.7 4.8 4.9 3.9 3.1

Lesotho 5.2 5.0 6.0 8.3 6.3 6.4 5.4

Madagascar 5.6 4.2 5.8 8.2 9.9 7.8 7.3

Malawi 9.4 8.6 9.3 20.8 30.3 27.9 14.7

Mauritius 0.5 2.5 4.0 10.8 7.0 4.9 3.6

Mozambique 2.8 3.1 5.7 9.8 6.1 4.4 5.5

Namibia 3.7 2.2 3.6 6.077 5.9 4.8 4.8

Seychelles 1.8 1.2 9.8 2.6 -1.0 -0.2 2.6

South Africa 4.1 3.3 4.6 6.9 5.9 4.9 4.5

Tanzania 3.4 3.3 3.7 4.4 4.0 4.0 4.0

Zambia 9.2 15.7 22.0 11.0 11.0 11.4 7.8

Zimbabwe 255.3 557.2 98.5 193.4 667.4 561.0 554.7

Average (exc. Zimbabwe) 5.2 6.3 8.6 9.7 9.2 8.8 6.4

Projections

SADC Average 21.9 43.1 14.6 22.0 53.1 45.6 42.9
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Country 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Burundi -0.7 7.3 8.3 18.9 27.0 22.0 20.0

DRC 4.7 11.4 9.0 9.3 19.9 17.2 8.5

Kenya 5.2 5.3 6.1 7.6 7.7 6.6 5.5

Rwanda 2.4 7.7 0.8 13.9 14.0 5.8 5.0

South Sudan 49.3 24.0 30.2 -3.2 40.2 54.8 21.7

Tanzania 3.4 3.3 3.7 4.4 4.0 4.0 4.0

Uganda 2.1 2.8 2.2 7.2 5.4 3.8 4.9

EAC Average 9.5 8.8 8.6 8.3 16.9 16.3 9.9

Projections

1.3 Commodity Prices

gold a safe haven.

Table 1.7: World Commodity Prices

Commodity Unit Measure 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Percentage 

Change

Crude oil* USD per barrel 91.07 86.82 84.70 -2.44

Crude oil** USD per barrel 88.66 85.07 84.27 -0.94

Robusta Coffee USD per kg 2.31 2.36 3.31 40.25

Arabica Coffee USD per kg 5.55 5.09 4.58 -10.02

Tea (Average price) USD per kg 2.83 2.97 2.82 -5.05

Tea (Mombasa auction) USD per kg 2.78 2.34 2.19 -6.41

Cotton "A Index" USD per kg 2.85 2.30 2.05 -10.87

Wheat, SRW USD per metric tonnes 346.68 284.65 239.83 -15.75

Wheat, HRW USD per metric tonnes 399.62 388.99 292.77 -24.74

Palm Oil USD per metric tonnes 1404.35 948.94 860.87 -9.28

Urea USD per tonnes 714.85 471.69 350.72 -25.65

DAP USD per tonnes 747.45 646.01 546.42 -15.42

White Product USD per tonnes 873.12 895.94 826.51 -7.75

Gold USD per ozt 1833.28 1830.41 2078.27 13.54
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PART II

MONETARY POLICY IMPLEMENTATION
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2.0 Monetary Policy Implementation
2.1 Monetary Policy Targets and Performance

months of imports.  

 

Chart 2.1: Money Supply 
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Chart 2.2: Credit to Private Sector
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Chart 2.3: Central Bank Rate and 7-Day IBCM  
  Rate
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Chart 2.4: Inter-Bank Cash Market 
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4

Chart 2.5a: Annual Growth Rates of Banks’   
 Credit to Selected Economic 
 Activities

Chart 2.5b: Share of Outstanding Credit by   
 Banks to Major Economic 
 Activities
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Table 2.1: Selected Bank’s Interest Rates 

BOX 1: The Transition to an Interest Rate-based Monetary Policy Framework
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PART III

DOMESTIC ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE
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3.0  Economic Developments
3.1 Output and Prices

Chart 3.1a: Real GDP Growth 

6.7
6

6.9 6.8 7.0 6.9

4.5
4.8 4.7

5.1

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

 

Chart 3.1b: Contribution to GDP Growth by   
 Selected Economic Activities at   
 Constant 2015 Prices

 

Chart 3.1c:  Shares of GDP by Selected   
 Economic Activities at Current   
 Prices 
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Chart 3.1d:  Growth by Selected Economic   
 Activities at Constant 2015 Prices 
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Gross National Income 

Table 3.1:  Gross National Income at Current   
 Market Prices

Billions of TZS
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023p

Gross national income 132,220.6 142,483.2 153,429.3 167,611.3 185,192.9

GDP (at 2015 constant prices) 124,786.2 135,258.7 144,790.6 158,082.4 175,983.0

  Net primary income from ROW -2,319.6 -2,901.2 -2,737.9 -3,208.8 -3,595.1

 Primary  income receivable 486.1 254.9 235.6 423.6 452.8

 Less primary income payable 2,805.8 3,156.0 2,973.5 3,632.3 4,048.0

Gross national disposable income 123,424.3 133,278.0 143,325.1 156,254.0 173,927.1

Final consumption 92,440.0 100,179.7 107,062.9 115,880.9 124,053.5

Government 10,864.7 11,263.6 11,862.4 12,456.0 13,031.7

Households 81,252.0 88,581.9 94,824.4 103,000.7 110,544.8

Non-profit institutions serving household 323.3 334.2 376.0 424.2 477.1

Savings 21,085.9 19,857.5 22,342.5 28,356.1 34,843.4

Gross capital formation (Investment) 46,103.6 55,949.3 63,708.2 67,065.8 71,248.4

Fixed capital formation 50,010.8 60,119.0 67,221.8 68,247.5 74,222.1

Changes in valuables 1,273.3 1,838.3 1,954.2 1,916.9 1,981.1

Changes in inventories -5,180.5 -6,008.0 -5,467.8 -3,098.5 -4,954.8

Saving - Investment gap -25,017.7 -36,091.8 -41,365.7 -38,709.7 -36,405.0

GDP (at current market price) 134,540.2 145,384.4 156,167.1 170,820.0 188,588.1

 

 rest of the world 

Savings 

Chart 3.2: Savings and Investment Ratios
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Table 3.2:  Consumption, Investment and   
 Savings at Current Market Prices

Billions of TZS
Nominal 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023p

Final consumption 92,440.0 100,179.7 107,062.9 115,880.9 124,053.5

Government 10,864.7 11,263.6 11,862.4 12,456.0 13,031.7

Households 81,252.0 88,581.9 94,824.4 103,000.7 110,544.8

Non-profit institutions serving household 323.3 334.2 376.0 424.2 477.1

Gross capital formation (Investment) 46,103.6 55,949.3 63,708.2 67,065.8 71,248.4

Fixed capital formation 50,010.8 60,119.0 67,221.8 68,247.5 74,222.1

Changes in valuables 1,273.3 1,838.3 1,954.2 1,916.9 1,981.1

Changes in inventories -5,180.5 -6,008.0 -5,467.8 -3,098.5 -4,954.8

Net external demand/exports -1,704.9 -1,363.7 -3,988.9 -10,800.3 -5,947.9

Exports of goods and services 22,101.3 19,629.1 22,686.8 27,609.3 32,403.0

Imports of goods and services 23,806.2 20,992.7 26,675.7 38,409.6 38,350.9

Savings 21,085.9 19,857.5 22,342.5 28,356.1 34,843.4

Saving - Investment gap -25,017.7 -36,091.8 -41,365.7 -38,709.7 -36,405.0

GDP (at current market price) 134,540.2 145,384.4 156,167.1 170,820.0 188,588.1

Memorandum:

Gross capital formation to GDP 34.3 38.5 40.8 39.3 37.8

Savings to GDP 15.7 13.7 14.3 16.6 18.5

Consumption to GDP 68.7 68.9 68.6 67.8 65.8

Saving-Investment gap to GDP -18.6 -24.8 -26.5 -22.7 -19.3

 

5
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6.

 components 

Inflation components 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Headline 3.5 3.3 4.0 4.6 3.1

Core 2.4 3.1 3.8 2.6 3.1

Food 4.8 3.8 5.2 8.8 2.9

Non-food 2.8 3.1 3.5 2.9 3.2

Energy and fuel 4.3 3.8 6.8 5.9 5.3

 

Food Supply 

Table 3.4: Food Production and Requirements
Tonnes

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Cereals Production 10,869.6 10,640.0 9,493.4 11,448.8 14,587.2

Requirement 8,754.1 9,417.9 9,537.8 10,427.3 11,701.8

Gap/Surplus 2,115.5 1,222.1 -44.3 1,021.4 2,885.4

Non-cereals Production 7,327.1 7,785.3 7,910.5 8,953.3 8,216.1

Requirement 5,088.4 5,378.9 5,536.1 5,963.1 6,052.2

Gap/Surplus 2,238.7 2,406.4 2,374.4 2,990.2 2,163.9

Total food Production 18,196.7 18,425.3 17,403.9 20,402.0 22,803.3

Requirement 13,842.5 14,796.8 15,073.9 16,390.4 17,754.0

Gap/Surplus 4,354.2 3,628.5 2,330.0 4,011.6 5,049.3

SSR 118.0 126 115 124 128

Table 3.5: Food Production in 2022/23 and   
 Requirements for 2023/24

Tonnes

Cereals Maize
Sorghum/ 
Millet Rice Wheat Total

Production 10,083,770 957,338 3,046,285 118,521 14,587,177

Requirement 7,097,336 574,417 1,237,412 320,120 11,701,777

Gap/Surplus 2,986,434 382,921 1,808,872 -201,599 2,885,401

SSR 142 167 246 37 125

Non-cereals Pulses Banana Cassava Potatoes Total

Production 1,301,563 1,152,413 2,316,743 2,251,687 8,216,139

Requirement 497,220 1,117,947 2,791,214 1,191,015 6,052,212

Gap/Surplus 804,343 34,466 -474,470 1,060,672 2,163,926

SSR 262 103 83 189 136
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Table 3.6: Food Stocks Held by NFRA
Tonnes

Period 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Jan 43,597 110,398 207,899 124,736 270,984

Feb 41,231 110,389 203,297 106,881 326,172

Mar 39,597 109,231 200,626 80,123 336,099

Apr 38,053 109,231 190,366 63,808 340,102

May 38,291 108,284 149,402 51,367 340,002

Jun 52,725 107,384 141,576 46,665 340,479

Jul 90,255 107,384 140,695 94,088

Aug 92,991 123,635 144,410 210,020

Sep 109,733 150,057 149,044 244,169

Oct 110,895 192,408 151,794 244,289

Nov 110,289 209,057 147,401 244,223

Dec 110,398 214,968 137,655 248,282

Prices of Food and Cash Crops 

year.

Table 3.7: Average Wholesale  Food Crop   
 Prices

TZS per 100Kg
Item 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Maize 72,212.4 52,427.0 57,264.3 104,978.4 81,754.6 

Rice 175,175.6 141,316.4 169,257.4 266,435.8 249,135.0 

Beans 190,591.4 192,207.9 179,894.5 265,395.3 263,125.8 

Sorghum 104,442.6 92,482.7 108,534.2 136,323.9 132,220.3 

Round potatoes 74,083.2 72,585.9 71,544.9 93,956.4 89,533.0 

Finger millets 29,901.2     137,718.4 162,609.2 170,785.9 158,947.1 

 

government initiatives to improve marketing 

Table 3.8: Producer Prices of Cash Crops

Sisal*

Period Arabica Robusta VFC Burley  UG

2018/19 2,210.0   2,210.0 1,200.0 312.0 3,300.0 3,496.0 1,710.0

2019/20 4,643.5   3,180.0 1,200.0 312.0 3,300.0 3,230.9 1,700.0

2020/21 5,207.0   3,065.0 900.0 312.0 2,707.0 3,543.7 1,675.0

2021/22r 5,217.2   3,703.0 1,560.0 320.0 2,115.9 3,563.4 1,660.0

2022/23r 5,978.0   2,965.0 1,150.0 314.0 1,720.0 5,825.0 3,600.0

2023/24p 6,000.0   3,500.0 1,200.0 314.0 1,874.0 6,112.0 3,750.0

Coffee Tobacco

Seed cotton
Green tea 

leaf
Raw 

cashew nuts

 

3.2  Financial Markets

market. 

Tanzanian shilling. More details on the program 
are provided in Box 2. 
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Box 2: Domestic Gold Purchase Program 

Tanzanian Shillings. This program allows gold 

of Tanzania. Worth noting from the program is 

applies to all mineral rights holders and 

period.

Primary Government Securities Market

8
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Chart 3.3: Treasury Bills Market Performance
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Chart 3.4: Treasury Bonds Performance
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Secondary Bond Market

10

Foreign Exchange Market

Chart 3.5: Inter-Bank Foreign Exchange
                  Market Transactions
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Chart 3.6a: Nominal Exchange Rates 
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3.3  Government Budgetary Performance

generation.

Revenue and Grants

Chart 3.7: Government Resources 
Billions of TZS
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Chart 3.8: Government Expenditure 
Billions of TZS
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Table 3.9: Public Debt Sustainability Indicators

Total Public Debt DSA Threshold 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

PV of debt-to-GDP ratio 55.0 35.6 36.4 36.7 35.7 34.9
PV of debt-to-revenue and 
grants ratio N/A 232.9 209.2 207.3 204.2 200.7
Debt service-to-revenue and 
grants ratio N/A 34.2 44.3 33.6 31.1 31.3

External Public Debt DSA:

PV of debt-to GDP ratio 40.0 19.0 20.1 20.4 19.8 18.6

PV of debt-to-exports ratio 180.0 113.2 114.2 114.9 111.1 104.3

Debt service-to-exports ratio 15.0 12.7 11.1 11.5 11.2 12.2

Debt service-to-revenue ratio 18.0 14.3 11.6 11.9 11.7 12.9

Chart 3.9: Developments in Public  Debt
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Table 3.10:  External Debt Stock by Borrower  
 Category 

Millions of USD

Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%)

Central government 20,428.9 73.4 22,794.3 75.3 24,569.4 76.9

DOD 19,330.0 69.5 21,676.0 71.6 24,317.5 76.1

Interest arrears 1,098.9 3.9 1,118.3 3.7 251.9 0.8

Private sector 7,374.0 26.5 7,425.2 24.5 7,377.7 23.1

DOD 6,039.2 21.7 6,189.6 20.5 6,094.8 19.1

Interest arrears 1,334.8 4.8 1,235.6 4.1 1,282.9 4.0

Public corporations 29.7 0.1 33.2 0.1 3.8 0.0

DOD 23.7 0.1 23.7 0.1 3.8 0.0

Interest arrears 6.0 0.0 9.5 0.0 0.0 0.0

External debt stock 27,832.5 100.0 30,252.7 100.0 31,950.9 100.0

Borrower

Jun-22 Jun-23r Jun-24P

 provisional data

Table 3.11: External Debt by Creditor Category
Millions of USD

Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%)

Multilateral 12,770.7 45.9 14,724.0 48.7 17,148.6 53.7

DOD 12,707.0 45.7 14,663.3 48.5 17,052.9 53.4

Interest arrears 63.7 0.2 60.7 0.2 95.6 0.3

Bilateral 2,264.7 8.1 2,232.8 7.4 1,360.2 4.3

DOD 1,165.8 4.2 1,114.5 3.7 1,108.4 3.5

Interest arrears 1,098.9 3.9 1,118.3 3.7 251.9 0.8

Commercial 8,130.4 29.2 8,817.3 29.1 11,742.1 36.8

DOD 7,406.0 26.6 8,053.4 26.6 10,944.2 34.3

Interest arrears 724.4 2.6 763.9 2.5 797.9 2.5

Export credit 4,666.7 16.8 4,478.6 14.8 1,700.0 5.3

DOD 4,114.0 14.8 4,058.1 13.4 1,310.5 4.1

Interest arrears 552.7 2.0 420.5 1.4 389.5 1.2

External debt stock 27,832.5 100.0 30,252.7 100.0 31,950.9 100.0

Creditor category

Jun-22 Jun-23r Jun-24P

 provisional data

Table 3.12: Disbursed Outstanding Debt by   
 Use of Funds

Millions of USD

Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%)

 BoP & budget support 3,002.2   12.9 2,954.0   11.8 5,358.1   17.6 

Transport and telecommunication 5,594.7   27.4 5,604.2   22.0 6,470.5   21.3 

Agriculture 1,312.0   6.2 1,482.0   5.2 1,561.1   5.1 

Energy & mining 4,160.0   14.7 4,225.6   16.4 4,625.1   15.2 

Industries 1,309.0   3.6 1,443.2   5.2 1,224.0   4.0 

Social welfare & education 4,155.0   17.7 4,534.1   16.4 6,181.3   20.3 

Finance and insurance 916.0      5.1 978.0      3.6 1,197.2   3.9 

Real estate and construction 229.0      0.9 409.3      0.9 508.4      1.7 

1,801.2   4.8 2,218.3   7.1 1,521.5   5.0 

  Other 2,913.8   6.8

        

 4,040.6   11.5 1,768.8   5.8         

Total 25,392.9 100.0     27,889.3 100.0     30,416.1 100.0     

DOD by Use of Funds

Jun-22 Jun-23r Jun-24p
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Domestic Debt

Chart 3.10: Domestic Debt Stock 
Billions of TZS

Table 3.13: Domestic Debt by Instruments 
Billions of TZS

Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%)

Government securities 21,894.4 91.1 24,682.3 85.3 27,266.8 85.3

Treasury bills 1,757.8 7.3 2,129.2 7.4 2,328.7 7.3

Government stocks 252.7 1.1 252.7 0.9 187.1 0.6

Government bonds 19,883.9 82.7 22,300.2 77.1 24,751.0 77.5

Tax certificates 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0

Non-securitized debt 2,145.4 8.9 4,244.8 14.7 4,684.5 14.7

Other liabilities* 18.4 0.1 18.4 0.1 18.4 0.1

Overdraft 2,127.0 8.8 4,226.4 14.6 4,666.07 14.6
Domestic debt stock 
(excluding liquidity papers) 24,039.8 100.0 28,927.1 100.0 31,951.2 100.0

Instrument

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24

Chart 3.11: Domestic Debt Issued 
Billions of TZS

2,236.5
1,783.1 1,788.3 1,882.4 2,142.3

3,099.0
3,233.2 3,117.3

4,285.9
3,132.5

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Treasury Bills Treasury Bonds

Table 3.14: Domestic Debt by Holders
Billions of TZS

Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%) Amount Share (%)

Commercial banks 6,715.2 27.9 8,280.4 28.6 9,996.1 31.3

Pension funds 7,513.5 31.3 8,313.9 28.7 8,744.9 27.4

Bank of Tanzania 4,722.2 19.6 6,352.1 22.0 6,626.2 20.7

Insurance companies 1,458.0 6.1 1,554.5 5.4 1,815.7 5.7

BOT's special funds 405.2 1.7 456.8 1.6 321.2 1.0

Others 3,225.7 13.4 3,969.3 13.7 4,447.2 13.9
Domestic debt stock 
(excluding liquidity papers) 24,039.8 100.0 28,927.1 100.0 31,951.2 100.0

Holder

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24

3.4  External Sector Performance

11. 
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Chart 3.12: Foreign Exchange Reserves and   
 Months of Import Cover
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Table 3.15: Current Account  
Millions of USD

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23p 2023/24p

Balance on goods account -2,466.0 -2,099.8 -4,616.0 -7,094.2 -5,915.9

  Exports 5,868.7 6,446.8 7,097.4 7,351.8 7,869.5

    Traditional 995.9 578.4 737.8 752.2 1,066.3

    Non-traditional 4,574.9 5,557.4 5,959.1 6,195.7 6,371.6

      o/w Gold 2,591.3 3,025.0 2,692.0 2,909.2 3,121.8

    Unrecorded trade 297.9 311.1 400.5 403.9 431.6

  Imports f.o.b. -8,334.7 -8,546.6 -11,713.4 -14,445.9 -13,785.4

Balance on services account 1,797.6 1,069.7 1,904.4 2,894.2 4,552.8

  Receipts 3,478.7 2,364.5 3,906.7 5,428.7 6,794.4

  Payments -1,681.1 -1,294.9 -2,002.4 -2,534.5 -2,241.6

Balance on goods and services -668.4 -1,030.1 -2,711.6 -4,200.0 -1,363.1

  Exports of goods and services 9,347.4 8,811.4 11,004.1 12,780.4 14,663.9

  Imports of goods and services -10,015.8 -9,841.4 -13,715.7 -16,980.4 -16,027.0

Balance on primary income account -1,113.0 -1,231.1 -1,313.0 -1,403.0 -1,665.2

  Receipts 194.4 67.4 153.6 187.5 196.9

  Payments -1,307.4 -1,298.5 -1,466.6 -1,590.5 -1,862.1

    o/w Interest payment -367.1 -296.7 -380.7 -463.7 -772.4

Balance on secondary income account 464.4 452.1 574.2 647.4 558.8

  Receipts 518.0 513.5 684.8 761.1 748.1

    o/w Official inflows 203.0 76.7 92.4 96.1 72.2

  Payments -53.6 -61.4 -110.5 -113.7 -189.3

Current account balance -1,317.1 -1,809.1 -3,450.4 -4,955.6 -2,469.5

CAB/GDP -2.2 -2.8 -4.8 -6.4 -3.1

International Trade 

Chart 3.13: Export Performance
Millions of USD
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Chart 1.14: Composition of Goods Exports
Millions of USD
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Chart 3.15: Traditional Exports
Millions of USD
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Chart 3.16: Services Receipts          
                                                                Millions of USD

1,777.5

2,944.9

3,642.5

1,840.7
2,052.1
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288.5
431.7 553.9
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Travel Transportation Other services

Chart 3.17: Composition of Goods Imports
Millions of USD

8,476.1

10,064.1
9,616.7

1,295.2 1,412.5 1,387.5
1,942.1

2,969.3 2,781.3
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Intermediate goods Consumer goods Capital goods

Chart 3.18: Services Payments  
Millions of USD

286.8
398.1 405.9

1,058.1

1,447.3

1,252.2

657.4 689.1
583.5
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Travel Transportation Other services

Income and Capital Transfers

12. A 

to a slowdown in private transfers13

12  

13 
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Financial Account

14

15

Direction of Trade

 
14

15

Table 3.16a: Shares in Exports Destinations

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

India 13.1 9.8 16.3 18.0 22.2
South Africa 19.5 17.4 12.3 14.8 21.5
United Arab Emirates 10.9 15.3 14.1 10.8 7.9
China 4.6 4.1 4.3 4.8 6.1
Democratic Republic of Congo 2.5 2.6 3.7 4.4 4.2
Uganda 2.2 4.6 4.2 4.1 3.9
Switzerland 9.6 13.3 6.9 6.5 3.5
Belgium 3.1 1.4 1.8 2.2 3.3
Kenya 3.8 4.7 6.7 4.2 2.4
Rwanda 3.3 4.7 3.7 3.0 2.3
Netherlands 1.2 1.2 1.8 1.2 1.7
Vietnam 6.0 3.3 2.1 1.9 1.6
Burundi 2.0 3.0 3.1 3.0 1.1
Malawi 1.0 0.8 1.0 0.9 1.0
Japan 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.0 1.0

:

 provisional data

Table 3.16b: Shares in Source of Imports
Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

China 22.1 25.4 25.7 25.6 28.7

India 14.6 11.9 12.7 11.1 14.6

United Arab Emirates 10.0 11.5 14.6 12.5 10.5

Japan 4.4 4.0 4.0 3.8 3.9

South Africa 4.7 4.0 3.7 3.6 3.7

Saudi Arabia 3.0 5.1 5.4 5.1 3.7

Kenya 2.7 3.8 3.2 2.6 2.6

United States 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.5

Turkey 2.5 2.4 1.8 1.7 1.9

Germany 2.7 2.6 1.8 1.6 1.5

Switzerland 1.1 0.9 0.5 1.2 1.2

United Kingdom 1.4 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.1

Oman 1.7 1.9 1.3 1.3 0.8

Australia 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.5

Indonesia 1.6 2.1 1.0 0.5 0.4

:

 provisional data
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Table 3.17: Tanzania Intra-EAC Trade
Millions of USD

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Burundi

Exports 113.3 186.7 204.5 206.2 83.4

Imports 0.2 0.6 0.9 3.5 1.9

Balance 113.1 186.1 203.6 202.6 81.5

Kenya

Exports 212.8 288.0 449.2 288.6 176.0

Imports 241.9 352.3 407.0 423.2 389.8

Balance -29.1 -64.3 42.2 -134.6 -213.8

Uganda

Exports 119.8 282.0 283.9 286.6 292.0

Imports 82.2 81.0 141.8 113.9 101.1

Balance 37.6 201.0 142.0 172.7 190.8

DRC

Exports 137.3 158.6 250.5 306.8 308.9

Imports 1.6 2.4 3.0 2.7 5.5

Balance 135.7 156.2 247.5 304.1 303.3

Rwanda

Exports 183.5 286.0 247.5 211.9 169.8

Imports 2.1 2.1 3.3 1.7 2.5

Balance 181.5 283.8 244.2 210.2 167.3

South Sudan

Exports 3.5 5.6 9.7 18.3 13.9

Imports 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0

Balance 3.5 5.5 9.6 18.2 13.9

Total exports 770.2 1,206.9 1,445.3 1,318.3 1,043.9

Total imports 327.9 438.5 556.1 545.1 500.9

Trade balance 442.3 768.4 889.2 773.2 543.1

data 

Table 3.18:  Tanzania Shares of Trade with   
 EAC Partner States

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Exports shares:

Kenya 27.6 23.9 31.1 21.9 16.9
Uganda 15.6 23.4 19.6 21.7 28.0
Rwanda 23.8 23.7 17.1 16.1 16.3
DRC 17.8 13.1 17.3 23.3 29.6
Burundi 14.7 15.5 14.2 15.6 8.0
South Sudan 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.4 1.3

Imports shares:

Kenya 73.8 80.4 73.2 77.6 77.8
Uganda 25.1 18.5 25.5 20.9 20.2
Rwanda 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.3 0.5
DRC 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.1
Burundi 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 0.4

South Sudan 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

 data 
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4.0 Financial Sector Performance 

16

. 

Banking Sector Performance 

16

Table 4.1: Licensed Banks

Type of bank Number Domestic Foreign Listed Not Listed

Commercial banks 34 12 22 6 28

Microfinance banks 3 0 3 0 3

Community banks 5 5 0 0 5

Development finance banks 2 2 0 0 2

Total 44 19 25 6 38

Ownership structure Stock exchange Listing

Table 4.2:  Licensed Non-Bank Financial   
 Institutions

Type of non-bank Number Domestic Foreign Listed Not Listed

Financial leasing 4 3 2 0 4

Mortgage financing 2 2 0 0 2

Credit reference bureau 2 0 2 0 2

Bureau de change 27 8 1 0 9

Representative offices 2 0 2 0 2

Total 37 13 7 0 19

Stock exchange listingOwnership structure
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Table 4.3: Selected Financial Soundness   
 Indicators 

Ratios 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024p

Core capital/TRWA+OBSE 17.0 17.2 19.1 18.3 18.6

Total capital/TRWA+OBSE 18.0 17.9 20.2 19.0 19.3

Liquid assets to demand liabilities 33.4 33.2 28.1 25.1 26.8

Gross NPLs to gross loans 10.8 9.3 7.8 5.3 4.1

NPLs net of provisions to total capital 42.8 35.0 28.3 22.7 17.4

Return on assets 2.2 2.4 4.1 4.5 5.7

Return on equity 9.8 10.4 18.5 21.5 27.3

Net open positions to total capital 7.3 6.5 4.9 3.4 4.4

As at end of June

Credit Reference Operations

Foreign Exchange Retail Market Performance

parallel market dealings. To improve operations 

Agent Banking Operations
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Table 4.4: Agent Banking Transactions 
Nature of 
transactions Units 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Cash deposit Volume 67,510,618  83,932,088  88,101,963  

Value in million of TZS 46,161,772  68,370,527  94,883,955  

Cash withdraws Volume 40,086,794  48,005,021  55,226,521  

Value in million of TZS 14,221,938  21,052,601  28,103,676  

Number of agents Number 59,291           88,218           125,673         

Social Security Schemes   

18.  The assessment 

Providers

2018

18

 

Financial Stability 

20. 

20 
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and private investment and growth in aggregate 
demand. This demand is aligned with the 

related risks. 

Financial Inclusion

21

21  

Box 3: Tanzania Financial Inclusion Index

players. The index ranges from 0 to 1 with 0 

Financial Consumer Protection 
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handling and redress.

involved engagement with key stakeholders 

live in early 2025. The System will not only help 

set timeframe of 45 days.
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5.0 Payment Systems 
Payment systems in Tanzania are essential pillars 

oversight.

Payment Systems Development

22.

systems.  To foster the adoption of digital 

the System. 

22

Box 4: Tanzania Instant Payment System 

TIPS is the national payment system that 

the monthly transfers standing at 45 million 

 

Performance of Payment Systems
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Large Payments

time-sensitive payments denominated in 

Chart 5.1a: TISS TZS Transactions
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Chart 5.1b: TISS USD Transactions
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Low Value Payments

The TACH system designated for handling low-
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Chart 5.2: EFT transactions
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Regional Cross-Border Payment Systems

Table 5.1: EAC Cross-Border Transactions
TZS KES UGX RWF

2019/20 Volume 2,949.0 2,819.0 408.0 0.0

Value 168,373.6 4,781.6 12,901.1 0.0

2020/21 Volume 4,455.0 4,525.0 510.0

Value 105,299.6 6,986.6 19,981.6 0.0

2021/22 Volume 16,355.0 5,346.0 556.0 0.0

Value 168,855.8 3,723.4 49,573.2 0.0

2022/23 Volume 7,894.0 8,327.0 1,006.0 0.0

Value 276,560.2 2,817.9 84,869.9 0.0

2023/24 Volume 6,136.0 5,175.0 663.0 7.4

Value 574,564.5 37,543.4 44,981.7 92.4

operating smoothly.  

23

improvement in SADC intra-regional trade. 

Mobile Payments

their vital role in fostering digital payments and 

24

Chart 5.3 Mobile payments
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6.0 Zanzibar Economic Performance
6.1 Output and Prices

Output

Chart 6.1: Real GDP Growth Rate
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Chart 6.2a: Contribution to Real GDP Growth  
 by Selected Economic Activities
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Chart 6.2b:  Real GDP Growth by  
 Selected Economic Activities
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Chart 6.3: Nominal GDP per Capita
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Performance of Economic Activities 

Services 

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing

Chart 6.4: Procurement of Major Export Crops
Tonnes
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Food 5.3 2.2 1.7 10.0 10.2

Non-food 2.6 1.0 4.0 4.8 2.8

4.3 Public Finance

Government Budgetary Operations
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Chart 6.5a: Government Revenue
Billions of TZS
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Chart 6.5b: Government Revenue by Source 
Billions of TZS
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Chart 6.6: Government Expenditure 
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Chart 6.7: Zanzibar Debt Stock  
Billions of TZS
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Table 6.3:  Domestic Debt by Borrowing   
 Instrument/Creditors

Millions of TZS

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

 Zanzibar Social Security Fund 47,362.7 54,576.5 41,822.9 34,925.7 29,915.5

People's Bank of Zanzibar 1,290.6 0.0 0.0 27,000.0 27,000.0

Government securities 108,148.3 139,522.4 279,522.4 279,522.4 413,892.6

 Zanzibar Port  Company 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Others 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 543,054.2   

Total 156,801.6 194,098.9 321,345.3 341,448.1 1,013,862.3

4.4 External Sector Performance

Table 6.4: Current Account 
Millions of USD 

Item 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Goods Account -194.9 -256.0 -299.6 -434.8 -431.6

Exports 29.8 25.3 88.5 65.2 64.6

Imports (fob) 224.6 281.4 388.1 500.0 496.2

Services Account 432.3 389.4 590.1 835.7 844.8

Receipts 563.7 473.3 664.9 932.3 942.0

Payments 131.4 83.9 74.8 96.7 97.2

Goods and Services 237.4 133.4 290.5 400.9 413.2

Exports of Goods and Services 593.5 498.7 753.5 997.6 1,006.6

Imports of Goods and Services 356.1 365.3 462.9 596.7 593.4

Primary income account (net) 15.5 5.1 2.2 9.6 13.4

Receipts 24.8 10.5 5.3 13.2 19.6

Payments 9.3 5.4 3.1 3.6 6.2
Secondary income account (net) 105.9 47.2 11.0 1.1 1.9

Inflows 126.1 55.5 14.4 1.9 3.2

Outflows 20.2 8.4 3.5 0.8 1.4

Current Account Balance 358.8 185.6 303.7 411.5 428.5

Chart 6.8: Number of Tourist Arrivals

311,891 
294,243 

376,242 

433,474 

520,809 
538,264 

260,644 
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548,503

638,498
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Table 6.5: Goods Exports by Major Categories
Categories Unit 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Traditional 

Cloves

Value  000 of USD 18,633.7 1,032.8 62,767.2 42,520.9 28,898.4

Volume 000 Tonnes 3.9 0.2 9.5 5.9 4.3

Unit Price USD/Tonne 4,814.9 6,110.5 6,591.7 7,149.1 6,747.0

Non-Traditional 

Seaweeds

Value  000 of USD 5,273.7 13,233.3 6,953.0 7,073.6 6,828.2

Volume 000 Tonnes 7.8 17.7 15.9 11.5 10.1

Unit Price  000 of USD 676.1 747.7 438.2 614.9 676.8

Manufactured Goods  000 of USD 3,224.2 7,085.9 11,021.1 6,975.0 18,659.9

Fish and Fish Products  000 of USD 1,097.1 1,790.0 1,578.0 2,114.8 2,103.2

Others Exports  000 of USD 1,550.1 2,199.0 6,219.1 6,536.2 8,104.7

Sub Total  000 of USD 11,145.1 24,308.2 25,771.2 22,699.7 35,696.1

Grand Total  000 of USD 29,778.8 25,341.1 88,538.4 65,220.6 64,594.5

  and p denotes provisional data          
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Table 6.6:  Goods Imports by Major 
 Categories 

Millions of USD

Category 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Capital goods 58.9 70.2 41.8 107.9 122.5

   Transport  equipment 17.6 13.5 8.0 23.9 51.3

   Building and construction 13.9 23.3 17.7 29.4 32.5

   Machinery 27.3 33.4 16.1 54.7 38.7

Intermediate goods 104.4 173.7 290.3 265.0 249.5

   Oil imports 42.0 47.0 107.2 195.2 187.1

   Industrial raw materials 62.4 126.7 183.1 69.8 62.4

Consumer goods 61.3 37.5 56.1 127.1 124.2

   Food and food stuffs 26.3 9.3 13.5 60.1 61.1

   All other consumer goods 35.0 28.2 42.6 67.1 63.1

G rand Total (c. i. f) 246.8 309.2 426.5 549.5 545.3

G rand Total (f.o.b) 224.6 281.4 388.1 500.1 496.2
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PART IV

OTHER ACTIVITIES OF THE BANK OF TANZANIA
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Corporate Strategic Planning and 
Performance 

 
Credit Guarantee Schemes 

Banking and Currency Services

Research and Publications 

Tanzania. 
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programs in line with the approved Framework for 

Engagement with Stakeholders

Other engagements with stakeholders were 

to regional integration. 

Corporate Social Responsibility

degree programs at Tanzanian Universities. The 

University of Dar es Salaam.

Financial Sector Human Capital Development
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sharing.
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PART V

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 

AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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1. INTRODUCTION

term.

2. CORPORATE CULTURE

 (a) Vision

.” 

 (b) Mission

”.

 (c) Core Values

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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(i)  Integrity

(ii) Excellence

(iii) Accountability

(iv) Transparency

information to stakeholders.
(v) Inclusiveness

3. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

 (a) Legislative and Regulatory Environment

 T

 (b) Current Situation and Outlook

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

2. CORPORATE CULTURE (CONTINUED)
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 (i) Global Economic Situation
1

2

 (ii) National Economic Situation

2   

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

3. NATURE OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

3. NATURE OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

 (c) Major Markets and Competitive Position within Those Markets

 (d) The Legitimate Needs and Interests of Key Stakeholders

of fora.
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 (e) Market Forces

 (g) Societal Issues

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

3. NATURE OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

3. NATURE OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

 (h) Environmental Issues

 (i) The Political Environment

4.0  CORPORATE OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES  

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows: 
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 (b) Enhance Foreign Reserves: 

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows:

 (c) Enhance Safety, Soundness and Inclusiveness of the Financial Sector: 

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows: 

 (d) Enhance Banking and Currency Services: 

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows: 

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows:

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

4.0  CORPORATE OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

4.0  CORPORATE OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES  (CONTINUED)

 Strategies executed to achieve the strategic objective were as follows:  

5. BANK’S OPERATING MODEL
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 (a) Inputs

 (i) Social and Relationship 

 (ii) Human and Intellectual 

 (iii) Manufactured 

 (iv) Financial 

from investments and market operations.

 (b) Processes

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

5. BANK’S OPERATING MODEL  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

5. BANK’S OPERATING MODEL  (CONTINUED)

 (c) Outputs and Outcomes

 Macroeconomic Stability 

 Stability of the Financial System

within the range of ±3.
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 (iii) Improved timeliness, safety and reliability of banking (including payment) services 

 Enhanced Organizational Capacity

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
 (a) Review of Current Performance

 Theme 1: Macroeconomic Stability

 

.

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

5. BANK’S OPERATING MODEL  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)

 (c) Money supply growth 

 (d) Volatility of the IBCM rate
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 (e) Reserve Money Growth 

 Budget estimated

 Strategic Objective 1.2: Enhance Foreign Reserves.

 (a) Months of Import Cover

 Budget estimated

 Theme 2: Stability of Financial Sector

 Strategic Objective 2.1: Enhance Safety, Soundness and Inclusiveness of the Financial Sector. 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)

 (a) Capital Adequacy

 (b) Asset Quality

 (c) Liquidity Ratio

 (d) Financial Sector Stability Index (FSSI)
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 (e) Access and Usage of Formal Financial Services

 (

(g) Reliability Rate of Systemically Important Payment System

 Budget estimated

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
 Strategic Objective 2.2: Enhance Banking and Currency Services

2024.

 (a) Settlement Period
  

 (b) Customers Satisfaction Level on Banking and Currency Services 

 Budget estimated
at 30 

 Theme 3: Organizational Capacity
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 (a) Expenditure Coverage Ratio

 (b) Strategic Management Maturity Level (SMML)

organisations.

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
 (c) IT Maturity Level

operations.

 (d) System Availability

 (e) Employee Satisfaction with Work Environment

 (f) Percentage Implementation of Corporate Training Plan

 (g) Percentage of Achievement of Strategic Results
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 Budget estimated

 (a) Risk Maturity Level

 (b) Net Risk Level

 (c) Compliance to Public Procurement Law and Regulations (PPA& PPR)

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
 (d) Stakeholders’ Satisfaction 

 

 Budget estimated

 (b) Future Developments
 

 

 

rate with targ

 (b) Enhance foreign reserves
 

management of foreign reserves.
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.

 (d) Enhance banking and currency services
 

 

 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

6. CURRENT PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  (CONTINUED)

 The 

7. RESOURCES 

 (a) Financial Resources

(b) Human Resources
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 (c) Intellectual Resources
 T

.

 (d) Social and Relationship Resources
 

(e) Natural Resources

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS
 (a) Corporate Governance Statement

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

7. RESOURCES (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)

(i) Accountability:

(ii) Transparency

(iii)  Fairness:

(iv)  Responsibility:

(v) Independence: 
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 (b) Membership and Committees of Those Charged with Governance

 Table 1: Members of the Board of Directors

No. Name Position Age Gender Date of 
Appointment Nationality

1.
Governor and 
Chairperson of the 
Board 

 51 Male Tanzanian

2. 68 Male Tanzanian

2. 52 Male Tanzanian

3. 51 Female Tanzanian

5. 60 Male Tanzanian

6 1 45 Male Tanzanian
Prof. Esther K. 
Ishengoma 2 55 Female Professor 2023 Tanzanian

8 Manyesha 65 Female Tanzanian

Mr. Elijah  
3 Male Tanzanian

10 Magonya4 Male 2023 Tanzania

1 

2

3 

4 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)

 (i) Monetary Policy Committee

 Table 2: Monetary Policy Committee

No. Name Position Nationality
1. Chairperson Tanzanian
2. Tanzanian
3. Tanzanian
4. Tanzanian
5. Prof. Esther K. Ishengoma1 Tanzanian
6. 2 Tanzanian

Tanzanian
8. Tanzanian

3 Tanzanian
10. 4 Tanzanian 

 1 

 2

 3 

 4 
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 (ii) Audit Committee 

 

 Table 3: Audit Committee

No. Name Position Nationality
1. 1 Tanzanian
2. Prof. Esther K. Ishengoma2 Tanzanian
3. Tanzanian
4. 3 Tanzanian

1 

2

3 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)
 (iii) Banking Supervision Committee
 

2024 were as follows.

 Table 4: Banking Supervision Committee

No. Name Position Nationality
1. Prof. Esther K. Ishengoma1 Chairperson Tanzanian
2. Tanzanian
3. Tanzanian
4. Tanzanian
5. Tanzanian
6. 2 Tanzanian

3 Tanzanian

1

2

3

 (iv)  Finance and Investment Committee
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 Table 5: Finance and Investment Committee

No. Name Position Nationality
1. Ms. Esther J. Manyesha Chairperson Tanzanian
2. Tanzanian
3. Tanzanian
4. Tanzanian
5. 1 Tanzanian
6. 2 Tanzanian

 
 1

 2

 (c) Meetings of Those Charged with Governance

 Table 6: Meetings of Those Charged with Governance
Number of Planned and Actual meetings KEY

Board:

MPC:

Committee

BSC: 

Committee

AC: 

FIC:

Investment Committee

N/A

Board MPC BSC AC FIC
No. Number of Planned Meetings 11 7 6 8 8

No.
Actual Number of meetings 
Held 14 7 5 8 8

Names
1. 14
2. 11 6 4
3. 13 5 4
4. 11 1 8 6
5. Prof. Esther K. Ishengoma1 11 4 4
6. 12 5 3 6

2   4 4 1
8.   6 3 2

3 14 6 8
10  4 12 5 4 6

 
 1 

   2 

    3 

    4 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Board for approval. 

 (d) Independence of the Non-Executive Directors

 (e) Management

 (f) Secretary to the Bank 

9. RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS
 

 (a) The Governments
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 (b) Banks and Other Financial Institutions

 (c) The General Public

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

9. RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

9. RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

 (e) The Parliament: 

 

10. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND TREASURY POLICIES
 (a) Capital Structure

 (b) Treasury Policies and Objectives
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11. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND POSITION

 (i) Operating Income

 (ii) Operating Expenses

 (i) Cash and balances with central banks and other banks

higher yield.

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

10. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND TREASURY POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

11. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND POSITION (CONTINUED)
 (ii) Foreign currency marketable securities 

 (iii) Advances to the Government 

 (iv) Currency in Circulation 

 (v) Deposits - Banks and Non-Bank Financial Institutions

 (vi) Deposits – Others

 (vii) Capital

 (c) Results and Dividends
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12. CASH FLOWS

 (a) Operating Activities

 (b) Investing Activities

 (c) Financing Activities

13. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

13. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS (CONTINUED)
 

 

 

s.

14. KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
 

 (a) Operational risk:
 

to minimize f

 (i) Human Resource Risk
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 (ii) Business Disruption and Security Risks

 (iii) Project Risks

 (iv) Information Technology Risks

 (v) External Stakeholders Risk

it materializes. 

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

14. KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (CONTINUED)
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THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

14. KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (CONTINUED)
 (vi) Compliance and Business Practice Risks

 (vii) Legal Risk

 (b) Strategic Risk 
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15. LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

16. EMPLOYEES WELFARE
 (a) Management and Employees’ Relationship

 (c) Medical Assistance

 (d) Health and safety

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)
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 (f) Employee’s pension plan

 (g) Voluntary agreement

17. PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AND GENDER PARITY
 (a) Persons with disabilities

 (b) Gender balance

Gender 2024 Percent 2023 Percent
Male 63.4 830 64.8
Female 525 36.6 452 35.2
Total 1,436 100.0 1,282 100.0

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)

16. EMPLOYEES WELFARE (CONTINUED)
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18. SUSTAINABILITY DISCLOSURE

stakeholders.

19. POLITICAL, CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

NO. BENEFICIARY
2024 2023

AMOUNT ‘TZS MILLION’ PERCENT AMOUNT ‘TZS MILLION’ PERCENT
1. Committee of Central Bank Governors 46.1 1.4
2. 363 161 5
3. 121.8 3 53.3

4. 25 30.6

5. 22.1
6. 233.2 5.8 322.4

340 8.5 340 10.6
8. 640 16 404.3 12.6

201.8 6.3
10. 263 6.6 - -
 TOTAL 4001.9 100 3,219.4 100

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)



Bank of Tanzania Annual Report 2023/24

88

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

21. PREJUDICIAL ISSUES

22. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

www.nao.go.tz 

23. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE AUDITOR

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)
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24. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

25. APPROVAL

Meeting held on 19 November 2024

 

The Governor and Chairperson of the Board

THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 
(CONTINUED)
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES 

19 November 2024

 

The Governor and Chairperson of the Board

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

DECLARATION OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

90. 

………………………………………… 

19 November 2024
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

INDEPENDENT REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL

P.O. Box 2303

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

position as at 30 

position of Bank of Tanzania as at 30 

Basis for Opinion 

opinion.

Key Audit Matters 

Other Information 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

error. 

Responsibilities of the Controller and Auditor General for the Audit of the Financial Statements

statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

Compliance with the Public Procurement laws 

Subject matter: Compliance audit on procurement of works, goods and services

Conclusion 
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Compliance with the Budget Act and other Budget Guidelines
Subject matter: Budget formulation and execution

Conclusion 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 

Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

5
Interest expenses 6

604,391,331 478,101,396

-
10 -
8

889,998,025 137,953,220

Total operating income 1,494,389,356 616,054,616

Operating expenses
-

10 -
Administrative expenses 11

12
Personnel expenses 13
Other operating expenses 14

28
28 -

Total operating expenses       (461,167,002)  (555,653,653)

1,033,222,354 60,400,963

 -    -   

1,033,222,354 60,400,963

15

15
15

Total other comprehensive gain (loss) 80,006,456 (56,817,538)

Total comprehensive gain 1,113,228,810 3,583,425

19 November 2024 
 

The Governor and Chairperson of the Board
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2024

Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Assets
16

-
18

Gold 20 -
22
23
24
18
21

Inventories 25
26

Other assets
28

Total assets 24,400,426,017 22,449,842,811

Liabilities
30
31
33

-
34
35 -
36

Provisions
38
43
18
18

Total liabilities 22,040,109,429 21,110,032,727

Equity

40

Total equity 2,360,316,588 1,339,810,084

Total equity and liabilities 24,400,426,017 22,449,842,811

19 November 2024 
 

The Governor and Chairperson of the Board

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Notes 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating activities 41 (400,554,360) (580,675,966)

28
28

-

(27,964,406) 845,867,749

Dividends paid to the Government

617,991,552 1,106,074,639

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 189,472,786 1,371,266,422

Cash and cash equivalents

At the end of the year 16 6,141,143,510 5,824,794,202

19 November 2024 

 

The Governor and Chairperson of the Board
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1. REPORTING ENTITY

 Legal framework
 (i) Mandate of the Bank and principal responsibilities

 (ii)  Capital of the Bank and its reserves 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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1. REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)

 Legal Framework (continued)

 (iii) Statutory auditor of the Bank 

standards.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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1. REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)

 Legal Framework (continued)
 (iv) Liquidation or winding up process of the Bank 
 

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS  
 (IFRSs)

 New and revised IFRSs applicable to the Bank’s material accounting policies
 (i) Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2- Disclosure of Accounting Policies

statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS  
 (IFRSs) (CONTINUED)

New and revised standards: after
1-Jan-24
1-Jan-24
1-Jan-25
1-Jan-24
1-Jan-24

Statements

 (i) Amendments to IAS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements

with Covenants.

 Th

only 

 

months of the reporting date. This will help to improve the information an entity provides when its 

after the reporting period.

 (ii) Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7- Supplier Finance Arrangements
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS  
 (IFRSs) (CONTINUED)

 (iii) Amendments to IFRS 16- Lease Liability in a Sale and leaseback 

 (iv) IFRS 18- Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements

aggregating and disaggregating information.

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Note 42.

of the Bank.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.2 Basis of preparation

 3.3 Statement of compliance

 3.4 Revenue recognition

  3.4.1 Interest income 

periods.
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.4.2 Fees and commission income

 3.4.3 Dividend income

 3.4.4 Other income

 3.5 Dividend payable

 3.6 Expenses

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.6.1 Interest expenses

 

 3.6.2 Administrative expenses 

 3.6.3 Other expenses

has arise

 

 



Bank of Tanzania Annual Report 2023/24

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 
 T

 3.10 Provisions

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.11 Income Tax

 3.12 Foreign currency translation

 3.13 Foreign exchange revaluation reserve under the legal framework
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.13 Foreign exchange revaluation reserve under the legal framework (Continued)

 3.14 Property and equipment

Annual depreciation rate 
(%)

Useful life years

1.0 100 
1.5
1.5

25.0 4 
25.0 4 
25.0 4 
25.0 4 
10.0 10
20.0 5 
10.0 10 
20.0 5 

Fighting Systems
25.0 4 

20.0 5 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.14 Property and equipment (Continued)

 

 3.15 Intangible assets 

impairment losses. 
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.16 Lease 
 

 (a) Date of recognition 

 (b) Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
 (i)  Lease assets 

the lifetime of the lease

 (ii) Lease liabilities

 (c) Presentation and disclosure 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.17 Capital grant

 3.18 Currency printing and minting expenses

 3.19 Currency in circulation
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 

 3.21 Repurchase and Resale Agreements (REPOs and Reverse REPOs)

 3.22 Foreign Exchange Revaluation Reserve

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.23 Reserve for Dividend

 3.24 Financial instruments 

 (a) Date of recognition

. 

 (b) Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

 

 (a) Amortised cost
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)

 (b) Financial assets measured at FVOCI-debt instruments

 (c) Financial assets designated as measured at FVTPL

 (d) Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)-Investments in Equity

 

 Financial liabilities

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)

 Determination of fair value
 

 

 

 T

 De

 Measurement of ECL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)

 Quantitative Criteria

rating at the reporting date.
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)
 

 G

 risk assets.

 Qualitative Criteria

string

mon

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)

 

 Collateral

 Inputs into measurement of ECLs



Bank of Tanzania Annual Report 2023/24

123

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.24 Financial instruments (Continued)

interest rate or an approximation thereof.

analysis.

 3.25  Gold

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.25  Gold (Continued)
 

of the gold.

.

 3.26 Other liabilities

 3.27 Items in course of settlement, Advance to the Government and Other assets

 3.28 Cash and Cash equivalent

 3.29 Derivatives
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3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

 3.29 Derivatives (Continued)
 

 3.30 International Monetary Fund (IMF) related balances
 

 3.31 Inventories

 3.32 Credit Guarantee Schemes

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

 (a) Going concern

 (b) Impairment of assets carried at amortised cost 
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

 

 

 E

 Where 

provided Note 42

 (e) Useful lives of property and equipment 

and reviews its depre

Note 43

 (g) Contingent liabilities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

5. INTEREST INCOME

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Received Accrued Total Received Accrued Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

From foreign operations
GBP investments
USD investments

- -
AUD investments

Other foreign interest 

296,112,330 95,977,783 392,090,113 199,295,852 51,021,719 250,317,571
From domestic 
operations

investments
Interest on loans and 

- -

Agreements 
- - - -

39,050,354 279,213,108 318,263,462 88,608,434 214,550,659 303,159,093

335,162,684 375,190,891 710,353,575 287,904,286 265,572,378 553,476,664

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

710,353,575 553,476,664
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6. INTEREST EXPENSES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023

Paid Accrued Total Paid Accrued Total

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

papers

agreements
-

Charges on IMF Drawings

83,646,944 22,315,300 105,962,244 54,629,362 20,745,906 75,375,268

7. FOREIGN EXCHANGE REVALUATION GAINS/(LOSS)

Note 40 (i

Analysis of foreign exchange revaluation 30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

693,546,943 (209,420,466)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

8. FEES AND COMMISSIONS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Commission on foreign operations

- 150

9. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Foreign operations

Other income from foreign operations 22,473,216 15,818,999
Domestic operations

-
Other income from domestic operations 28,458,488 27,198,093
Total other income 50,931,704 43,017,092
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

10. NET FAIR VALUE GAINS/ (LOSSES) ON FOREIGN CURRENCY MARKETABLE SECURITIES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Realised Unrealised Total Realised Unrealised Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

USD
GBP  -    -   
AUD  -    -   

 -    -   
Total 13,176,709 24,439,246 37,615,955 (7,080,990) 1,118,308 (5,962,682)

11. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Transport and travelling related expenses

Board expenses  
Other administrative expenses
Skills development levy

Hospitality

118,013,279 97,746,266
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

12. CURRENCY AND RELATED EXPENSES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Cost of currency issued into circulation 40,738,616 46,634,212

Other currency related costs 17,601,787 16,519,185
Total currency and related expenses 58,340,403 63,153,397

13. PERSONNEL EXPENSES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Travel on leave expenses 

Cafeteria expenses

146,880,807 128,308,715
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14. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Foreign operations
Foreign reserve management expenses 

Commission and fees on foreign operations

3,932,574 17,988,463

Domestic operations

104,773,524 6,569,757

108,773,295 24,622,147

Analysis of donations, contributions and subscriptions
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-

4,001,968 3,219,360

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

15. COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

(Note 43)

Total other comprehensive loss 80,006,456 (56,817,538)

Note 43.

16. CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS AND OTHER BANKS
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Demand deposits with Central Banks

6,140,940,579 5,824,663,618

 Movement of Provision for ECL 
 130,584 44,935

   202,931 130,584

17. ITEMS IN COURSE OF SETTLEMENT

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
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18. INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND (IMF) RELATED BALANCES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Equivalent Equivalent

SDR ‘000 TZS ‘000 SDR ‘000 TZS ‘000
Assets

6
334 314

399,044 1,380,576,861 402,437 1,246,361,185

Liabilities

3 3 

338,074 1,169,639,527 338,074 1,047,028,240

 

agent of the Government.

19. FOREIGN CURRENCY MARKETABLE SECURITIES

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

19. FOREIGN CURRENCY MARKETABLE SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

7,809,335,533 7,011,946,367

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Sovereign Issues
USD
GBP
AUD

6,272,707,792 5,765,616,930
Supranational Securities
USD
GBP

-

1,259,705,801 1,055,312,689

Agency Securities
USD
AUD -

131,480,472 78,404,222
Corporate Securities
USD

145,441,468 112,612,526
Total Investments
USD
GBP
AUD

7,809,335,533 7,011,946,367
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20. MONETARY GOLD

21. EQUITY INVESTMENTS
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

152,422,756 118,230,124

 Equity investment in Afreximbank

 

interest to the total holding in this

 Equity Investment in SWIFT

 

 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

22. GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Sub-total 1,745,408,155 1,931,805,707

Total 1,890,434,100 2,081,966,776

 (a) Special Treasury Bonds

 

nd
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22. GOVERNMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

th

 (b) Treasury EPA Stock

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

23. ADVANCES TO THE GOVERNMENT 

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

4,963,541,713 4,384,438,958

Note 32. 

24. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

30.06.2024
TZS “000”

30.06.2023
TZS “000”

721,569,348 323,266,594

Provision for impairment

Net carrying amount  loan and receivable 713,051,085 314,277,199

Analysis of impairment by line items
30.06.2024
TZS “000”

30.06.2023
TZS “000”

8,518,263 8,989,395

 Movement of provision for impairment                                                            

8,989,395 9,987,110

8,518,263 8,989,395
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24. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
 

 a) Accounts Receivable: 

 Major components under accounts receivable include the following:

 (i) Interest receivable on Liquidity Management Papers:
 

Government.

 (ii) Advances to commercial banks: 
 

 

25. INVENTORIES
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Stationery

Inventory in Transit 55

6,206,445 6,393,357

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

26. DEFERRED CURRENCY COST

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-
-

Balance as at the end of the year 44,994,826 85,698,678

27. OTHER ASSETS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Prepayments

176,903,744 353,358,952

 (i) Prepayment: 

 (ii) Sundry receivable: 

 (iii) Financial Sector Development Fund:
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28. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

 Reconciliation of items disposed during the period by class of assets.

30.06.2024 30.06.2023

Cost
Accumulated 
depreciation

Cost of 
disposal

Cash 
proceeds

Net gains/ 
(loss)

Net gains/
(loss)

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
Class of asset

                       -

-
-

printers 3

3,299,328 3,009,405 21,163 296,049 (15,037) 3

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

29. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer 
software

Computer 
software - WIP Total

2024 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Cost

Additions
-

39,325,542 10,978,383 50,303,925

Accumulated amortisation

-
Charge for the year -

33,713,407 - 33,713,407

Net book value
At 30 June 2024 5,612,135 10,978,383 16,590,518

Computer 
software

Computer 
software - WIP Total

2023 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Cost

-
Additions

-

37,386,693 5,625,018 43,011,711

Accumulated amortisation

-
Charge for the year -

-

31,436,362 - 31,436,362

Net book value
At 30 June 2023 5,950,331 5,625,018 11,575,349
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30. CURRENCY IN CIRCULATION

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Notes

7,877,698,896 7,036,777,670

Coins

162,013,220 155,233,158

Total currency in circulation 8,039,712,116 7,192,010,828

31. DEPOSITS – BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Deposits - commercial bank deposits

3,763,347,896 4,217,933,631

Clearing
151,447,006 123,108,550

Total deposits 3,914,794,902 4,341,042,181

nd

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

32. DEPOSITS – GOVERNMENTS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Voted accounts

Sub Total (9,692,919,350) (7,297,161,560)
Un-voted accounts

4,926,388,389 2,771,112,192
Total (Advance)/ Deposit URT Government (4,666,046,510) (4,226,423,511)
Total  (Advance) / Deposit RGOZ Government (100,484,451) (93,625,857)
 Net (Advance) / Deposit Governments (4,766,530,961) (4,320,049,368)

Total Accrued interest on Advance to the Government 197,010,752 64,389,590

 A

33. DEPOSITS – OTHERS
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-

2,263,016,916 2,869,496,105
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33. DEPOSITS – OTHERS (CONTINUED)

Development Finance Guarantee Fund: 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Net balance - -

 Government Obligations Settlement: 

 

 Export Credit Guarantee Fund: 

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

(1,267,624) (456,643)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

33. DEPOSITS – OTHERS (CONTINUED)

 Debt Conversion Scheme:

 Mwalimu Julius K Nyerere Memorial Scholarship Fund: 

34. FOREIGN CURRENCY FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

4,025,045,276 2,766,499,447

 Special Projects: 

 Multilateral Debt Relief Initiative Funds:

35. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (REPOs)

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-
-
- 125,034,465
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36. BOT LIQUIDITY PAPERS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

540,569,079 546,150,668

 30.06.2024
TZS’000

30.06.2023
TZS’000

Cost Accrued
Interest

Cost Accrued
Interest

531,681,485 8,887,594 536,740,740 9,409,928

37. PROVISIONS

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

 Provision for leave pay 8,052,613 5,681,104

Movement in provisions 30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Leave pay

Carrying amount at the end of the year 8,052,613 5,681,103

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

38. OTHER LIABILITIES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

55,835,596 60,976,860

 Account Payable:

 Lease Liability:   

 Fiber Optic Cables Land
 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
Up to 1 year  -
From 1 to 2 years -
From 2 to 3 years -
From 3 to 4 years -
From 4 to 5 years -
From 5 to 33 years -

-
Total - 4,172,757

39. AUTHORIZED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
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40. RESERVES
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

2,260,316,588 1,239,810,084

 (a) General Reserve
 

 (b) Capital Reserve
 

.

 (c) Equalisation Reserve
 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

40. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

 (d) Reserve for Projects

 (f) Financial Sector Development Fund

 (g) Securities Revaluation Reserve

 (h) Foreign Exchange Revaluation Reserve 
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40. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

 (i) Reserve for Dividend

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

41. CASH GENERATED FROM/USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Notes 1,033,222,354 60,400,963
Adjustment for:

28
        

-

28
 -

    
-

14 -

10
797,941,236 273,589,815

Changes in working capital
-

             

Net changes in working capital (1,198,495,596)   (854,265,781)

Net cash (used)/ generated from operating activities (400,554,360) (580,675,966)
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT

 42.1 Introduction

 

 42.2 Risk management structure

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 

 

Bank and Bank for International Settlements.

 (a) Credit risk
 T

denominated

Description 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 Share (%) TZS ‘000 Share (%)

Central Banks
AAA to A 4.35
Foreign Commercial Banks
AAA to A 21.34
BBB to B - -

0.03 0.02
0.15 0.04

Loans, receivables & advances to the government
24.65 22.25

Investment in securities     
33.86 33.14

AAA

AA
-

Government securities
8.20

Other assets (excluding prepayments)
0.68 1.36

Holdings of Special Drawing Rights (SDRs)
0.02 0.05

Quota in International Monetary Fund (IMF)
5.82

23,063,601,438 100.00 21,160,739,034 100.00

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

Details
Neither past 

due nor 
impaired

Past due 
but not 

impaired
Individually 

impaired Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

30.06.2024

-

-
Gold

- -

- -

- -
- -

23,134,783,346 3,610,590 5,144,000 23,143,537,935
30.06.2023

-
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

21,151,060,940 3,975,979 5,144,000 21,160,180,919

Note 
16 and 24
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Individually assessed allowances:

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Gross Maximum 

Exposure
 Gross Maximum 

Exposure
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-

Gold -

Asset (Liabilities) 

TZS ‘000
2024
Swap

2023
Swap

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Expected Credit Loss allowance disclosure

 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  

Loss allowance-Cash and balances with 
central banks and other banks

12-month 
ECL

Lifetime 
ECL Lifetime ECL Total

TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000
  
Loss allowance as at 30 June 2023 130,585 - - 130,585
Movements with impact in the Statement  

- -   196,766

(91,414)

Changes in risk parameters - - (33,006)
Loss allowance as at 30 June 2024 202,931 - - 202,931

          Stage 1 Stage 2           Stage 3

Loss allowance – Loans and receivables
12-month 

ECL
Lifetime 

ECL  Lifetime ECL Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Loss allowance as at 30 June 2023   778,585 467,530 7,743,280 8,989,395
Changes in the loss allowance
Transfer to stage 1 - -
Transfer to stage 2 -
Transfer to stage 3 -

Movements with impact in the income 
statement

0

Changes in risk parameters
Total impact to the income statement (135,917) (126,722) (208,493) (471,132)

Loss allowance as at 30 June 2024     888,798 364,708 7,264,757 8,518,263
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  

Loss allowance-Cash and balances with central 
banks and other banks

12-month 
ECL

Lifetime 
ECL

Lifetime 
ECL Total

TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000
 

 

Loss allowance as at 30 June 2022 44,935 - - 44,935
Movements with impact in the Statement of  

- -   16,738
- -

Changes in risk parameters - - 68,912
Loss allowance as at 30 June 2023 130,585 - - 130,585

     Stage 1 Stage 2
          

Stage 3

Loss allowance – Loans and receivables
12-month 

ECL
Lifetime 

ECL
 Lifetime 

ECL Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Loss allowance as at 30 June 2022 818,971 297,403 8,870,736 9,987,110
Changes in the loss allowance
Transfer to stage 1 - -
Transfer to stage 2 - - - -
Transfer to stage 3 - -

Movements with impact in the income 
statement

-

Changes in risk parameters
Total impact to the income statement (40,386) 170,127 (1,127,456) (997,715)

Loss allowance as at 30 June 2023   778,585 467,530 7,743,280 8,989,395

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  
Gross carrying amount-Cash 
and balances with central banks 
and other banks

12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000

  
Gross carrying amount as at 30 
June 2023 5,824,794,202 - - 5,824,794,202

Movements with impact in the 
Statement of Financial Position

- -   

-

Gross carrying amount as at 30 
June 2024 6,141,143,510 - - 6,141,143,510

 

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Gross carrying amount Loans 
and receivables 12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Gross carrying amount as at 30 
June 2023 314,395,397 393,032 8,478,165     323,266,594

Changes in the loss allowance(gross amount)

Transfer to stage 1 - -

Transfer to stage 2 -

Transfer to stage 3 -

Movements with Impact in the Statement of Financial Position

0

Total impact in the Statement of 
Financial Position 398,918,004            

341,678       (92,997) 399,166,685

Gross carrying amount Loans 
and receivables as at 30 June 
2024

713,417,882 748,413 8,266,984 722,433,279
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  

Gross carrying amount-Cash and balances 
with central banks and other banks

12-month
 ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000 TZS 000
  
Gross carrying  amount as at 30 June 2022 4,482,436,586 - 4,482,436,586

Movements with impact in the Statement of Financial Position

- -   

- -

Gross carrying amount as at 30 June 2023 5,824,794,202 - - 5,824,794,202

 The following table explain movement of the gross exposure for the year ended June 2023  
 due to changes in credit risk factors

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Gross carrying amount Loans and receivables 12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Gross carrying amount as at 30 June 2022 102,997,376 468,165 10,154,691 113,620,232

Changes in the loss allowance(gross amount)
Transfer to stage 1 - -
Transfer to stage 2 - - - -
Transfer to stage 3 - -

Movements with Impact in the Statement of Financial Position
- 3823

Total impact in the Statement of Financial 
Position 211,548,417             (75,133)       (1,826,922) 209,646,362

Gross carrying amount Loans and receivables 
as at 30 June 2023 314,395,397 393,032 8,478,165     323,266,594

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (a) Credit risk (Continued)

 Exposure to Credit Risk    

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Stage 1

12-month ECL
Stage 2

Lifetime ECL
Stage 3

Lifetime ECL Total Total

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000     TZS ‘000     TZS ‘000

- -

- -

Gross carrying amount 22,898,449,599 748,413 8,266,984 22,907,504,996 19,995,698,786

Loss allowance (1,091,729) (364,708) (7,264,757) (8,721,194) (9,119,980)
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (b) Liquidity risk

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

2024 Less than 12 
months Over 12 months               Total

Assets TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-

-
-

-

Gold
-

-

15,114,239,528 8,181,721,163 23,295,960,691

Liabilities 

-

-

-
-

- - -
-
-

-
-

20,008,214,486 1,997,980,342 22,006,194,828

Net Liquidity gap (4,893,974,958) 6,183,740,821 1,289,765,863
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

2023 Less than 12 
months Over 12 months               Total

Assets TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

-
-

-

-

-

14,055,148,714 7,223,262,329 21,278,411,043

Liabilities 

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

19,319,843,178 1,788,481,067 21,108,324,245

Net Liquidity gap (5,264,694,464) 5,434,781,262 170,086,798

 (c) Interest rate risk

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (c)     Interest risk (continued)
 

 Portfolio Value-at-Risk

Details
30.06.2024 30.06.2023
95%  VaR 95% VaR
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

USD
GBP
AUD

 Sensitivity to interest rate risk

Details
30.06 2024 30.06 2023

TZS’000 TZS’000
USD
GBP

AUD

 Stress Testing

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (c)     Interest risk (continued)

 Amounts in USD equivalent

Portfolio
Worst case scenarios  2024 CNY AUD GBP USD

Interest rate scenarios     
100 rate hike
50 rate hike.
25 rate hike.

Portfolio
Worst case scenarios 2023 CNY AUD GBP USD

Interest rate scenarios     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 (d) Currency Risk
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Note 3

2024 Amortised Cost FVTPL FVOCI Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Financial assets

- -
- -

- -

- -
-

Gold - -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

15,261,695,278 892,004,217 7,142,261,196 23,295,960,691

Financial liabilities
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
22,000,247,822 - - 22,000,247,822
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)
 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

 2023 Amortised Cost FVTPL FVOCI Total
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Financial assets

- -

- -

- -

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

14,148,103,968 684,285,210 6,445,891,281 21,278,280,459

Financial liabilities

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

21,113,979,288 - - 21,113,979,288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)

 DETERMINATIONS OF FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERACHY

 (a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value 

 (i) Foreign currency marketable securities

 (ii) Fair value of derivatives

volatilities.

 (iii) Unquoted equities securities

 (i) Assets and liabilities for which fair value approximates carrying value 

 (ii) Government securities
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)

 DETERMINATIONS OF FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERACHY (CONTINUED)

(i) Level 1 fair value measurements

(ii) Level 2 fair value measurements

(iii) Level 3 fair value measurements

 Fair value hierarchy 

 30 June 2024

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

- -
- -
- -

Total 7,809,335,533 2,042,856,856 -

 30 June 2023

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

- -
- -
- -

Total 7,011,946,367 2,200,196,900 -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)

 DETERMINATIONS OF FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERACHY (CONTINUED)

are determined. 

Fair value at Hierarchy
Valuation 

techniques 
and key inputs

unobservable 
inputs

Relationship 
of 

unobservable 
input to fair 

value
2024 2023

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

1

      
2

2

2 interest rate

2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
TZS 
‘000 TZS ‘000

- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

6,141,143,510 7,222,688,295 - 13,363,831,805
Liabilities

- -

- -

- -
- -
- - -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- 22,000,247,822 - 22,000,247,822
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42. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

 42.2 Risk management structure (Continued)

 DETERMINATIONS OF FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERACHY (CONTINUED)

2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,824,794,202 6,242,006,972 - 12,066,801,174
Liabilities

- -

- -
- -
- -
-
- -
- -
- -

- -

43 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

43 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED

Actuarial Assumptions
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

similar arrangements similar arrangements

* .

 

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

 

 

138,806,953  123,181,947
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43 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED)

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

 

 
Closing market value of the assets (106,997,959) (121,159,602)

 * 

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS “000 TZS “000

Cash -

-

Net Assets  106,997,959 121,159,602

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS “000 TZS “000

Present value of net obligation recognized in the balance sheet 31,808,994 2,022,345

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Service cost

Total Service Cost 5,529,047 4,851,394
Interest Income

Net Interest income on Balance Sheet Asset 199,204 1,720,998
5,728,251 6,572,392

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

43 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (continued)

 Re-measurements (OCI) 30 06 2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

         26,080,743 (4,550,048)

  Development of net obligation

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS “000 TZS “000

Net liability at end of period 31,808,994 2,022,345

 Sensitivity analysis 
 

 As at 30 June 2024
Assumptions

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

 As at June 2023

Assumptions

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000
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43 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (CONTINUED)

 

Up to 1 yr. 1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. 3-4 yrs. 5 yrs. and above
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

44 CAPITAL

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Capital 

Total 2,360,316,588 1,339,810,084

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

44 CAPITAL (CONTINUED) 

 

operations.

investments.

45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

 (a) External payment arrears deposit account

position. 
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45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

 

Bank had no intention to renew the same.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

 (b) Export credit guarantee scheme (ECGS)

 (c) Small and medium enterprises - credit guarantee schemes



Bank of Tanzania Annual Report 2023/24

46 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS

 Capital commitments

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

0

 Total 68,699,811 49,098,403

47 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

 (a) Key management personnel

Note 24

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)

47 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

i) Loans to Senior Management
(i.e. Governor, Deputy Governors and Directors)
At start of the year    

Balance end of the year 2,513,329 2,095,032

ii) Emoluments to Senior Management Personnel 
(Governor, Deputy Governors and Directors)

TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

Total 5,509,830 8,354,306

 Board of Directors’ remunerations 

 (b) Government of the United Republic of Tanzania

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 
(v) 

2006.
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47 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
TZS ‘000 TZS ‘000

 

 (c) Deposit Insurance Fund Board

48 EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024 (CONTINUED)
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PART VI

CALENDAR OF IMPORTANT MONETARY AND 
FINANCIAL EVENTS

JULY 2023 TO JUNE 2024
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5th July 2023: 

3rd August 2023: 

Framework.

25th September 2023: The Bank of Tanzania 

16th October 2023:

23rd October 2023: 

 

28th December 2023: 

29th December 2023:

3rd January 2024: The Bank shifted from 
a monetary targeting to an interest rate-

30th January 2024: 

7th March 2024:

7th and 8th March 2024: The Bank organized the 
21st

Times”.
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PART VII

STATISTICAL TABLES
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND

A2.0 UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA GOVERNMENT FINANCE STATISTICS

A2.1 Central Government Operations

A3.0 MONETARY STATISTICS

A3.2 Bank of Tanzania Assets

A4.0 BALANCE OF PAYMENTS AND FOREIGN TRADE STATISTICS
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A5.0 NATIONAL DEBT STATISTICS

A6.0 OUTPUT, PRICES AND GOVERNMENT FINANCE STATISTICS, ZANZIBAR

A7.0 INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.1 Gross Domestic Product (GDP) by Activity at Current Prices

 Millions of TZS

Activity 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021r 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, hunting and forestry 34,142,496.5 33,916,200.6 36,447,870.9 38,760,376.6 41,851,195.6 44,670,628.2 49979018.76

Crops 19,712,861.9 19,060,477.7 20,066,646.1 21,920,176.5 23,549,768.6 25,580,489.8 30,378,157.3

Livestock 8,867,809.7 9,251,173.0 10,357,287.1 10,622,498.6 11,269,819.6 11,479,664.5 11,678,978.1

Forestry and hunting 3,313,764.6 3,383,160.1 3,641,955.5 3,720,575.5 4,191,340.5 4,603,883.1 4,804,018.5

Fishing 2,248,060.4 2,221,389.8 2,381,982.2 2,497,125.9 2,840,266.9 3,006,590.9 3,117,864.9

Industry and construction 29,735,584.4 33,410,921.8 37,385,883.3 42,476,524.5 45,334,982.6 52,068,149.9 55,985,595.3

Mining and quarrying 5,206,217.1 6,455,878.2 7,164,221.5 9,867,293.3 11,471,365.0 15,436,227.3 16,903,690.9

Manufacturing 9,102,281.7 9,811,013.0 10,512,033.8 11,207,276.1 11,237,325.2 12,170,059.7 13,182,065.5

Electricity supply 413,350.5 345,774.7 369,917.1 398,084.3 378,691.1 248,139.4 34,391.9

Water supply, sewerage, waste management 519,909.3 554,536.3 590,324.2 635,959.0 746,403.4 893,174.5 908,275.2

Construction 14,493,825.8 16,243,719.5 18,749,386.7 20,367,911.8 21,501,197.9 23,320,548.9 24,957,171.8

Services 45,076,327.7 46,875,694.0 50,952,479.6 54,021,847.8 57,604,453.5 61,343,644.7 69,818,428.4

Wholesale and retail trade; and repairs 10,853,238.5 11,067,502.0 12,286,406.8 12,958,573.3 13,789,131.5 14,006,738.1 15,678,782.4

Transport and storage 7,897,993.1 8,381,276.3 9,622,792.0 10,701,520.4 10,860,302.5 11,397,028.3 13,523,735.5

Hotels and restaurants 1,602,543.2 1,653,791.9 1,680,221.9 1,371,161.0 1,601,505.5 1,892,458.9 2,196,213.5

Information and communication 1,829,355.8 1,948,179.6 2,052,241.8 2,196,753.2 2,375,155.4 2,605,849.2 2,726,854.4

Financial and insurance activities 4,789,631.8 4,823,101.0 4,927,613.3 5,013,181.4 5,380,248.9 6,313,663.9 8,425,562.4

Real estate 3,334,170.7 3,553,629.7 3,869,527.8 4,348,617.9 4,581,584.5 4,784,774.5 5,086,175.2

Professional, scientific and technical activities 726,706.5 711,807.3 753,302.1 822,440.1 1,088,001.6 1,175,441.9 1,264,548.6

Administrative and support service activities 3,027,383.8 3,078,144.8 3,340,939.4 3,692,864.1 4,022,126.8 4,297,339.3 4,937,308.1

Public administration and defence 4,986,287.4 5,131,630.0 5,354,892.6 5,530,737.9 5,875,519.3 6,243,145.9 6,581,823.4

Education 2,864,290.0 3,081,718.3 3,322,028.2 3,440,524.7 3,649,123.8 3,838,329.6 4,130,679.0

Human health and social work activities 1,681,353.3 1,816,737.8 1,932,963.6 2,060,599.6 2,213,486.0 2,392,940.3 2,601,797.8

Arts, entertainment and recreation 322,352.9 374,923.9 427,886.8 416,049.3 513,448.4 623,720.7 749,445.6

Other service activities 959,148.4 1,037,687.4 1,140,417.1 1,217,189.5 1,358,754.3 1,465,396.3 1,594,456.9

Activities of households as employers 201,872.3 215,563.8 241,246.3 251,635.5 296,064.8 306,817.7 321,045.6

All economic activities 108,954,408.6 114,202,816.4 124,786,233.8 135,258,748.9 144,790,631.7 158,082,422.8 175,783,042.5

Taxes on products 9,787,724.2 9,794,956.0 9,753,960.1 10,125,604.5 11,376,505.4 12,737,609.6 12,805,009.3

GDP at market prices 118,742,132.8 123,997,772.4 134,540,193.9 145,384,353.3 156,167,137.1 170,820,032.4 188,588,051.8

Population 51.0 52.6 54.3 56.0 57.7 59.9 61.7

Per capita nominal GDP 2,327,349.0 2,356,506.8 2,479,310.8 2,597,725.0 2,705,393.1 2,854,071.6 3,055,606.4
Source: National Bureau of Statistics
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.2 Gross Domestic Product (GDP), by Activity, Percentage Share in Total GDP at Current Prices

Percent

Activity 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021r 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, hunting and forestry 28.8 27.4 27.1 26.4 26.1 26.2 26.5

Crops 16.6 15.4 14.9 15.1 14.6 15.0 16.1

Livestock 7.5 7.5 7.7 7.0 7.0 6.7 6.2

Forestry and hunting 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.7 2.5

Fishing 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.7

Industry and construction 25.0 26.9 27.8 29.7 29.6 30.5 29.7

Mining and quarrying 4.4 5.2 5.3 6.6 7.2 9.0 9.0

Manufacturing 7.7 7.9 7.8 8.3 7.8 7.1 7.0

Electricity supply 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

Water supply, sewerage, waste management 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5

Construction 12.2 13.1 13.9 14.1 13.8 13.7 13.2

Services 38.0 37.8 37.9 36.5 36.5 35.9 37.0

Wholesale and retail trade; and repairs 9.1 8.9 9.1 8.6 8.7 8.2 8.3

Transport and storage 6.7 6.8 7.2 7.4 7.1 6.7 7.2

Hotels and restaurants 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2

Information and communication 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4

Financial and insurance activities 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.5 3.4 3.7 4.5

Real estate 2.8 2.9 2.9 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.7

Professional, scientific and technical activities 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7

Administrative and support service activities 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.5 2.6

Public administration and defence 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.7 3.6 3.7 3.5

Education 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.2

Human health and social work activities 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4

Arts, entertainment and recreation 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4

Other service activities 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.8

Activities of households as employers 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

All economic activities 91.8 92.1 92.8 92.7 92.3 92.5 93.2

Add Taxes on products 8.2 7.9 7.2 7.3 7.7 7.5 6.8

Total GDP at market prices 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Source: National Bureau of Statistics
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.3 Gross Domestic Product (GDP), by Activity at Constant 2015 Prices

             Millions of TZS

Activity 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021r 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, hunting and forestry 27,999,284.1 29,504,235.8 30,802,622.4 32,323,672.8 33,588,777.4 34,711,276.9 36,184,322.1

Crops 14,904,927.3 15,679,337.7 16,372,350.9 17,196,814.9 17,818,275.8 18,295,699.5 19,064,329.9

Livestock 7,886,754.2 8,276,692.0 8,687,237.9 9,119,558.7 9,574,892.2 10,054,947.1 10,560,053.6

Forestry and hunting 3,184,482.7 3,339,085.2 3,499,684.4 3,612,827.3 3,739,795.4 3,857,005.8 4,021,644.1

Fishing 2,023,119.9 2,209,120.9 2,243,349.2 2,394,471.9 2,455,814.1 2,503,624.4 2,538,294.5

Industry and construction 28,565,774.0 31,344,128.1 34,912,846.6 37,251,857.4 39,085,651.6 41,147,936.3 43,234,379.7

Mining and quarrying 4,588,623.9 4,659,195.2 5,485,112.4 5,887,451.7 6,442,881.3 7,138,148.9 7,945,920.5

Manufacturing 8,889,818.0 9,623,500.7 10,184,558.4 10,646,278.5 11,155,761.8 11,624,144.0 12,128,561.6

Electricity supply 877,666.6 928,174.5 994,879.2 1,049,610.1 1,154,204.3 1,242,132.0 1,290,959.7

Water supply, sewerage, waste management 444,660.1 477,510.2 510,410.6 540,159.2 575,213.0 606,754.2 621,827.5

Construction 13,765,005.5 15,655,747.5 17,737,886.1 19,128,358.0 19,757,591.1 20,536,757.2 21,247,110.3

Services 42,697,730.5 45,453,302.0 48,133,894.8 50,196,792.3 52,618,667.3 55,393,899.1 58,615,192.6

Wholesale and retail trade; and repairs 9,829,966.7 10,480,203.6 10,984,479.6 11,216,401.4 11,578,145.8 12,031,598.4 12,542,371.5

Transport and storage 7,815,844.6 8,736,560.6 9,493,190.7 10,293,275.6 10,658,344.0 11,061,950.4 11,510,656.7

Hotels and restaurants 1,525,618.5 1,604,390.7 1,645,950.1 1,419,653.9 1,514,711.3 1,651,098.6 1,788,241.5

Information and communication 1,824,471.8 1,989,717.3 2,133,312.4 2,313,032.1 2,524,609.7 2,712,410.7 2,917,297.2

Financial and insurance activities 4,115,392.9 4,094,972.3 4,281,167.0 4,412,967.5 4,599,676.8 5,024,300.6 5,639,079.2

Real estate 3,211,894.9 3,354,517.7 3,505,484.8 3,663,972.3 3,827,459.9 3,997,459.8 4,168,722.1

Professional, scientific and technical activities 694,290.6 763,332.1 821,635.6 881,833.4 942,012.5 996,609.1 1,051,695.7

Administrative and support service activities 2,892,462.9 3,054,288.2 3,311,752.9 3,569,799.8 3,817,046.9 3,993,799.1 4,191,804.6

Public administration and defence 4,907,113.3 5,064,968.5 5,238,490.6 5,438,145.7 5,713,411.3 6,024,202.8 6,358,312.0

Education 2,859,170.7 3,046,789.4 3,257,405.7 3,365,354.6 3,537,610.7 3,724,729.4 3,955,485.3

Human health and social work activities 1,611,999.2 1,746,730.9 1,833,514.0 1,953,479.4 2,065,349.0 2,176,986.2 2,308,205.5

Arts, entertainment and recreation 307,906.8 350,027.3 389,225.2 372,119.5 444,488.0 528,722.0 622,264.3

Other service activities 912,404.3 971,690.0 1,037,083.3 1,089,265.4 1,181,814.3 1,249,425.4 1,333,611.7

Activities of households as employers 189,193.2 195,113.5 201,203.0 207,491.7 213,987.3 220,606.7 227,445.5

All economic activities 99,262,788.6 106,301,665.9 113,849,363.9 119,772,322.5 125,293,096.3 131,253,112.4 138,033,894.4

Taxes on products 8,348,602.3 8,872,802.2 9,289,874.7 8,951,215.3 9,658,416.8 9,994,080.5 10,365,862.6

Total GDP at market prices 107,611,390.9 115,174,468.0 123,139,238.5 128,723,537.8 134,951,513.1 141,247,192.9 148,399,757.0

Population 51.0 52.6 54.3 55.9 57.7 59.9 61.7

Per capita real GDP (TZS) 2,109,186.2 2,188,825.0 2,269,213.7 2,302,746.7 2,337,859.9 2,358,050.0 2,405,182.4
Source: National Bureau of Statistics
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.4 Gross Domestic Product (GDP), by Activity, Percentage Growth Rates at Constant 2015  
 Prices

Percent

Activity 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021r 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, hunting and forestry 5.9 5.4 4.4 4.9 3.9 3.3 4.2

Crops 6.5 5.2 4.4 5.0 3.6 2.7 4.2

Livestock 5.1 4.9 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

Forestry and hunting 4.9 4.9 4.8 3.2 3.5 3.1 4.3

Fishing 8.5 9.2 1.5 6.8 2.5 1.9 1.4

Industry and construction 10.6 9.7 11.4 7.3 5.5 5.3 5.1

Mining and quarrying 5.3 1.5 17.7 7.2 9.6 10.8 11.3

Manufacturing 8.2 8.3 5.8 4.5 4.8 4.2 4.3

Electricity supply 1.0 5.8 7.2 5.5 10.0 7.6 3.9

Water supply, sewerage, waste management 6.4 7.4 6.9 5.8 6.5 5.5 2.5

Construction 15.1 13.7 13.3 9.1 4.3 3.9 3.5

Services 5.3 6.5 5.9 4.3 5.0 5.3 5.8

Wholesale and retail trade; and repairs 6.1 6.6 4.8 2.1 3.5 3.9 4.2

Transport and storage 6.7 11.8 8.7 8.4 3.5 3.8 4.1

Hotels and restaurants 3.1 5.2 2.6 -13.7 6.7 9.0 8.3

Information and communication 6.2 9.1 7.2 8.4 9.1 7.4 7.6

Financial and insurance activities -2.8 -0.5 4.5 3.1 4.9 9.2 12.2

Real estate 4.4 4.4 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.4 4.3

Professional, scientific and technical activities 14.5 9.9 7.6 7.3 6.8 5.8 5.5

Administrative and support service activities 10.8 5.6 8.4 7.8 6.9 4.6 5.0

Public administration and defence 2.4 3.2 3.4 3.8 5.1 5.4 5.5

Education 7.3 6.6 6.9 3.3 5.1 5.3 6.2

Human health and social work activities 7.6 8.4 5.0 6.5 5.7 5.4 6.0

Arts, entertainment and recreation 9.9 13.7 11.2 -4.4 19.4 19.0 17.7

Other service activities 12.0 6.5 6.7 5.0 8.5 5.7 6.7

Activities of households as employers 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1

All economic activities 7.0 7.1 7.1 5.4 4.8 4.8 5.2

Taxes on products 4.0 6.3 4.7 -2.3 6.6 3.5 3.7

Total GDP at market prices 6.7 7.0 6.9 4.8 4.9 4.7 5.1

Source: National Bureau of Statistics
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.5 Production of Major Agricultural Crops

'000' Tonnes

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22r 2022/23P

Food crops:

Maize 6,273.2 5,817.5 6,711.0 6,908.3 7,039.0 8,010.9

Rice 2,219.6 2,009.2 3,038.1 2,629.5 2,688.0 2,332.2

Wheat 56.7 62.4 79.0 70.3 70.0 86.5

Pulses 1,823.5 1,407.8 1,858.7 2,135.5 2,236.0 2,802.8

Cash crops:

Coffee 48.3 66.6 59.3 73.0 66.8 82.5

Seed cotton 222.0 349.0 349.0 122.8 144.8 173.7

Tea 34.0 37.2 28.7 27.5 24.8 26.8

Cashewnuts 313.8 225.1 232.7 210.8 240.1 189.1

Tobacco 50.5 72.6 37.5 58.5 70.7 125.6

Sisal 40.6 33.3 36.4 39.3 43.6 48.6

Pyrethrum 2.4 2.0 2.5 2.4 2.6 4.2
Source: Ministry of Agriculture
Note: p denotes provisional data; and r, revised data

A1.6 Agricultural Production Indices

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23r 2023/24p

Food crops:

Maize 86.4 99.7 102.6 104.5 119.0 149.7

Paddy 119.7 181.0 156.7 160.2 139.0 181.5

Wheat 37.3 47.3 42.1 41.9 51.8 71.2

Pulses 82.9 109.5 125.8 131.7 165.1 147.0

Cash crops:

Coffee 136.6 121.6 149.3 137.1 169.1 152.1

Cotton 90.5 141.9 98.3 58.9 70.6 114.8

Tea 107.2 82.7 79.2 71.5 77.1 60.4

Cashewnuts 173.0 178.8 158.8 184.5 145.3 238.8

Tobacco 84.1 52.9 64.5 81.9 145.5 134.6

Sisal 88.1 87.8 80.9 115.3 128.7 157.4
Pyrethrum 30.5 38.0 36.5 39.4 64.2 57.8
Source: Ministry of Agriculture
Note:  r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data

2013/14=100
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A1.7 Production of Selected Industrial Products
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.8 Industrial Production Indices

1985=100

Commodity 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Biscuits and pasta 1,709.9 1,831.4 2,324.7 2,765.9 2998.3 2,696.4

Wheat flour 1,744.5 1,748.6 1,962.1 1,884.6 1759.7 2,102.0

Sugar, refined 282.1 392.1 411.3 386.7 427.1 391.1

Distilled spirit 2,780.0 3,364.4 3,460.2 2,293.8 2337.7 3,602.7

Beer 586.9 516.5 499.4 496.3 601.9 662.1

Chibuku 190.5 186.2 198.6 212.9 222.9 216.0

Cigarattes 297.1 313.9 274.6 263.4 457.7 431.1

Textiles 148.1 n.a n.a 149.1 121.8 103.3

Sisal ropes and twines 56.2 64.0 55.7 59.2 42.6 35.4

Fishnet and products 237.5 264.6 271.9 284.4 480.2 593.8

Plywood 64.4 74.1 78.6 84.3 42.2 n.a

Pyrethrum extract 356.4 371.8 394.9 420.5 443.6 392.3

Paints 3,520.9 4,254.0 4,160.9 4,603.0 4694.1 4,875.1

Cement 1,159.2 1,649.3 1,644.3 1,674.6 1923.6 1,877.2

Rolled steel 57,401.1 53,994.1 50,894.9 65,977.1 73691.2 90,042.0

Iron Sheets 744.5 893.5 954.3 1,060.7 1141.9 185.4

Aluminium sheets/circles n.a n.a n.a n.a n.a 56.2
Dry cells 260.8 272.1 299.3 n.a n.a n.a
Source: National Bureau of Statistics and the Bank of Tanzania computations
Notes: p denotes provisional data; r, revised data; and n.a, not available

A1.9 Mineral Recoveries

Item Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Diamond '000' Carats 381.3 416.7 147.2 62.5 370.5 135.1

Gold Kilograms 39,304.0 48,408.0 55,805.0 59,638.0 53,939.5 51,655.6

Gemstone Tonnes 284.3 1,929.7 23,564.5 7,197.2 10,682.8 56,428.0

Salt '000' Tonnes 36.4 99.5 84.0 113.0 181.8 159.0

Gypsum '000' Tonnes 241.3 256.5 443.9 598.1 604.4 549.8

Limestone '000' Tonnes 2,944.0 5,527.0 6,788.0 976.3 7,741.3 10,128.7

Pozzolana Tonnes 91,645.0 263,064.0 160,078.0 216,934.0 226,038.3 351,988.2

Coal '000' Tonnes 627.7 712.1 690.0 976.3 2,519.2 3,069.9

Tanzanite Kilograms n.a n.a 51,542.0 177,145.5 89,813.8 123,723.0

Phosphate Tonnes 1,351.0 n.a 28,376.0 24,493.0 26,596.8 31,745.1

Copper ore '000' Pounds n.a n.a 3,761.1 3,352.6 6,622.9 6,307.0
Source: Ministry of Minerals
Note: p denotes provisional data; r denotes revised, and n.a, not available
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.10 (ii) National Consumer Prices Index (Urban and Rural) – Other Selected Groups

Base: 2020 = 100

Period Core index Non-core index
E nergy, fuel and 

utilities  index S ervices  index Goods  index

E ducation services  
and products  

ancillary to education 
index

All items  less  
food and non-

alcoholic   
beverages

New W eight (%) 73.9 26.1 5.7 37.2 62.8 4.1 71.8
2021-J an 102.3 99.3 98.9 101.4 101.6 102.2 n.a

Feb 102.9 101.2 100.6 102.1 102.7 102.4 102.5
Mar 103.6 103.0 102.5 102.8 103.9 102.7 103.2
Apr 103.9 104.0 103.6 103.2 104.4 103.3 103.5
May 104.3 104.2 102.5 103.2 104.8 103.2 103.4
J un 104.4 104.1 102.6 103.2 104.9 103.4 103.5
J ul 104.3 104.4 103.7 103.2 105.0 103.3 103.6
Aug 104.5 101.7 105.2 103.5 104.0 103.3 103.9
S ep 104.5 101.5 104.7 103.4 103.9 103.3 103.9
Oct 104.4 101.2 103.9 103.4 103.7 103.1 103.8
Nov 104.8 101.9 104.0 103.7 104.3 103.3 104.1
Dec 105.3 104.0 105.0 104.0 105.5 103.4 104.5

2022-J an 105.7 105.2 106.1 104.3 106.4 104.5 105.0
Feb 106.0 106.9 106.5 104.6 107.2 104.6 105.3
Mar 106.3 109.2 109.0 104.7 108.5 104.7 105.7
Apr 106.9 110.7 113.9 105.0 109.6 104.7 106.2
May 107.4 111.3 116.4 105.9 109.9 104.7 106.9
J un 107.9 111.9 115.9 106.8 110.2 104.9 107.4
J ul 107.9 112.2 115.2 106.8 110.4 104.9 107.5
Aug 107.9 110.8 115.3 106.8 109.7 105.0 107.5
S ep 107.9 111.1 113.0 106.9 109.8 105.1 107.5
Oct 107.6 112.0 112.9 106.4 110.1 104.9 107.2
Nov 104.8 101.9 104.0 103.7 104.3 103.3 104.1
Dec 107.9 116.1 113.2 106.6 112.0 104.9 107.6

2023-J an 108.4 117.6 113.4 107.3 112.9 106.5 108.2
Feb 108.5 119.2 113.3 107.4 113.6 106.8 108.2
Mar 108.7 121.7 114.4 107.6 114.8 106.8 108.5
Apr 109.0 122.6 114.3 107.7 115.4 106.8 108.7
May 109.5 121.7 115.1 108.3 115.4 107.1 109.1
J un 109.7 121.6 115.9 108.5 115.4 107.2 109.4
J ul 110.2 119.7 114.5 109.0 114.8 108.0 109.8
Aug 110.3 117.9 114.6 109.2 114.1 108.2 110.1
S ep 110.3 118.1 114.0 109.3 114.2 108.3 110.1
Oct 110.3 117.7 113.9 109.3 113.9 108.2 110.1
Nov 110.5 119.2 117.9 109.3 114.8 108.3 110.6
Dec 109.7 119.7 115.0 108.6 114.6 107.6 109.5

2024-J an 111.9 120.2 120.9 111.0 115.9 109.7 112.0
Feb 112.5 120.9 121.4 110.7 117.0 110.0 112.0
Mar 113.0 122.8 122.0 111.2 118.1 110.0 112.6
Apr 113.2 124.4 124.9 111.3 119.0 110.2 112.9
May 113.5 124.2 126.4 111.5 119.1 110.9 113.2
J un 113.7 123.7 131.6 111.7 119.0 111.2 113.8

Source:  National Bureau of Statistics    
Notes: Please note that NBS has adjusted CPI figures from Base December 2015=100 to Base 2020 = 100  
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A1.0 OUTPUT AND PRICES STATISTICS, TANZANIA MAINLAND
A1.10 (iv) National Consumer Price Index (Urban and Rural), Twelve Months Percentage     
 Change – Other Selected Groups

Period Core Non-Core 
Energy, fuel 
and utilities Services index Goods index

Education 
services and 

products 
ancillary to 

All items less 
food and non-

alcoholic   
beverages

New W eight (%) 73.9 26.1 5.7 37.2 62.8 4.1 71.8
2021-J an 3.8 1.5 1.6 2.9 3.4 2.5 n.a

Feb 3.6 2.1 1.4 2.3 3.7 2.5 n.a
Mar 3.6 2.5 1.1 1.9 4.1 2.7 2.7
Apr 3.5 3.1 2.3 2.1 4.2 3.2 2.7
May 3.7 2.8 2.1 2.3 4.1 3.2 2.7
J un 4.0 2.7 3.2 3.0 4.1 3.1 3.2
J ul 4.1 3.4 3.6 3.1 4.3 3.3 3.3
Aug 4.5 1.8 5.1 3.7 3.9 3.3 4.0
S ep 4.6 2.3 4.6 4.0 4.0 3.3 4.1
Oct 4.5 2.3 4.2 3.9 4.0 3.1 4.1
Nov 4.7 2.5 3.4 4.0 4.3 3.3 4.0
Dec 4.6 3.4 4.4 3.8 4.5 3.3 3.9

2022-J an 3.3 6.0 7.3 2.9 4.7 2.3 3.1
Feb 3.0 5.6 5.8 2.4 4.4 2.2 2.7
Mar 2.7 6.1 6.3 1.9 4.5 2.0 2.4
Apr 2.8 6.5 9.9 1.7 5.0 1.4 2.6
May 3.0 6.8 13.5 2.7 4.8 1.5 3.4
J un 3.4 7.4 12.9 3.4 5.0 1.5 3.9
J ul 3.5 7.5 11.2 3.5 5.2 1.5 3.8
Aug 3.2 9.0 9.6 3.2 5.5 1.6 3.4
S ep 3.3 9.5 7.9 3.4 5.7 1.7 3.5
Oct 3.0 10.6 8.7 2.8 6.2 1.7 3.3
Nov 2.7 11.3 7.7 2.7 6.1 1.6 3.1
Dec 2.5 11.6 7.9 2.5 6.2 1.5 2.9

2023-J an 2.5 11.8 6.9 2.9 6.1 1.9 3.0
Feb 2.4 11.5 6.4 2.7 6.0 2.1 2.8
Mar 2.3 11.4 5.0 2.7 5.8 2.0 2.7
Apr 2.0 10.7 0.4 2.6 5.3 2.0 2.3
May 2.0 9.4 -1.1 2.2 5.0 2.3 2.1
J un 1.7 8.7 0.0 1.6 4.7 2.3 1.8
J ul 2.1 6.6 -0.6 2.1 4.0 3.0 2.2
Aug 2.2 6.4 -0.6 2.2 4.0 3.1 2.4
S ep 2.3 6.3 0.9 2.2 4.0 3.1 2.4
Oct 2.5 5.0 0.8 2.7 3.4 3.1 2.6
Nov 2.6 5.0 5.3 2.6 3.7 3.2 3.0
Dec 3.1 3.2 5.1 3.2 3.1 3.6 3.3

2024-J an 3.2 2.2 6.6 3.4 2.7 3.0 2.8
Feb 3.7 1.4 7.2 3.0 3.0 2.9 3.5
Mar 3.9 0.9 6.6 3.3 2.8 3.0 3.7
Apr 3.9 1.4 9.3 3.3 3.1 3.1 3.9
May 3.6 2.1 9.8 3.0 3.2 3.5 3.7
J un 3.6 1.8 13.5 2.9 3.2 3.7 4.0

Source:  National Bureau of Statistics  
Notes: Please note that NBS has adjusted CPI figures from Base December 2015=100 to Base 2020 = 100

Base:2020= 100
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2.0 United Republic of Tanzania Government Finance Statistics
Table A2.1: Central Government Operations

Millions of TZS

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Total revenue (including LGAs) 17,971,804.9 18,527,293.2 21,051,754.9 20,594,735.2 24,389,523.2 26,241,759.4 29,829,894.6

Total revenue - central government 17,430,305.9 17,868,195.0 20,352,708.1 19,837,680.3 23,500,055.3 25,256,847.8 28,683,341.7

Tax revenue 15,092,571.8 15,387,287.9 17,472,133.5 17,317,613.5 20,029,211.6 21,411,398.9 24,760,798.4

Taxes on imports 5,429,947.9 5,668,220.5 5,994,225.3 6,564,357.6 7,879,144.1 8,325,996.4 9,328,766.1

Taxes on local goods 3,430,883.1 3,709,774.4 3,840,566.2 3,700,549.9 3,422,252.4 4,102,528.0 4,848,916.1

Income taxes 5,157,886.3 5,072,401.5 6,490,239.8 6,015,741.0 7,517,312.4 7,601,040.8 9,077,395.7

Other taxes 1,073,854.5 936,891.5 1,147,102.2 2,264,146.9 1,210,502.6 1,381,833.7 1,505,720.6

Non- tax revenue 2,337,734.0 2,480,907.1 2,880,574.6 2,520,066.8 3,470,843.7 3,845,448.9 3,922,543.3

LGA own sources 541,499.1 659,098.2 699,046.8 757,055.0 889,467.9 984,911.6 1,146,552.9

Total expenditure1 20,445,960.2 22,265,372.0 23,502,650.9 26,585,306.7 31,136,330.4 34,431,748.2 36,567,630.8

Recurrent expenditure 12,415,919.9 13,811,190.4 14,201,147.8 14,883,722.6 16,055,989.4 20,475,131.8 21,931,209.5

Wages and salaries 6,327,676.8 6,658,458.2 7,006,311.0 6,141,565.6 8,087,392.4 9,046,205.3 9,978,925.6

Interest payments 1,990,293.1 2,408,680.1 2,299,499.7 2,528,537.9 2,866,272.4 3,680,654.6 4,483,475.1
Domestic3 1,317,546.0 1,622,507.9 1,458,831.0 1,815,444.5 2,077,767.4 2,633,591.1 2,825,636.8

Foreign 672,747.1 786,172.2 840,668.7 713,093.4 788,505.0 1,047,063.4 1,657,838.3

Other goods, services and transfers 4,097,950.0 4,744,052.1 4,895,337.1 5,026,360.6 5,102,324.6 7,748,271.9 7,468,808.7

Development expenditure and net lending 8,030,040.4 8,454,181.5 9,926,992.6 11,701,584.2 15,080,341.0 13,956,616.5 14,636,421.3

Local 5,811,305.6 6,496,222.3 6,832,823.1 9,251,759.3 11,461,638.2 12,244,992.5 11,182,316.4

Foreign 2,218,734.8 1,957,959.3 3,094,169.5 2,449,824.8 3,618,702.8 1,711,623.9 3,454,104.9

Overall balance  before grants -2,474,155.3 3,738,078.8 3,076,385.5 -5,990,571.5 -6,746,807.2 -8,189,988.8 -6,737,736.2

Grants 930,648.4 461,201.3 927,848.2 702,851.5 708,492.2 596,380.3 634,687.6

Program 247,285.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 103,202.0 0.0 113,796.3

Project 566,197.5 285,340.0 662,509.7 527,487.8 519,323.4 506,327.7 400,988.1

Basket funds 117,165.4 175,861.3 211,972.3 175,363.7 85,966.8 90,052.5 119,903.2

Overall  balance after grants -1,543,506.9 -3,276,877.4 2,148,537.4 -5,287,720.0 -6,038,315.0 -7,593,608.5 -6,103,048.5

Expenditure float -71,767.9 -10,242.6 -15,750.3 -7,318.0 -2,187.1 -12,956.4 -8,723.3

Adjustments to cash and other items (net) -757,222.8 -952,123.2 -579,926.5 -722,879.1 -77,073.8 -75,618.9 -108,619.7

Overall balance (cheques cleared) -2,300,729.7 -4,229,000.6 -2,728,463.9 -6,010,599.1 -6,117,575.8 -7,682,183.8 -6,211,668.2

Financing: 2,300,729.7 4,229,000.6 2,728,463.9 6,010,599.1 6,117,575.8 7,682,183.8 6,211,668.2

Foreign financing (net) 1,702,082.3 1,191,823.2 2,351,539.9 2,651,378.7 3,267,573.3 3,084,660.5 4,036,348.9

Loans 3,009,653.4 2,766,976.2 4,379,847.2 5,078,402.1 5,926,333.0 5,978,206.4 7,048,162.3

Program loans 0.0 125,396.0 126,094.2 210,238.6 1,291,742.6 1,851,237.4 2,013,708.2

Development  project  loans 2,938,575.6 2,597,299.3 4,195,187.6 4,791,056.7 4,627,830.3 4,126,969.1 5,034,454.1

o/w: Non- concessional borrowing 1,474,281.6 1,144,822.3 1,822,093.1 3,121,190.2 1,809,493.7 3,011,725.4 2,101,240.6

Basket support 71,077.8 44,280.9 58,565.3 77,106.9 6,760.1 0.0 40,312.1

Amortization -1,307,571.1 -1,575,153.1 -2,028,307.3 -2,427,023.4 -2,658,759.6 -2,893,546.0 -3,011,813.4
Domestic (net)3 598,647.5 3,037,177.5 376,924.0 3,359,220.4 2,850,002.5 4,597,523.4 2,175,319.3

Bank and  non bank financing 598,647.5 3,037,177.5 376,924.0 3,359,220.4 2,850,002.5 4,597,523.4 2,175,319.3

Bank borrowing -343,325.5 2,383,403.3 -404,856.6 1,808,932.4 1,846,493.2 2,426,063.1 -270,653.6

Non-bank (net of amortization) 941,973.0 653,774.1 781,780.6 1,550,288.0 1,003,509.3 2,171,460.3 2,445,972.9

Domestic and contingent debt amortization 4,835,199.3 3,713,606.8 3,976,811.2 3,262,551.9 3,044,431.8 3,513,913.7 3,257,143.9

Borrowing/Roll over -4,835,199.3 -3,713,606.8 -3,976,811.2 -3,262,551.9 -3,044,431.8 -3,513,913.7 -3,257,143.9
Source: Ministry of Finance
Note: 1 Exclude amortization and expenditure float, includes road fund and retention expenditures; 2 domestic Interest payments and amortization include cash and non-cash;

  3 positive value means financing and a negative value means repayment; and p denotes provisional data  
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2.0 United Republic of Tanzania Government Finance Statistics
Table  A2.2: Outstanding Treasury Bills by  Investor

Millions of TZS

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Total revenue (including LGAs) 17,971,804.9 18,527,293.2 21,051,754.9 20,594,735.2 24,389,523.2 26,241,759.4 29,829,894.6

Total revenue - central government 17,430,305.9 17,868,195.0 20,352,708.1 19,837,680.3 23,500,055.3 25,256,847.8 28,683,341.7

Tax revenue 15,092,571.8 15,387,287.9 17,472,133.5 17,317,613.5 20,029,211.6 21,411,398.9 24,760,798.4

Taxes on imports 5,429,947.9 5,668,220.5 5,994,225.3 6,564,357.6 7,879,144.1 8,325,996.4 9,328,766.1

Taxes on local goods 3,430,883.1 3,709,774.4 3,840,566.2 3,700,549.9 3,422,252.4 4,102,528.0 4,848,916.1

Income taxes 5,157,886.3 5,072,401.5 6,490,239.8 6,015,741.0 7,517,312.4 7,601,040.8 9,077,395.7

Other taxes 1,073,854.5 936,891.5 1,147,102.2 2,264,146.9 1,210,502.6 1,381,833.7 1,505,720.6

Non- tax revenue 2,337,734.0 2,480,907.1 2,880,574.6 2,520,066.8 3,470,843.7 3,845,448.9 3,922,543.3

LGA own sources 541,499.1 659,098.2 699,046.8 757,055.0 889,467.9 984,911.6 1,146,552.9

Total expenditure1 20,445,960.2 22,265,372.0 23,502,650.9 26,585,306.7 31,136,330.4 34,431,748.2 36,567,630.8

Recurrent expenditure 12,415,919.9 13,811,190.4 14,201,147.8 14,883,722.6 16,055,989.4 20,475,131.8 21,931,209.5

Wages and salaries 6,327,676.8 6,658,458.2 7,006,311.0 6,141,565.6 8,087,392.4 9,046,205.3 9,978,925.6

Interest payments 1,990,293.1 2,408,680.1 2,299,499.7 2,528,537.9 2,866,272.4 3,680,654.6 4,483,475.1
Domestic3 1,317,546.0 1,622,507.9 1,458,831.0 1,815,444.5 2,077,767.4 2,633,591.1 2,825,636.8

Foreign 672,747.1 786,172.2 840,668.7 713,093.4 788,505.0 1,047,063.4 1,657,838.3

Other goods, services and transfers 4,097,950.0 4,744,052.1 4,895,337.1 5,026,360.6 5,102,324.6 7,748,271.9 7,468,808.7

Development expenditure and net lending 8,030,040.4 8,454,181.5 9,926,992.6 11,701,584.2 15,080,341.0 13,956,616.5 14,636,421.3

Local 5,811,305.6 6,496,222.3 6,832,823.1 9,251,759.3 11,461,638.2 12,244,992.5 11,182,316.4

Foreign 2,218,734.8 1,957,959.3 3,094,169.5 2,449,824.8 3,618,702.8 1,711,623.9 3,454,104.9

Overall balance  before grants -2,474,155.3 3,738,078.8 3,076,385.5 -5,990,571.5 -6,746,807.2 -8,189,988.8 -6,737,736.2

Grants 930,648.4 461,201.3 927,848.2 702,851.5 708,492.2 596,380.3 634,687.6

Program 247,285.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 103,202.0 0.0 113,796.3

Project 566,197.5 285,340.0 662,509.7 527,487.8 519,323.4 506,327.7 400,988.1

Basket funds 117,165.4 175,861.3 211,972.3 175,363.7 85,966.8 90,052.5 119,903.2

Overall  balance after grants -1,543,506.9 -3,276,877.4 2,148,537.4 -5,287,720.0 -6,038,315.0 -7,593,608.5 -6,103,048.5

Expenditure float -71,767.9 -10,242.6 -15,750.3 -7,318.0 -2,187.1 -12,956.4 -8,723.3

Adjustments to cash and other items (net) -757,222.8 -952,123.2 -579,926.5 -722,879.1 -77,073.8 -75,618.9 -108,619.7

Overall balance (cheques cleared) -2,300,729.7 -4,229,000.6 -2,728,463.9 -6,010,599.1 -6,117,575.8 -7,682,183.8 -6,211,668.2

Financing: 2,300,729.7 4,229,000.6 2,728,463.9 6,010,599.1 6,117,575.8 7,682,183.8 6,211,668.2

Foreign financing (net) 1,702,082.3 1,191,823.2 2,351,539.9 2,651,378.7 3,267,573.3 3,084,660.5 4,036,348.9

Loans 3,009,653.4 2,766,976.2 4,379,847.2 5,078,402.1 5,926,333.0 5,978,206.4 7,048,162.3

Program loans 0.0 125,396.0 126,094.2 210,238.6 1,291,742.6 1,851,237.4 2,013,708.2

Development  project  loans 2,938,575.6 2,597,299.3 4,195,187.6 4,791,056.7 4,627,830.3 4,126,969.1 5,034,454.1

o/w: Non- concessional borrowing 1,474,281.6 1,144,822.3 1,822,093.1 3,121,190.2 1,809,493.7 3,011,725.4 2,101,240.6

Basket support 71,077.8 44,280.9 58,565.3 77,106.9 6,760.1 0.0 40,312.1

Amortization -1,307,571.1 -1,575,153.1 -2,028,307.3 -2,427,023.4 -2,658,759.6 -2,893,546.0 -3,011,813.4
Domestic (net)3 598,647.5 3,037,177.5 376,924.0 3,359,220.4 2,850,002.5 4,597,523.4 2,175,319.3

Bank and  non bank financing 598,647.5 3,037,177.5 376,924.0 3,359,220.4 2,850,002.5 4,597,523.4 2,175,319.3

Bank borrowing -343,325.5 2,383,403.3 -404,856.6 1,808,932.4 1,846,493.2 2,426,063.1 -270,653.6

Non-bank (net of amortization) 941,973.0 653,774.1 781,780.6 1,550,288.0 1,003,509.3 2,171,460.3 2,445,972.9

Domestic and contingent debt amortization 4,835,199.3 3,713,606.8 3,976,811.2 3,262,551.9 3,044,431.8 3,513,913.7 3,257,143.9

Borrowing/Roll over -4,835,199.3 -3,713,606.8 -3,976,811.2 -3,262,551.9 -3,044,431.8 -3,513,913.7 -3,257,143.9
Source: Ministry of Finance
Note: 1 Exclude amortization and expenditure float, includes road fund and retention expenditures; 2 domestic Interest payments and amortization include cash and non-cash;

  3 positive value means financing and a negative value means repayment; and p denotes provisional data
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2.0 United Republic of Tanzania Government Finance Statistics
Table A2.3:  Central  Government  Stocks, Bonds  and Notes  by  Holder

Millions of TZS

Other Other
 Bank of Commercial financial official Private 

End of period  Tanzania banks Other banks institutions entities sector Total

2019 1,280,397.7 4,541,583.2 54,444.5 4,711,029.4 182,421.2 605,850.6 113,143.4 11,488,869.9

2020 1,230,397.7 5,615,784.8 88,109.5 5,649,212.1 185,371.6 1,069,036.3 123,931.0 13,961,842.8

2021 1,148,172.2 6,592,487.6 86,862.5 8,197,795.5 345,690.1 1,582,046.6 151,171.8 18,104,226.2

2022 2,178,687.8 7,351,623.4 154,827.1 8,436,446.5 635,842.2 1,919,048.5 241,241.8 20,917,717.3

2023 2,060,078.4 7,916,247.2 562,633.5 9,515,487.8 595,858.1 2,411,586.1 277,304.3 23,339,195.3

2021-Mar 1,235,397.7 5,758,133.9 87,789.5 5,748,333.2 202,804.0 1,170,899.8 145,409.3 14,348,767.2

Jun 1,154,820.2 5,817,281.7 91,547.5 5,975,872.3 253,897.4 1,364,917.9 146,171.8 14,804,508.7

Sep 1,169,370.4 6,117,511.5 87,837.5 6,054,230.4 316,205.5 1,449,630.4 151,171.8 15,345,957.4

Dec 1,148,172.2 6,592,487.6 86,862.5 8,197,795.5 345,690.1 1,582,046.6 151,171.8 18,104,226.2

2022-Mar 1,148,172.2 6,840,589.9 58,362.5 8,214,622.2 426,729.5 1,668,040.3 151,171.8 18,507,688.3

Jun 2,648,172.2 6,784,222.0 63,799.5 8,218,238.0 528,533.9 1,742,491.2 151,171.8 20,136,628.6

Sep 2,648,172.2 6,991,077.6 70,479.5 8,288,900.8 618,584.2 1,822,311.1 206,171.8 20,645,697.2

Dec 2,178,687.8 7,351,623.4 154,827.1 8,436,446.5 635,842.2 1,919,048.5 241,241.8 20,917,717.3

2023-Mar 2,125,724.4 7,397,761.1 251,267.1 8,657,949.9 596,566.9 1,970,234.8 237,304.3 21,236,808.4

Jun 2,125,724.4 7,920,417.3 420,696.2 9,103,178.6 597,166.9 2,108,466.0 277,304.3 22,552,953.6

Sep 2,060,078.4 7,935,768.7 508,263.0 9,292,840.6 596,816.9 2,288,194.4 277,304.3 22,959,266.2

Dec 2,060,078.4 7,916,247.2 562,633.5 9,515,487.8 595,858.1 2,411,586.1 277,304.3 23,339,195.3

2024-Mar 2,060,078.4 7,914,532.8 651,935.5 9,809,944.2 591,510.1 2,583,626.9 277,304.3 23,888,932.1

Jun 1,960,078.4 8,051,647.4 676,271.3 10,379,054.7 685,269.7 2,903,505.5 282,248.3 24,938,075.2
Source:  Bank of Tanzania
Note: Before June 1998, Other Banks, Other Financial Institutions, Other Official Entities and Private Sector categories were included in "Others" category
All figures are in face value

Of which

Others
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table A3.2: Bank of Tanzania - Assets

Millions of TZS

Items in
End of Foreign Quota in the Other  Lending to Revalution Premises and process of
period exchange SDRs IMF Advances securities Total banks account equipment  collection Other assets

2019 12,595,955.4 20,651.6 1,258,926.4 1,498,969.4 1,388,641.4 2,887,610.8 246,635.0 -1,306,469.2 1,324,591.3 3.0 1,644,384.6 18,672,289.0

2020 10,773,119.6 20,929.4 1,316,881.1 5,194,989.4 1,287,818.0 6,482,807.4 294,504.9 -1,283,019.6 1,338,649.3 7,530.2 1,801,686.5 20,753,088.8

2021 13,846,300.6 1,249,443.3 1,279,209.7 6,268,882.4 1,138,975.2 7,407,857.6 201,035.4 -1,278,580.8 1,305,325.1 18,665.9 1,482,906.5 25,512,163.2

2022 12,850,288.5 21,077.1 1,222,320.5 7,460,598.2 2,142,188.4 9,602,786.6 160,280.0 -1,544,850.0 1,443,558.3 12,046.0 1,885,454.1 25,652,961.1

2023 13,942,283.9 17,724.7 1,307,389.0 10,358,757.5 2,053,515.5 12,412,273.0 514,668.2 -1,496,204.2 1,452,405.5 58,850.3 1,934,617.4 30,202,756.4

2022-Jan 14,356,022.0 1,241,808.1 1,271,392.5 6,129,331.4 1,150,670.0 7,280,001.4 216,598.8 -1,548,219.2 1,304,750.1 0.0 852,548.4 24,974,902.2

Feb 12,608,229.8 1,244,960.7 1,274,706.2 6,946,077.0 1,160,817.4 8,106,894.4 83,610.8 -1,548,217.1 1,305,730.8 87,140.1 1,784,433.7 24,947,489.4

Mar 12,654,396.0 1,235,316.8 1,264,831.9 7,005,060.3 1,209,484.1 8,214,544.4 61,940.4 -1,548,198.4 1,304,597.6 0.0 1,773,938.5 24,961,367.1

Apr 13,011,218.0 23,155.9 1,225,369.2 7,461,255.7 1,226,458.7 8,687,714.4 63,540.4 -1,548,181.7 1,303,718.6 453.0 1,778,529.2 24,545,517.1

May 12,354,631.7 22,900.1 1,234,833.1 8,415,022.5 1,197,726.2 9,612,748.7 18,851.3 -1,548,182.4 1,313,633.7 2,482.8 1,780,130.2 24,792,029.1

Jun 12,189,771.0 22,906.4 1,235,172.7 5,494,027.4 2,654,925.0 8,148,952.5 330,851.3 -1,548,169.1 1,328,956.9 0.0 1,796,991.2 23,505,432.9

Jul 13,056,625.2 22,388.2 1,207,231.4 6,270,296.9 2,656,925.5 8,927,222.4 333,393.8 -1,553,706.0 1,323,198.3 0.0 1,768,382.3 25,084,735.7

Aug 12,645,867.5 20,736.9 1,195,977.6 7,000,552.5 2,660,232.3 9,660,784.8 333,393.8 -1,553,556.2 1,332,840.8 777.8 1,787,459.2 25,424,282.2

Sep 11,953,267.0 17,001.6 1,171,432.9 7,712,824.5 2,667,097.9 10,379,922.5 143,076.8 -1,553,220.2 1,436,380.8 918.3 1,813,914.8 25,362,694.4

Oct 11,210,445.7 17,130.4 1,180,309.0 9,103,923.1 2,176,152.2 11,280,075.3 148,268.3 -1,553,235.0 1,441,592.7 10,649.7 1,825,441.9 25,560,678.0

Nov 10,961,115.7 20,811.6 1,206,927.1 9,065,141.4 2,113,276.3 11,178,417.8 148,280.0 -1,544,835.1 1,444,293.2 12,043.0 1,884,549.1 25,311,602.3

Dec 12,850,288.5 21,077.1 1,222,320.5 7,460,598.2 2,142,188.4 9,602,786.6 160,280.0 -1,544,850.0 1,443,558.3 12,046.0 1,885,454.1 25,652,961.1

2023-Jan 11,476,143.6 32,160.2 1,238,562.6 7,798,240.7 2,143,675.4 9,941,916.1 160,737.9 -1,358,673.9 1,444,848.2 6,735.9 1,699,944.2 24,642,374.8
Feb 10,918,797.1 11,311.5 1,218,712.4 8,608,584.5 2,150,342.8 10,758,927.2 158,237.9 -1,358,688.6 1,444,831.9 6,071.4 1,831,980.2 24,990,181.1
Mar 11,889,118.4 11,485.0 1,237,412.2 8,072,906.2 2,058,677.2 10,131,583.4 228,280.0 -1,358,435.1 1,445,606.1 5,559.5 1,808,317.0 25,398,926.5
Apr 11,661,311.9 11,541.3 1,243,468.7 8,670,673.2 2,069,127.3 10,739,800.4 238,280.0 -1,404,254.7 1,443,559.6 27,082.5 1,817,652.7 25,778,442.4

May 11,255,771.8 13,261.8 1,228,023.0 10,015,478.9 2,077,123.2 12,092,602.1 228,280.0 -1,404,316.5 1,444,833.8 11,970.2 1,817,648.9 26,688,075.1
Jun 12,969,911.1 14,362.7 1,231,998.5 7,463,226.6 2,081,966.8 9,545,193.4 191,665.3 -1,416,697.8 1,442,345.4 37,031.5 2,106,251.5 26,122,061.5
Jul 13,045,923.3 21,068.9 1,283,464.5 7,424,075.8 2,087,390.2 9,511,466.0 193,280.0 -1,416,747.7 1,438,521.3 36,945.4 1,896,809.1 26,010,730.7

Aug 12,967,796.0 15,493.4 1,293,059.7 7,924,381.3 2,025,285.0 9,949,666.2 223,268.3 -1,416,805.6 1,438,125.2 37,031.4 1,857,982.1 26,365,616.7
Sep 12,351,440.5 15,511.5 1,294,574.7 8,824,307.6 2,033,663.7 10,857,971.3 353,224.1 -1,416,866.4 1,440,309.6 7,996.6 1,882,905.4 26,787,067.3
Oct 11,605,963.4 34,974.2 1,295,083.9 9,870,637.3 2,042,589.9 11,913,227.1 237,224.1 -1,416,932.2 1,445,051.8 3,964.1 1,836,732.0 27,008,784.4
Nov 12,270,067.6 17,717.4 1,306,853.4 10,458,375.4 2,052,543.0 12,510,918.4 217,997.2 -1,421,596.6 1,449,952.3 320.1 1,838,042.6 28,248,295.4
Dec 13,942,283.9 17,724.7 1,307,389.0 10,358,757.5 2,053,515.5 12,412,273.0 514,668.2 -1,496,204.2 1,452,405.5 58,850.3 1,934,617.4 30,202,756.4

2024-Jan 13,075,109.0 38,011.7 1,315,663.3 10,912,798.0 2,060,272.6 12,973,070.5 232,103.3 -1,496,227.0 1,452,673.8 5,330.7 1,911,332.6 29,565,345.1

Feb 12,652,480.7 38,806.4 1,343,170.3 10,934,272.8 2,062,960.1 12,997,232.9 242,649.3 -1,496,249.2 1,458,457.0 5,525.9 1,953,177.0 29,254,523.4

Mar 13,605,912.4 38,989.9 1,349,522.0 9,905,101.4 2,071,993.9 11,977,095.3 351,292.0 -1,496,271.9 1,479,706.2 4,422.1 1,950,521.0 29,325,616.7

Apr 12,532,241.0 38,965.5 1,348,678.9 11,268,111.7 2,081,029.4 13,349,141.1 241,418.3 -1,496,294.4 1,481,033.9 3,046.8 1,926,770.4 29,494,910.8

May 13,627,634.6 3,109.0 1,367,481.4 11,939,413.9 2,091,484.1 14,030,898.0 289,038.3 -1,496,357.9 1,482,137.6 5,269.9 1,916,198.1 31,297,503.4

Jun 14,112,259.9 3,128.2 1,375,920.9 10,186,863.8 1,889,861.2 12,076,725.0 594,830.5 -1,502,245.4 1,487,115.8 5,131.5 1,948,881.3 30,174,248.7
Source: Bank of Tanzania
Note: SDRs denotes special drawing rights; and IMF, International Monetary Fund

                       Claims on governmentForeign assets

Total
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.3 : Bank of Tanzania - Liabilities

Millions of TZS

Central Allocation
Currency in  government Banks' Other Foreign International of Capital and

End of period  circulation  deposits deposits deposits liabilities Monetary  fund  SDRs Other liabilities reserves

2019 5,248,193.3 3,530,767.7 2,648,656.9 2,394,581.6 48,471.0 1,161,073.1 602,915.8 3,098,671.5 -61,041.9 18,672,289.0

2020 5,501,995.0 6,112,906.9 2,164,643.4 2,436,613.8 75,480.0 1,095,995.2 630,670.9 2,634,783.6 100,000.0 20,753,088.8

2021 6,013,271.4 6,664,649.5 3,325,942.4 3,235,283.6 208,455.1 1,108,671.5 1,838,694.6 2,859,030.3 258,164.8 25,512,163.2

2022 6,748,333.4 7,369,988.6 3,754,139.8 2,171,627.0 569,485.6 1,034,440.9 1,756,923.9 2,472,256.0 -224,234.1 25,652,961.1

2023 7,655,286.1 10,288,890.6 3,811,652.5 2,192,083.8 320,665.2 1,047,028.2 1,879,198.5 2,907,951.9 99,999.6 30,202,756.4

2022-Jan 5,773,235.7 6,712,900.1 3,185,241.7 3,613,280.2 39,089.3 1,108,671.5 1,827,458.4 2,615,025.4 100,000.0 24,974,902.2

Feb 5,602,053.0 6,960,196.1 3,266,881.6 3,633,355.7 41,824.0 1,108,671.5 1,832,221.4 2,402,286.2 100,000.0 24,947,489.4

Mar 5,649,415.9 7,314,911.3 3,261,723.9 2,447,244.5 649,381.5 1,108,671.5 1,818,028.3 2,611,990.2 100,000.0 24,961,367.1

Apr 5,816,158.5 7,127,030.8 3,577,915.6 2,625,119.5 47,174.2 1,108,671.5 1,761,306.0 2,382,141.0 100,000.0 24,545,517.1

May 5,921,307.2 7,857,589.8 3,333,585.8 2,318,157.2 44,644.3 1,044,785.9 1,774,909.0 2,397,049.9 100,000.0 24,792,029.1

Jun 6,358,408.2 5,929,884.8 3,710,387.4 2,207,603.1 42,745.6 1,044,785.9 1,775,397.2 2,336,220.7 100,000.0 23,505,432.9

Jul 6,420,957.7 7,442,004.7 3,323,900.6 2,326,310.6 284,817.6 1,034,440.9 1,735,235.3 2,697,864.5 -180,796.3 25,084,735.7

Aug 6,585,204.3 6,548,819.7 3,991,662.5 2,249,679.9 500,466.6 1,034,440.9 1,719,059.4 2,967,585.2 -172,636.2 25,424,282.2

Sep 6,860,830.6 7,379,670.1 3,529,596.6 2,401,476.2 75,466.1 1,034,440.9 1,683,779.7 2,807,348.6 -409,914.5 25,362,694.4

Oct 6,767,928.2 7,545,597.9 3,525,692.7 2,522,173.2 105,760.9 1,034,440.9 1,696,537.8 2,774,773.7 -412,227.4 25,560,678.0

Nov 6,735,853.8 7,355,000.0 3,102,061.3 2,476,191.9 134,881.5 1,034,440.9 1,734,798.0 3,227,645.8 -489,270.9 25,311,602.3

Dec 6,748,333.4 7,369,988.6 3,754,139.8 2,171,627.0 569,485.6 1,034,440.9 1,756,923.9 2,472,256.0 -224,234.1 25,652,961.1

2023-Jan
6,420,720.2 6,749,415.5 3,582,633.4 2,130,677.3 118,765.8 1,034,440.9 1,780,269.7 2,963,495.4 -138,043.3 24,642,374.8

Feb 6,299,465.5 7,337,126.6 3,543,545.2 2,148,614.3 65,950.5 1,034,440.9 1,751,737.6 2,947,343.9 -138,043.3 24,990,181.1

Mar 6,343,417.3 7,951,071.1 3,302,896.8 2,038,917.2 73,983.9 1,034,440.9 1,778,616.2 3,013,626.5 -138,043.3 25,398,926.5

Apr 6,435,268.2 7,806,006.0 3,501,808.3 2,505,926.9 93,926.8 1,034,440.9 1,787,321.6 2,513,743.6 100,000.0 25,778,442.4

May 6,644,725.7 8,902,169.8 3,389,569.9 2,209,719.1 164,525.1 1,053,577.0 1,765,120.4 2,458,668.1 100,000.0 26,688,075.1

Jun 7,192,010.8 6,705,276.2 4,232,338.5 2,291,531.1 65,094.6 1,047,028.2 1,770,834.7 2,717,947.3 100,000.0 26,122,061.5

Jul 7,448,848.9 7,358,604.0 3,601,390.0 2,093,266.0 73,992.3 1,047,028.2 1,844,810.3 2,459,151.2 83,639.6 26,010,730.7

Aug 7,515,076.6 7,469,876.9 3,657,657.5 2,161,950.0 82,341.8 1,047,028.2 1,858,602.1 2,483,276.3 89,807.2 26,365,616.7

Sep 7,532,537.5 8,162,825.0 3,311,073.5 2,127,785.0 106,882.8 1,047,028.2 1,860,779.8 2,559,232.2 78,923.3 26,787,067.3

Oct 7,412,066.5 8,505,265.5 3,487,127.5 1,971,982.7 94,781.6 1,047,028.2 1,861,511.6 2,533,178.9 95,841.8 27,008,784.4

Nov 7,422,230.6 9,035,918.6 3,816,567.0 2,024,071.3 82,916.0 1,047,028.2 1,878,428.6 2,803,466.7 137,668.4 28,248,295.4

Dec 7,655,286.1 10,288,890.6 3,811,652.5 2,192,083.8 320,665.2 1,047,028.2 1,879,198.5 2,907,951.9 99,999.6 30,202,756.4

2024-Jan 7,190,783.1 9,966,418.9 4,439,099.0 1,753,554.2 285,059.3 1,047,028.2 1,891,091.7 2,892,310.8 100,000.0 29,565,345.1

Feb 7,101,664.9 10,091,803.3 4,271,374.9 1,709,533.6 90,300.1 1,047,028.2 1,930,629.4 2,912,189.0 100,000.0 29,254,523.4

Mar 7,278,536.6 10,346,016.8 3,674,779.7 1,894,927.7 90,219.6 1,047,028.2 1,939,759.1 2,954,348.9 100,000.0 29,325,616.7

Apr 7,230,876.9 10,653,337.4 3,873,688.0 1,613,002.7 108,261.5 1,047,028.2 1,938,547.4 2,930,168.6 100,000.0 29,494,910.8

May 7,513,234.3 10,821,546.5 4,970,139.5 1,503,508.0 332,180.3 1,047,028.2 1,965,573.4 3,044,293.1 100,000.0 31,297,503.4

Jun 8,039,712.1 10,004,667.1 3,890,897.3 1,749,676.2 83,955.9 1,152,242.8 1,977,704.1 3,175,393.1 100,000.0 30,174,248.7
Source: Bank of Tanzania
Note: SDRs denotes special drawings rights

Total
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.6 :Commercial Banks Assets

Millions of TZS

                                                   Domestic assets

Deposits with

End of period Cash
Bank of 

Tanzania
Treasury 
securities

Other 
securities Loans and bills Other Liquid Others  Fixed assets Total

2019 1,026,366.4 2,667,139.0 5,169,348.7 100,747.5 20,380,565.8 2,397,788.0 1,938,558.4 501,205.4 2,118,896.2 36,300,615.5

2020 1,001,467.1 2,176,665.5 5,754,023.9 76,926.3 21,128,208.3 2,302,991.4 2,023,855.1 893,245.5 2,429,882.4 37,787,265.5

2021 1,001,281.4 3,264,421.8 6,767,274.9 84,364.7 23,523,534.5 2,505,607.6 2,478,301.8 729,261.4 2,554,952.0 42,909,000.0

2022 1,039,313.0 3,465,992.2 7,949,575.6 205,717.2 29,180,888.5 2,558,805.1 1,772,427.0 627,064.7 2,628,483.9 49,428,267.3

2023 1,170,300.0 3,589,178.4 8,641,460.5 168,590.6 34,038,756.2 2,712,820.0 3,091,549.8 1,066,627.8 2,801,894.9 57,281,178.4

2022-Jan 974,606.5 3,225,367.0 6,933,945.5 96,078.6 23,431,390.7 2,453,944.4 2,156,495.7 522,349.5 2,563,005.5 42,357,183.4

Feb 874,725.6 3,184,129.0 7,149,365.6 92,428.6 23,916,480.0 2,468,772.3 2,110,003.4 687,383.4 2,565,391.4 43,048,679.3

Mar 880,419.4 3,232,697.5 7,162,257.5 87,137.0 24,697,923.3 2,481,132.4 2,105,852.5 410,001.2 2,584,620.9 43,642,041.8

Apr 902,869.8 3,437,287.6 6,981,202.3 88,655.0 24,930,891.3 2,458,453.4 1,721,842.0 437,994.4 2,610,813.6 43,570,009.4

May 940,844.6 3,270,695.5 7,203,120.0 93,368.6 25,338,251.2 2,387,728.4 1,973,349.6 656,877.8 2,611,613.2 44,475,849.0

Jun 1,024,477.1 3,541,680.2 7,173,641.4 91,901.1 25,977,989.2 2,406,749.8 2,283,732.4 642,897.8 2,606,144.2 45,749,213.1

Jul 909,346.3 3,229,938.4 7,216,534.0 92,189.3 26,217,632.8 2,420,742.1 1,852,318.5 661,382.8 2,593,329.7 45,193,413.9

Aug 1,031,720.2 3,859,843.0 7,202,053.0 161,328.0 26,888,462.6 2,397,553.9 2,071,488.7 655,921.4 2,602,811.2 46,871,182.2

Sep 1,011,673.9 3,285,235.3 7,439,931.2 174,828.1 27,280,415.4 2,448,892.5 1,891,874.4 819,423.9 2,602,600.4 46,954,875.2

Oct 1,029,641.6 3,377,884.6 7,712,316.4 175,345.4 28,130,503.7 2,654,256.1 1,674,203.7 542,686.2 2,607,133.7 47,903,971.5

Nov 1,051,732.4 3,033,335.8 7,789,592.8 178,799.3 29,087,238.3 2,587,539.5 1,742,162.4 636,799.9 2,599,621.2 48,706,821.7

Dec 1,039,313.0 3,465,992.2 7,949,575.6 205,717.2 29,180,888.5 2,558,805.1 1,772,427.0 627,064.7 2,628,483.9 49,428,267.3

2023-Jan 1,094,286.5 3,616,284.0 7,905,499.1 209,307.5 29,513,538.7 2,487,940.0 2,287,255.7 726,214.6 2,642,641.4 50,482,967.5

Feb 1,008,317.5 3,464,015.5 8,290,155.3 209,950.2 30,112,824.8 2,536,926.9 1,913,022.9 486,672.5 2,654,229.8 50,676,115.3

Mar 972,305.9 3,184,061.1 8,470,918.8 211,396.5 30,685,084.5 2,454,645.3 1,760,900.1 787,525.8 2,658,914.1 51,185,752.2

Apr 1,010,494.5 3,398,290.7 8,681,393.5 213,705.8 30,572,928.7 2,559,896.7 1,646,714.0 872,599.0 2,681,927.1 51,637,950.1

May 998,679.0 3,528,340.4 8,789,645.7 219,340.2 31,021,315.0 2,421,094.4 1,867,992.2 964,904.7 2,696,302.1 52,507,613.7

Jun 1,030,517.7 3,577,823.3 8,853,488.6 222,720.0 31,589,010.0 2,645,750.0 2,178,347.4 926,088.9 2,720,919.6 53,744,665.3

Jul 1,101,158.3 3,408,084.8 8,980,525.2 222,655.5 31,901,952.6 2,565,186.0 2,705,297.6 1,194,207.2 2,736,354.5 54,815,421.8

Aug 1,054,394.9 3,589,153.5 8,987,974.3 255,068.8 32,356,520.8 2,666,275.5 2,694,753.6 1,493,757.2 2,722,149.6 55,820,048.3

Sep 1,056,635.0 3,051,099.1 9,026,247.8 220,686.3 32,672,326.5 2,677,200.6 2,997,207.2 1,459,434.9 2,731,494.7 55,892,332.2

Oct 1,095,309.9 3,302,574.7 8,979,283.0 228,728.5 33,248,399.1 2,616,690.9 2,601,973.2 1,567,988.7 2,741,905.7 56,382,853.7

Nov 1,049,003.3 3,581,430.9 8,651,521.7 218,270.0 34,043,096.6 2,667,987.3 2,927,185.5 1,144,835.0 2,767,972.3 57,051,302.6

Dec 1,170,300.0 3,589,178.4 8,641,460.5 168,590.6 34,038,756.2 2,712,820.0 3,091,549.8 1,066,627.8 2,801,894.9 57,281,178.4

2024-Jan 1,084,154.2 4,248,433.1 8,412,782.7 168,539.7 34,477,728.6 2,746,795.3 2,837,826.3 1,247,662.7 2,793,094.1 58,017,016.8

Feb 1,018,069.6 4,001,237.4 8,681,634.8 160,711.8 34,805,141.1 2,709,706.6 2,703,322.2 1,552,618.5 2,812,710.6 58,445,152.6

Mar 953,003.6 3,492,280.8 8,513,782.3 175,568.3 35,836,363.1 2,902,002.0 2,780,282.4 1,691,334.2 2,816,510.6 59,161,127.3

Apr 1,084,191.4 3,647,308.1 8,494,155.9 179,244.0 36,214,755.1 3,002,378.5 2,562,609.6 1,407,662.5 2,810,644.6 59,402,949.8

May 991,426.6 4,604,666.3 8,396,795.6 185,449.9 36,626,252.1 2,997,847.3 3,211,649.1 1,493,619.6 2,820,655.4 61,328,361.9

Jun 963,249.4 3,713,014.4 8,613,441.8 223,671.0 37,489,282.8 2,920,743.7 3,947,384.4 1,353,476.8 2,841,916.7 62,066,180.9
Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks

           Foreign assets
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.7 : Commercial Banks Liabilities

Millions of TZS

                                                   Domestic assets

Deposits with

End of period Cash
Bank of 

Tanzania
Treasury 
securities

Other 
securities Loans and bills Other Liquid Others  Fixed assets Total

2019 1,026,366.4 2,667,139.0 5,169,348.7 100,747.5 20,380,565.8 2,397,788.0 1,938,558.4 501,205.4 2,118,896.2 36,300,615.5

2020 1,001,467.1 2,176,665.5 5,754,023.9 76,926.3 21,128,208.3 2,302,991.4 2,023,855.1 893,245.5 2,429,882.4 37,787,265.5

2021 1,001,281.4 3,264,421.8 6,767,274.9 84,364.7 23,523,534.5 2,505,607.6 2,478,301.8 729,261.4 2,554,952.0 42,909,000.0

2022 1,039,313.0 3,465,992.2 7,949,575.6 205,717.2 29,180,888.5 2,558,805.1 1,772,427.0 627,064.7 2,628,483.9 49,428,267.3

2023 1,170,300.0 3,589,178.4 8,641,460.5 168,590.6 34,038,756.2 2,712,820.0 3,091,549.8 1,066,627.8 2,801,894.9 57,281,178.4

2022-Jan 974,606.5 3,225,367.0 6,933,945.5 96,078.6 23,431,390.7 2,453,944.4 2,156,495.7 522,349.5 2,563,005.5 42,357,183.4

Feb 874,725.6 3,184,129.0 7,149,365.6 92,428.6 23,916,480.0 2,468,772.3 2,110,003.4 687,383.4 2,565,391.4 43,048,679.3

Mar 880,419.4 3,232,697.5 7,162,257.5 87,137.0 24,697,923.3 2,481,132.4 2,105,852.5 410,001.2 2,584,620.9 43,642,041.8

Apr 902,869.8 3,437,287.6 6,981,202.3 88,655.0 24,930,891.3 2,458,453.4 1,721,842.0 437,994.4 2,610,813.6 43,570,009.4

May 940,844.6 3,270,695.5 7,203,120.0 93,368.6 25,338,251.2 2,387,728.4 1,973,349.6 656,877.8 2,611,613.2 44,475,849.0

Jun 1,024,477.1 3,541,680.2 7,173,641.4 91,901.1 25,977,989.2 2,406,749.8 2,283,732.4 642,897.8 2,606,144.2 45,749,213.1

Jul 909,346.3 3,229,938.4 7,216,534.0 92,189.3 26,217,632.8 2,420,742.1 1,852,318.5 661,382.8 2,593,329.7 45,193,413.9

Aug 1,031,720.2 3,859,843.0 7,202,053.0 161,328.0 26,888,462.6 2,397,553.9 2,071,488.7 655,921.4 2,602,811.2 46,871,182.2

Sep 1,011,673.9 3,285,235.3 7,439,931.2 174,828.1 27,280,415.4 2,448,892.5 1,891,874.4 819,423.9 2,602,600.4 46,954,875.2

Oct 1,029,641.6 3,377,884.6 7,712,316.4 175,345.4 28,130,503.7 2,654,256.1 1,674,203.7 542,686.2 2,607,133.7 47,903,971.5

Nov 1,051,732.4 3,033,335.8 7,789,592.8 178,799.3 29,087,238.3 2,587,539.5 1,742,162.4 636,799.9 2,599,621.2 48,706,821.7

Dec 1,039,313.0 3,465,992.2 7,949,575.6 205,717.2 29,180,888.5 2,558,805.1 1,772,427.0 627,064.7 2,628,483.9 49,428,267.3

2023-Jan 1,094,286.5 3,616,284.0 7,905,499.1 209,307.5 29,513,538.7 2,487,940.0 2,287,255.7 726,214.6 2,642,641.4 50,482,967.5

Feb 1,008,317.5 3,464,015.5 8,290,155.3 209,950.2 30,112,824.8 2,536,926.9 1,913,022.9 486,672.5 2,654,229.8 50,676,115.3

Mar 972,305.9 3,184,061.1 8,470,918.8 211,396.5 30,685,084.5 2,454,645.3 1,760,900.1 787,525.8 2,658,914.1 51,185,752.2

Apr 1,010,494.5 3,398,290.7 8,681,393.5 213,705.8 30,572,928.7 2,559,896.7 1,646,714.0 872,599.0 2,681,927.1 51,637,950.1

May 998,679.0 3,528,340.4 8,789,645.7 219,340.2 31,021,315.0 2,421,094.4 1,867,992.2 964,904.7 2,696,302.1 52,507,613.7

Jun 1,030,517.7 3,577,823.3 8,853,488.6 222,720.0 31,589,010.0 2,645,750.0 2,178,347.4 926,088.9 2,720,919.6 53,744,665.3

Jul 1,101,158.3 3,408,084.8 8,980,525.2 222,655.5 31,901,952.6 2,565,186.0 2,705,297.6 1,194,207.2 2,736,354.5 54,815,421.8

Aug 1,054,394.9 3,589,153.5 8,987,974.3 255,068.8 32,356,520.8 2,666,275.5 2,694,753.6 1,493,757.2 2,722,149.6 55,820,048.3

Sep 1,056,635.0 3,051,099.1 9,026,247.8 220,686.3 32,672,326.5 2,677,200.6 2,997,207.2 1,459,434.9 2,731,494.7 55,892,332.2

Oct 1,095,309.9 3,302,574.7 8,979,283.0 228,728.5 33,248,399.1 2,616,690.9 2,601,973.2 1,567,988.7 2,741,905.7 56,382,853.7

Nov 1,049,003.3 3,581,430.9 8,651,521.7 218,270.0 34,043,096.6 2,667,987.3 2,927,185.5 1,144,835.0 2,767,972.3 57,051,302.6

Dec 1,170,300.0 3,589,178.4 8,641,460.5 168,590.6 34,038,756.2 2,712,820.0 3,091,549.8 1,066,627.8 2,801,894.9 57,281,178.4

2024-Jan 1,084,154.2 4,248,433.1 8,412,782.7 168,539.7 34,477,728.6 2,746,795.3 2,837,826.3 1,247,662.7 2,793,094.1 58,017,016.8

Feb 1,018,069.6 4,001,237.4 8,681,634.8 160,711.8 34,805,141.1 2,709,706.6 2,703,322.2 1,552,618.5 2,812,710.6 58,445,152.6

Mar 953,003.6 3,492,280.8 8,513,782.3 175,568.3 35,836,363.1 2,902,002.0 2,780,282.4 1,691,334.2 2,816,510.6 59,161,127.3

Apr 1,084,191.4 3,647,308.1 8,494,155.9 179,244.0 36,214,755.1 3,002,378.5 2,562,609.6 1,407,662.5 2,810,644.6 59,402,949.8

May 991,426.6 4,604,666.3 8,396,795.6 185,449.9 36,626,252.1 2,997,847.3 3,211,649.1 1,493,619.6 2,820,655.4 61,328,361.9

Jun 963,249.4 3,713,014.4 8,613,441.8 223,671.0 37,489,282.8 2,920,743.7 3,947,384.4 1,353,476.8 2,841,916.7 62,066,180.9
Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks

           Foreign assets
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.8 : Commercial Banks Domestic  Assets

Millions of TZS

State and

End of period
Bank of 

Tanzania
Other financial 
corporations

Central 
Governemnt

local 
Government Private sector  Other assets Total

2018 3,799,708.2 654,653.9 5,089,523.4 594,853.4 84,941.3 16,300,873.2 4,118,744.9 30,643,298.3

2019 3,693,505.5 729,369.6 5,520,352.8 1,236,331.7 77,716.7 17,510,696.4 5,092,879.0 33,860,851.7

2020 3,178,132.6 708,478.0 6,116,261.4 667,741.1 79,768.4 18,729,896.0 5,389,887.4 34,870,164.9

2021 4,265,703.2 813,522.6 7,367,494.5 410,004.2 48,868.1 20,960,219.2 5,835,624.9 39,701,436.9

2022 4,505,305.3 570,315.4 8,658,168.6 297,824.1 58,186.3 26,344,253.0 6,594,722.9 47,028,775.6

2023 4,759,478.4 759,002.2 10,386,857.2 428,225.7 52,544.6 30,747,328.1 5,989,564.5 53,123,000.7

2022-Jan
4,199,973.5 830,156.4 7,540,494.0 379,713.0 46,129.9 20,989,623.0 5,692,248.4 39,678,338.1

Feb 4,058,854.5 463,604.2 7,743,494.6 412,663.4 45,778.6 21,782,263.4 5,744,633.7 40,251,292.5

Mar 4,113,116.9 447,837.4 7,763,937.7 400,277.1 45,946.5 22,218,236.9 6,136,835.6 41,126,188.1

Apr 4,340,157.5 451,854.2 7,587,241.2 409,055.5 44,703.1 22,408,148.8 6,169,012.8 41,410,173.0

May 4,211,540.2 465,500.9 7,792,464.2 372,158.0 46,435.2 22,811,758.3 6,145,764.9 41,845,621.6

Jun 4,566,157.3 573,051.1 7,747,911.4 363,904.9 45,855.4 23,504,095.3 6,021,607.5 42,822,582.9

Jul 4,139,284.7 562,841.8 7,795,476.8 383,982.7 44,476.3 23,799,412.8 5,954,237.5 42,679,712.6

Aug 4,891,563.3 565,768.4 7,770,097.3 354,178.1 44,621.8 24,241,337.1 6,276,206.2 44,143,772.1

Sep 4,296,909.2 574,922.4 8,009,242.1 348,198.0 44,658.7 24,705,748.1 6,263,898.4 44,243,576.9

Oct 4,407,526.2 579,637.6 8,343,405.5 321,119.3 43,781.0 25,428,502.3 6,563,109.7 45,687,081.6

Nov 4,085,068.3 590,069.7 8,513,758.4 313,243.6 59,443.7 25,878,680.4 6,887,595.3 46,327,859.4

Dec 4,505,305.3 570,315.4 8,658,168.6 297,824.1 58,186.3 26,344,253.0 6,594,722.9 47,028,775.6

2023-Jan
4,710,570.5 571,239.2 8,622,140.0 281,110.6 57,177.2 26,509,062.2 6,718,197.5 47,469,497.2

Feb 4,472,333.0 651,134.9 9,005,398.7 261,763.2 57,370.2 26,887,148.2 6,941,271.6 48,276,419.9

Mar 4,156,367.0 657,906.4 9,193,503.2 269,881.6 57,162.3 27,450,766.3 6,851,739.6 48,637,326.3

Apr 4,408,785.2 703,060.9 9,401,946.1 335,434.3 54,841.1 27,511,385.3 6,703,184.2 49,118,637.1

May 4,527,019.4 679,444.6 9,492,494.0 268,494.7 53,894.2 28,058,127.0 6,595,242.9 49,674,716.8

Jun 4,608,340.9 661,774.8 9,668,346.0 257,902.8 55,117.8 28,726,153.3 6,662,593.5 50,640,229.1

Jul 4,509,243.1 637,891.1 9,913,258.0 532,720.2 53,938.7 28,742,867.3 6,525,998.8 50,915,917.0

Aug 4,643,548.4 678,915.9 10,099,076.1 590,422.0 53,944.2 29,191,440.9 6,374,190.1 51,631,537.5

Sep 4,107,734.0 682,264.1 10,418,816.1 426,818.3 53,997.2 29,533,614.9 6,212,445.4 51,435,690.0

Oct 4,397,884.6 696,445.7 10,529,846.1 430,296.6 53,049.7 29,943,053.7 6,162,315.4 52,212,891.8

Nov 4,630,434.3 739,393.0 10,378,764.7 427,010.8 52,991.1 30,548,751.7 6,201,936.6 52,979,282.1

Dec 4,759,478.4 759,002.2 10,386,857.2 428,225.7 52,544.6 30,747,328.1 5,989,564.5 53,123,000.7

2024-Jan
5,332,587.3 752,836.4 10,152,283.4 415,060.1 51,919.3 31,093,278.7 6,133,562.7 53,931,527.8

Feb 5,019,307.0 777,594.9 10,443,702.0 412,436.4 51,715.2 31,278,975.1 6,205,481.2 54,189,211.9

Mar 4,445,284.3 763,155.6 10,351,586.1 460,331.7 51,479.5 31,947,482.3 6,670,191.0 54,689,510.7

Apr 4,731,499.6 789,948.0 10,103,368.2 394,092.0 50,949.6 32,398,649.4 6,964,170.8 55,432,677.7

May 5,596,093.0 921,997.2 10,380,431.7 405,178.2 51,643.7 32,481,038.1 6,786,711.5 56,623,093.3

Jun 4,676,263.7 1,044,748.4 10,678,532.8 404,490.8 34,279.8 33,372,764.6 6,554,239.5 56,765,319.7
Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks

Public non- 
financial 

corporations
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.9 :Commercial Banks Lending and Holdings of Securities

Millions of TZS

End of Period
Loans to 
banks

Loans to other 
financial 

corporations
Loans central 
government

Loans state 
and local 

government 

Loans public 
non-financial 
corporations

Loans other non-
financial 

corporations
Loans to other 

resident sectors
Loans to non-

residents Total Securities

2019 854,568.9 473,492.0 351,004.1 77,716.7 1,236,328.7 9,069,779.6 8,317,675.7 486,697.2 20,867,263.0 87.8 5,160,470.1

2020 904,506.0 496,087.7 362,237.5 79,768.4 667,741.1 9,755,959.6 8,861,908.0 873,371.5 22,001,579.8 89.3 5,748,828.8

2021 1,098,184.6 581,294.3 559,335.6 48,868.1 410,004.2 9,818,147.9 11,007,699.8 708,631.3 24,232,165.8 87.3 6,764,805.3

2022 1,741,707.9 309,102.1 667,709.0 58,186.3 297,824.1 13,398,312.7 12,708,046.4 605,420.8 29,786,309.3 92.9 7,949,575.6

2023 898,235.1 393,198.6 1,704,512.6 52,544.6 426,185.5 15,940,142.7 14,623,937.1 1,043,720.7 35,082,476.9 92.6 8,641,460.5

2022-Jan 1,010,666.1 578,521.8 565,664.4 46,129.9 379,713.0 9,724,103.7 11,126,591.7 501,698.4 23,933,089.1 87.3 6,931,469.5

Feb 1,047,767.3 211,025.6 553,245.0 45,778.6 412,663.4 10,678,657.7 10,967,342.3 666,709.1 24,583,189.1 87.6 7,146,884.2

Mar 1,396,352.2 207,742.1 560,796.2 45,946.5 400,277.1 11,127,481.3 10,959,327.9 389,145.3 25,087,068.7 89.4 7,159,771.8

Apr 1,433,167.4 204,024.6 565,154.9 44,703.1 409,055.5 10,927,493.8 11,347,292.0 417,120.3 25,348,011.6 89.8 6,978,711.2

May 1,476,580.8 220,938.4 548,460.2 46,435.2 372,158.0 11,320,807.5 11,352,871.1 635,981.7 25,974,232.9 92.5 7,201,457.1

Jun 1,378,026.4 288,779.4 533,386.0 45,855.4 363,904.9 11,793,787.7 11,574,249.3 621,278.7 26,599,267.8 93.4 7,171,975.6

Jul 1,308,487.6 275,396.4 538,058.7 44,476.3 383,982.7 11,993,390.4 11,673,840.7 639,767.1 26,857,399.9 90.5 7,216,534.0

Aug 1,635,985.4 287,960.9 527,160.2 44,621.8 354,178.1 12,393,272.2 11,645,283.9 634,305.5 27,522,768.2 94.7 7,202,053.0

Sep 1,576,608.5 292,040.2 528,426.8 44,658.7 348,198.0 12,568,523.6 11,921,959.6 797,809.8 28,078,225.2 91.4 7,439,931.2

Oct 1,661,957.9 295,924.0 590,205.1 43,781.0 321,119.3 12,998,476.4 12,219,040.1 521,070.7 28,651,574.4 92.3 7,712,316.4

Nov 2,047,339.7 317,666.8 683,281.6 59,443.7 313,243.6 13,286,810.1 12,379,452.9 615,169.0 29,702,407.3 93.8 7,789,592.8

Dec 1,741,707.9 309,102.1 667,709.0 58,186.3 297,824.1 13,398,312.7 12,708,046.4 605,420.8 29,786,309.3 92.9 7,949,575.6

2023-Jan 1,938,631.2 290,967.2 675,756.9 57,177.2 281,110.6 13,336,523.6 12,933,372.1 704,541.2 30,218,079.9 90.3 7,905,499.1

Feb 2,102,812.6 368,801.3 674,359.4 57,370.2 261,763.2 13,592,590.0 13,055,128.1 464,981.7 30,577,806.5 91.0 8,290,155.3

Mar 2,112,293.9 353,097.2 681,700.3 57,162.3 269,881.6 14,192,875.6 13,018,073.7 765,978.6 31,451,063.1 93.3 8,470,918.8

Apr 1,845,467.4 389,877.4 679,668.6 54,841.1 335,434.3 13,815,933.1 13,451,706.9 850,993.8 31,423,922.5 92.8 8,681,393.5

May 1,871,699.8 350,701.2 661,964.3 53,894.2 268,494.7 14,448,751.9 13,365,809.0 943,206.6 31,964,521.6 92.3 8,789,645.7

Jun 1,713,346.1 329,223.2 773,973.4 55,117.8 257,902.8 14,318,682.9 14,140,763.8 904,042.2 32,493,052.1 90.9 8,853,434.5

Jul 1,580,003.3 350,623.8 891,848.7 53,938.7 532,720.2 14,626,038.8 13,866,779.2 1,171,895.6 33,073,848.2 91.5 8,980,525.2

Aug 1,386,920.0 346,594.7 1,070,217.7 53,944.2 590,422.0 14,844,487.8 14,063,934.6 1,471,161.6 33,827,682.5 91.1 8,987,974.3

Sep 1,202,195.0 350,331.7 1,351,684.2 53,997.2 426,818.3 15,053,104.8 14,234,195.3 1,436,822.2 34,109,148.7 91.9 9,026,247.8

Oct 1,195,099.7 370,064.8 1,509,679.1 53,049.7 430,296.6 15,256,958.0 14,433,251.3 1,545,397.3 34,793,796.4 93.2 8,979,283.0

Nov 1,198,962.4 368,678.5 1,686,359.0 52,991.1 424,970.6 15,897,396.8 14,413,738.3 1,122,181.3 35,165,277.9 93.5 8,651,521.7

Dec 898,235.1 393,198.6 1,704,512.6 52,544.6 426,185.5 15,940,142.7 14,623,937.1 1,043,720.7 35,082,476.9 92.6 8,641,460.5

2024-Jan 1,031,377.7 376,505.2 1,698,616.6 51,919.3 413,019.9 16,096,386.3 14,809,903.6 1,224,568.8 35,702,297.4 93.1 8,412,782.7

Feb 1,121,725.8 400,029.5 1,721,183.1 51,715.2 410,396.2 16,125,042.9 14,975,048.3 1,529,516.9 36,334,658.0 94.4 8,681,562.4

Mar 1,393,118.9 381,682.5 1,797,462.5 51,479.5 458,291.5 16,752,445.2 15,001,882.8 1,668,166.5 37,504,529.5 96.9 8,513,782.3

Apr 1,612,809.8 378,006.4 1,568,871.1 50,949.6 394,092.0 15,896,692.3 16,313,333.8 1,384,304.3 37,599,059.4 96.2 8,494,155.9

May 1,448,654.1 485,968.3 1,946,636.1 51,643.7 405,178.2 16,638,613.5 15,649,558.1 1,470,190.7 38,096,442.7 95.8 8,396,685.9

Jun 1,327,448.0 555,654.6 2,028,091.1 34,279.8 404,490.8 17,259,497.6 15,879,820.9 1,329,751.9 38,819,034.7 95.5 8,613,441.8
Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks

Domestic lending

Lending to 
deposit ratio
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.11 :Commercial Banks Deposits

Millions of TZS

Transferrable 
deposits in 

national 
currency

Other 
deposits in 

national 
currency*

Foreign 
currency 
deposits

2019 952,302.2 203,880.0 1,456,892.8 706,711.0 294,180.4 19,115,864.9 619,905.5 414,747.7 23,764,484.6 8,575,824.7 8,415,445.8 6,773,214.1

2020 652,818.2 203,338.5 1,558,019.3 644,191.4 283,837.4 20,378,496.6 574,069.9 350,628.7 24,645,400.0 8,795,011.5 8,867,086.7 6,983,301.8

2021 422,416.9 617,454.1 1,474,375.4 1,452,656.5 1,256,693.6 21,589,560.1 566,499.8 367,315.3 27,746,971.7 10,609,080.9 9,366,653.2 7,771,237.5

2022 703,533.6 416,636.6 2,464,930.2 2,099,659.7 423,421.6 25,320,280.2 780,076.0 378,532.0 32,587,069.9 13,033,371.9 11,267,198.7 8,286,499.3

2023 1,155,076.6 474,703.3 2,607,721.6 2,026,317.3 477,097.9 29,766,694.2 586,889.3 783,089.4 37,877,589.6 14,317,506.5 13,087,532.2 10,472,550.8

2022-Jan 386,984.1 549,681.6 1,583,535.0 1,864,564.8 306,016.6 21,760,582.6 541,377.3 420,762.8 27,413,504.8 10,529,763.3 9,301,765.6 7,581,975.9

Feb 393,066.9 506,324.0 1,819,278.8 2,082,344.8 321,313.5 21,857,165.7 965,258.1 114,119.0 28,058,870.9 10,751,973.1 9,673,206.5 7,633,691.3

Mar 439,464.7 540,666.5 1,953,932.3 2,112,288.3 298,913.7 21,710,684.3 1,015,707.4 146,775.4 28,218,432.6 10,858,615.9 9,814,000.3 7,545,816.4

Apr 383,491.5 451,812.4 1,722,800.1 2,335,700.1 1,109,774.1 21,006,980.3 709,751.5 366,208.8 28,086,518.8 10,713,645.2 9,897,570.3 7,475,303.3

May 472,460.6 405,571.2 1,718,451.7 2,036,749.5 325,797.7 22,480,498.5 689,859.1 358,257.9 28,487,646.2 10,709,286.0 10,002,588.0 7,775,772.2

Jun 505,387.1 389,371.2 2,047,896.0 2,040,563.2 376,501.8 23,183,933.5 768,690.7 354,412.6 29,666,756.0 11,103,084.0 10,509,759.8 8,053,912.3

Jul 557,459.4 386,122.7 1,952,698.2 1,517,692.7 399,903.3 23,131,421.7 765,767.8 366,460.7 29,077,526.5 11,024,603.7 10,514,672.7 7,538,250.2

Aug 539,196.8 379,603.2 2,287,177.9 1,609,460.4 389,490.1 24,368,138.8 767,039.6 377,138.2 30,717,245.2 12,034,960.7 10,535,851.8 8,146,432.7

Sep 726,624.3 456,953.5 2,322,755.7 1,713,182.9 832,082.5 24,132,388.0 557,768.2 316,842.2 31,058,597.3 11,927,446.7 10,915,594.5 8,215,556.1

Oct 803,346.5 527,713.8 2,312,042.4 2,005,353.6 814,855.0 24,333,586.7 537,912.8 315,621.0 31,650,431.9 12,430,786.3 11,120,644.8 8,099,000.7

Nov 869,809.3 439,713.1 2,266,149.0 2,160,292.7 410,529.0 24,923,527.1 711,805.5 287,869.0 32,069,694.9 12,681,273.8 11,226,176.9 8,162,244.1

Dec 703,533.6 416,636.6 2,464,930.2 2,099,659.7 423,421.6 25,320,280.2 780,076.0 378,532.0 32,587,069.9 13,033,371.9 11,267,198.7 8,286,499.3

2023-Jan 869,490.9 461,928.3 2,401,972.4 2,072,335.6 473,287.8 25,953,435.5 836,708.7 386,559.1 33,455,718.2 13,295,216.5 11,410,838.3 8,749,663.4

Feb 875,207.5 445,156.2 2,394,064.6 2,139,354.1 497,207.7 25,975,069.6 857,525.1 406,658.4 33,590,243.1 13,419,218.8 11,524,535.2 8,646,489.1

Mar 767,322.1 411,293.0 2,407,373.4 2,128,706.5 476,035.3 26,299,276.1 768,078.5 453,242.0 33,711,326.9 13,161,287.4 11,754,811.5 8,795,227.9

Apr 842,137.5 667,909.6 3,479,979.6 1,583,232.1 1,491,270.0 24,830,489.8 538,671.0 430,060.4 33,863,750.0 13,461,039.2 11,710,117.9 8,692,592.9

May 949,521.6 668,048.3 3,661,821.2 1,471,242.4 469,635.4 26,075,901.1 708,003.5 645,474.8 34,649,648.5 13,696,818.3 11,907,850.0 9,044,980.2

Jun 756,568.0 731,727.9 2,602,915.1 1,959,666.2 455,779.6 27,994,464.4 632,725.6 601,250.5 35,735,097.2 13,886,320.4 12,058,118.1 9,790,658.7

Jul 656,348.4 628,472.0 2,688,177.2 1,845,673.9 508,312.9 28,543,996.9 658,308.4 603,358.0 36,132,647.6 13,779,430.2 12,231,042.9 10,122,174.5

Aug 1,301,700.7 583,564.0 2,593,869.2 1,974,030.3 487,052.3 28,891,984.3 611,118.8 686,879.2 37,130,198.7 14,267,610.3 12,418,235.9 10,444,352.5

Sep 1,317,614.8 513,423.8 2,322,854.8 2,014,496.2 478,327.1 29,224,407.6 494,127.4 764,168.5 37,129,420.3 14,101,031.8 12,707,405.9 10,320,982.6

Oct 1,269,173.6 500,333.6 2,294,743.9 2,244,631.8 472,833.3 29,172,096.0 668,128.9 693,335.1 37,315,276.2 14,371,046.3 12,826,812.9 10,117,417.0

Nov 1,186,168.1 438,087.3 2,524,266.4 2,524,144.5 489,169.0 29,231,268.0 482,232.2 753,301.4 37,628,636.9 13,953,643.0 13,046,152.1 10,628,841.9

Dec 1,155,076.6 474,703.3 2,607,721.6 2,026,317.3 477,097.9 29,766,694.2 586,889.3 783,089.4 37,877,589.6 14,317,506.5 13,087,532.2 10,472,550.8

2024-Jan
1,154,234.0 587,424.6 2,689,368.4 2,045,393.1 497,067.8 30,106,809.7 385,237.9 887,644.1 38,353,179.7 14,583,649.8 13,223,370.4 10,546,159.5

Feb 1,015,892.9 606,609.8 2,607,979.0 2,079,065.1 508,725.3 30,397,417.3 389,035.3 901,063.1 38,505,787.9 14,713,362.2 13,192,763.0 10,599,662.7

Mar 1,103,747.5 612,949.9 2,593,059.9 2,080,102.5 511,065.8 30,534,707.1 441,279.4 838,753.5 38,715,665.7 14,482,829.9 13,192,325.0 11,040,510.8

Apr 1,260,838.9 646,222.7 2,701,115.8 2,264,474.4 596,753.3 30,376,785.7 439,177.9 808,357.4 39,093,726.2 14,478,238.6 13,509,479.3 11,106,008.2

May 1,197,895.1 956,548.5 2,994,326.4 2,012,372.8 560,482.7 30,571,667.0 573,373.0 918,780.1 39,785,445.6 15,126,462.7 13,043,167.0 11,615,815.9

Jun 1,270,531.6 962,107.7 3,086,252.8 1,778,242.1 618,045.5 31,506,454.1 437,934.2 972,327.6 40,631,895.5 15,356,092.2 13,123,641.4 12,152,161.8
Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks
Note: Other deposits include time and saving deposits

End of period

Deposits of 
non-

residents Total

Public non-
finanacial 

corporation

Other non-
finanacial 

corporation

State and 
local 

government

 of which

Other 
depository 

corporation
Central 

government

Other 
financial 

corporations
Other 

residents
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3.0 Monetary Statistics
Table 3.12: Interest Rate Structure

Percent

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

  Domestic Currency
1 Interbank Cash Market Rates

Overnight 4.73 3.89 3.80 3.10 4.29 6.75 6.35 6.20 6.51 7.02 6.92
2 to 7 days 5.27 4.56 4.42 4.58 5.41 7.29 7.20 7.17 7.04 7.35 7.40
8 to 14 days 5.66 5.01 4.68 4.72 5.34 7.22 7.21 7.03 7.25 7.26 7.42
15 to 30 days 5.99 4.83 4.45 5.10 5.76 7.45 7.58 7.03 7.70 7.35 7.88
31 to 60 days 6.24 5.90 4.80 5.40 6.27 6.28 7.23 7.85 7.85 7.88 7.17
61 to 90 days 7.88 5.65 5.95 6.31 6.05 6.52 6.52 6.52 6.75 8.50 11.50
91 to 180 days 13.01 6.48 5.95 6.85 7.54 9.97 9.29 8.50 9.73 9.29 10.35
181 and above 11.28 7.92 8.93 8.65 9.76 11.00 11.76 11.76 9.00 9.00 9.00

Overall Interbank cash market rate 5.13 4.50 4.44 4.53 5.37 7.27 7.20 7.10 7.02 7.34 7.36

2 Lombard Rate 7.35 5.98 5.70 4.65 6.44 7.50 7.50 7.50 8.00 8.00 8.00

3 REPO Rate 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.02 2.73 2.43 2.43 5.30 5.30 5.30 5.30
4 Reverse Repo Rate 5.29 5.95 5.68 6.21 6.29 6.29 5.81 5.74 6.57 6.57 6.57

5 Treasury Bills Rates
35 days 3.47 2.37 2.60 2.25 4.20 6.29 6.29 5.93 5.93 5.93 5.93
91 days 4.17 2.88 2.74 2.80 5.36 8.50 8.43 8.17 8.07 8.07 8.07
182 days 5.07 3.32 3.20 3.47 6.37 9.30 8.93 8.61 8.45 8.22 6.57
364 days 8.04 4.68 4.85 4.79 7.69 11.81 12.25 11.82 10.38 7.83 6.75
Overall Treasury bills rate 7.71 4.42 4.78 4.64 7.32 11.76 12.21 11.65 10.33 7.86 6.75

5 Treasury Bonds Rates 
2 years 11.45 8.14 7.67 6.56 9.75 11.64 11.64 11.64 11.64 11.64 11.64
5 years 12.56 11.24 9.19 9.04 9.89 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09 10.09
7 years 13.09 11.48 10.09 9.58 9.71 9.71 9.71 9.71 9.71 9.71 9.71
10 years 15.04 12.51 11.59 10.63 11.35 12.03 12.03 12.03 12.30 12.30 12.30
15 years 15.52 14.06 13.59 11.70 11.95 12.75 13.66 13.66 13.66 15.16 15.16
20 years 17.35 15.79 15.27 12.22 12.96 13.51 15.83 15.51 15.24 15.24 15.13
25 years 14.39 14.39 16.79 16.13 16.13 15.38

6 Discount Rate 7.00 5.67 5.00 5.00 5.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.50 8.50 8.50

7 Savings Deposit Rate 2.44 2.34 1.96 1.69 1.86 2.69 2.54 2.70 2.79 2.87 2.86

8 Overall Time Deposits Rate 7.24 6.70 6.82 7.11 7.07 7.40 7.39 7.55 7.44 7.65 7.66
1 month 8.51 8.13 7.55 7.16 7.34 7.48 7.83 8.36 8.94 9.18 8.70
2 months 7.24 6.41 7.26 7.70 7.95 9.00 8.52 9.16 8.58 9.01 8.47
3 months 7.10 6.69 6.94 7.56 8.10 8.63 8.85 8.81 8.52 8.65 9.38
6 months 7.81 7.48 7.59 7.90 8.10 9.13 9.07 9.15 9.12 9.37 9.25
12 months 8.80 8.28 8.27 8.53 8.65 9.15 9.06 8.94 8.21 8.97 9.09
24 months 9.81 8.66 8.61 8.88 7.91 6.06 6.04 6.05 6.28 6.02 6.25

9 Negotiated Deposit Rate 8.92 9.26 9.47 9.59 9.21 9.56 9.52 9.59 9.33 9.72 9.86

10 Overall Lending rate 16.97 16.66 16.59 16.18 15.76 15.39 15.44 15.51 15.42 15.47 15.30
Short-term (up to 1year) 16.68 15.73 16.43 16.79 16.53 15.82 16.10 16.17 15.93 15.98 15.57
Medium-term (1-2 years) 18.22 18.28 18.05 17.48 17.00 15.82 15.71 15.74 15.77 15.82 15.69
Medium-term (2-3 years) 17.72 17.41 16.73 16.24 15.49 15.92 15.80 16.05 15.87 15.88 15.78
Long-term (3-5 years) 16.65 16.21 16.01 15.66 15.55 15.39 15.51 15.42 15.44 15.50 15.37
Term Loans (over 5 years) 15.58 15.68 15.73 14.74 14.22 13.97 14.08 14.15 14.09 14.18 14.11

11 Negotiated Lending Rate 14.46 13.71 13.87 14.02 13.43 13.44 13.40 13.46 13.95 12.69 12.82

Foreign Currency 
1 Deposits Rates

Savings Deposits Rate 2.29 1.58 0.49 0.32 0.13 0.04 0.04 0.91 0.79 0.90 0.97
Overall Time Deposits Rate 2.57 2.26 3.11 3.27 3.43 3.40 3.73 3.82 3.77 3.65 3.91
1-months 2.01 1.22 2.93 2.61 3.28 2.25 3.92 3.77 2.94 3.76 2.96
2-months 2.86 2.31 3.23 3.24 3.20 2.64 3.41 2.61 4.20 2.73 3.37
3-months 2.73 2.61 2.80 3.42 3.28 4.09 3.20 4.21 2.80 2.88 4.42
6-months 2.48 2.52 3.15 3.50 3.56 3.41 3.65 3.88 4.39 4.46 4.38
12-months 2.75 2.63 3.43 3.57 3.83 4.58 4.47 4.64 4.49 4.40 4.44

2 Overall Lending Rate 7.65 6.50 7.90 8.17 7.84 7.72 8.13 8.17 8.10 8.19 7.23
Short-term (up to 1year) 7.59 7.94 8.70 8.57 9.13 9.46 9.11 9.60 8.74 8.77 6.58
Medium-term (1-2 years) 7.92 4.74 7.92 8.80 7.21 6.90 7.71 7.77 7.94 7.89 7.10
Medium-term (2-3 years) 7.94 6.03 6.70 7.06 7.66 8.14 8.44 8.35 8.47 8.27 7.63
Long-term (3-5 years) 7.85 7.90 8.74 8.87 7.48 6.67 7.09 6.49 6.94 6.94 6.56
Term Loans (over 5 years) 6.93 5.92 7.43 7.54 7.72 7.42 8.29 8.63 8.40 9.08 8.26

Source: Bank of Tanzania and Banks

2024
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics

A4.1  Balance of Payments in USD
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
A4.2  Balance of Payments in TZS

 

Millions of TZS
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.3: Exports (f.o.b) by Type of Commodity 

 

Millions of USD



Bank of Tanzania Annual Report 2023/24

233

A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics

Table A4.4: Exports (f.o.b) by Type of Commodity 
Millions of TZS

Commodity 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Traditional exports 2,279,812.5 1,329,058.5 1,694,930.0 1,736,700.6 2,655,607.1

Cashewnuts 1,144,749.5 536,649.0 528,225.6 379,308.4 563,464.4

Cloves 53,318.9 3,717.3 143,085.4 87,696.7 81,582.6

Coffee 285,687.4 317,072.6 377,535.9 466,031.7 525,658.2

Cotton 272,057.7 124,892.0 189,909.4 250,414.0 285,770.1

Sisal 40,114.0 43,897.6 46,126.4 60,317.2 51,365.3

Tea 74,104.4 73,405.1 73,716.6 71,135.1 57,824.7

Tobacco 409,780.5 229,424.9 336,330.7 421,797.4 1,089,941.8

Non-traditional exports 10,476,282.3 12,771,364.6 13,695,131.6 14,313,594.5 15,931,878.6

Minerals 6,650,080.4 7,484,713.0 7,346,233.6 8,230,012.6 9,041,471.1

Gold 5,934,046.3 6,951,719.2 6,186,587.4 6,721,104.9 7,813,753.3

Diamond 100,102.0 14,612.1 67,936.4 108,247.5 108,157.1

Tanzanite 56,299.5 75,113.8 53,778.0 58,055.3 56,048.1

Other minerals (incl. concentrates) 559,632.7 443,267.8 1,037,931.8 1,342,604.9 1,063,512.6

Horticultural products 463,994.3 778,650.3 848,181.3 679,198.2 1,031,158.5

 Edible vegetables 335,284.0 614,287.6 678,877.2 463,983.7 767,637.7

 Floriculture 56,903.0 57,929.5 60,129.1 55,229.5 69,194.7

 Fruits 19,356.1 34,827.8 44,622.9 84,890.3 111,717.4

 Others 52,451.2 71,605.3 64,552.0 75,094.8 82,608.7

Manufactured goods 1,820,385.3 2,476,282.9 3,037,392.2 3,202,337.5 3,318,440.5

o/w: Cement 87,740.4 119,422.4 113,835.1 144,945.1 96,044.5

  Ceramic products 54,968.2 92,586.8 112,767.8 91,215.1 54,545.3

  Cosmetics 45,630.0 193,200.1 92,467.4 109,949.3 94,643.1

  Edible oil 33,171.9 29,650.3 43,495.3 41,524.7 61,208.5

  Fertilizers 96,229.5 196,195.6 178,206.8 268,539.4 95,573.4

  Glassware 82,908.8 102,863.6 96,670.8 118,635.3 183,004.0

  Iron and steel 132,724.3 174,206.5 239,648.6 208,391.1 193,147.5

  Paper and paper products 96,696.1 102,681.4 159,051.5 89,569.0 48,962.1

  Plastic items 58,411.7 136,495.8 89,536.3 90,861.9 98,760.6

  Textiles 183,322.3 188,292.2 266,378.0 228,526.9 191,485.5

Cereals 192,855.1 652,110.0 908,530.4 510,165.7 386,796.4

Maize 82,131.6 55,272.2 271,824.3 133,074.3 89,480.3

Rice 106,688.2 575,745.1 617,636.6 344,121.6 274,665.3

Other cereals 4,035.4 21,092.7 19,069.6 32,969.8 22,650.8

Fish and fish products 331,043.7 327,562.2 418,713.6 373,796.3 435,374.3

Oil seeds 428,297.0 428,840.8 352,409.6 540,400.6 726,190.9

Other exports 242,354.3 415,943.3 529,263.0 438,964.7 549,769.8

o/w: Beans 3,700.9 90,360.0 124,530.3 94,378.0 73,016.4

 Wood and wood products 97,194.0 152,932.5 260,867.0 184,716.0 211,033.9

 Cocoa 47,617.1 62,029.6 61,439.7 64,309.3 178,533.5

 Plants 4,868.7 11,822.1 8,538.3 28,691.9 20,073.7

 Hides and skins 12,372.7 14,207.1 12,036.5 9,115.4 11,262.7

Domestic exports 12,756,094.8 14,100,423.1 15,390,061.6 16,050,295.1 18,587,485.7

Re-exports 347,272.2 207,262.2 254,407.8 338,719.0 442,677.1

Unrecorded trade 682,204.9 714,870.4 920,347.4 932,919.0 1,077,373.2

Total exports 13,438,299.6 14,815,293.5 16,310,409.0 16,983,214.1 19,664,859.0
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: Data from 2018 to 2020 have been revised; p denotes provisional data; and o/w, of which
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.5:  Imports (f.o.b) by Major Commodity Groups

Millions of USD

Commodity 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Capital 1,465.0 1,542.2 1,942.1 2,969.3 2,781.3

Machinery and mechanical appliances 581.1 672.5 859.7 1,325.8 1,086.7

Industrial transport equipment 394.1 375.4 537.6 988.8 942.7

Electrical machinery and equipment 287.9 254.1 303.9 340.5 422.1

Other capital goods 201.9 240.3 240.9 314.2 329.7

Intermediate 5,865.5 5,846.8 8,476.1 10,064.1 9,616.7

Industrial supplies 2,879.7 2,852.4 4,064.0 4,576.0 4,418.0

o/w: Iron and steel and articles thereof 791.8 711.1 1,028.7 986.6 1,226.3

 Plastic and articles thereof 431.6 476.1 729.1 656.6 642.4

 Fertilisers 163.7 154.2 236.8 605.3 328.6

Fuel and lubricants 1,502.7 1,547.3 2,550.9 3,347.7 3,041.4

o/w: Petroleum products 1,422.1 1,458.5 2,447.3 3,120.8 2,802.2

Parts and accessories 766.4 778.6 959.5 1,001.8 954.3

Food and beverages for industrial use 530.3 466.8 672.4 818.3 879.7

Wheat grain 230.1 153.1 291.0 392.7 342.2

Edible oil and its fractions not refined 152.4 168.2 169.1 151.0 150.9

Sugar for industrial use 61.3 82.4 121.4 126.9 153.3

Motor cars for household 186.3 201.4 223.6 315.3 322.6

Consumer 1,002.0 1,155.3 1,293.0 1,410.3 1,385.3

Food and beverages mainly for household consumption 123.3 146.6 183.7 236.7 160.7

Non-industrial transport equipment 81.4 96.2 130.0 150.4 157.3

Motocycles and cycles fitted with an auxiliary motor 70.4 85.3 114.5 131.1 140.3

Other consumer goods 797.3 912.5 979.2 1,023.2 1,067.2

Pharmaceutical products 291.0 362.2 325.3 316.5 280.9

Insecticides, rodenticides and similar products 90.3 101.5 125.9 160.5 207.0

Soap and detergents 52.5 56.7 68.9 67.6 57.7

Textiles apparels 58.5 41.7 56.6 58.5 46.7

Footwear and other products 33.2 41.6 48.9 50.6 55.7

Paper and paper products 24.8 24.8 30.2 26.4 30.2
Total 8,334.7 8,546.6 11,713.4 14,445.9 13,785.4
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data; and o/w, of which
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.6:  Imports (f.o.b) by Major Commodity Groups

Millions of TZS

Commodity 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Capital 3,354,689.6 3,544,250.5 4,463,282.8 6,859,714.4 6,957,904.5

Machinery and mechanical appliances 1,330,716.3 1,545,421.4 1,975,643.7 3,063,190.5 2,718,977.9

Industrial transport equipment 902,370.2 862,679.9 1,235,490.6 2,284,124.2 2,357,100.9

Electrical machinery and equipment 659,319.9 583,901.9 698,448.2 786,709.3 1,054,413.6

Other capital goods 462,283.2 552,247.4 553,700.3 725,690.5 827,412.1

Intermediate 13,429,935.6 13,436,913.6 19,479,121.3 23,244,351.9 24,089,296.1

Industrial supplies 6,593,825.9 6,555,286.0 9,339,390.9 10,569,124.9 11,062,258.2

o/w: Iron and steel and articles thereof 1,812,887.8 1,634,323.4 2,363,982.0 2,278,906.4 3,069,290.9

 Plastic and articles thereof 988,341.0 1,094,170.9 1,675,607.2 1,516,560.4 1,610,061.0

 Fertilisers 374,774.0 354,241.6 544,163.3 1,397,455.8 821,607.2

Fuel and lubricants 3,440,246.3 3,555,993.4 5,862,545.0 7,730,105.5 7,622,515.8

o/w: Petroleum products 3,255,842.2 3,351,851.1 5,624,486.9 7,206,047.1 7,020,138.2

Parts and accessories 1,754,795.6 1,789,220.3 2,205,073.9 2,314,526.6 2,389,877.1

Food and beverages for industrial use 1,214,345.0 1,072,897.9 1,545,317.1 1,890,614.4 2,204,280.9

Wheat grain 526,886.7 351,907.6 668,907.5 907,400.7 853,460.2

Edible oil and its fractions not refined 348,945.6 386,640.0 388,575.4 348,859.8 376,310.0

Sugar for industrial use 140,411.8 189,402.8 278,823.4 292,971.3 386,103.6

Motor cars for household 426,564.2 462,832.0 513,744.9 728,658.8 808,497.9

Consumer 2,294,364.6 2,655,055.9 2,971,460.4 3,258,638.2 3,467,541.0

Food and beverages mainly for household consumption 282,421.1 337,003.4 422,239.3 546,980.1 402,735.7

Non-industrial transport equipment 186,426.8 221,117.2 298,869.0 347,414.3 394,434.6

Motocycles and cycles fitted with an auxiliary motor 161,276.7 196,045.2 263,172.7 302,920.4 351,843.5

Other consumer goods 1,825,516.7 2,096,935.3 2,250,352.1 2,364,243.9 2,670,370.6

Pharmaceutical products 666,274.2 832,473.5 747,518.4 731,226.3 701,725.9

Insecticides, rodenticides and similar products 206,765.7 233,154.1 289,420.1 370,975.8 518,775.4

Soap and detergents 120,182.6 130,238.2 158,396.3 156,192.8 144,381.0

Textiles apparels 133,875.2 96,658.4 130,983.4 135,159.1 116,848.3

Footwear and other products 76,120.1 95,642.7 112,343.9 116,839.8 139,713.5

Paper and paper products 56,702.8 53,955.4 65,160.4 61,031.2 75,213.8

Total 19,083,990.9 19,641,239.0 26,918,883.6 33,367,750.0 34,520,212.3

Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data; and o/w, of which
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.7:  Imports (c.i.f) by Major Commodity Groups

Millions of TZS

Commodity 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Capital 3,619,371.1 3,822,902.9 4,884,109.1 7,583,980.1 7,627,951.1

Machinery and mechanical appliances 1,435,844.1 1,666,642.7 2,162,045.6 3,383,119.4 2,980,183.5

Industrial transport equipment 973,288.7 930,399.8 1,351,947.0 2,526,348.2 2,584,115.5

Electrical machinery and equipment 711,315.6 629,893.6 764,218.5 870,741.1 1,156,244.0

Other capital goods 498,922.7 595,966.7 605,898.0 803,771.3 907,408.1

Intermediate 14,485,312.5 14,494,044.7 21,310,560.6 25,718,762.0 26,408,908.0

Industrial supplies 7,111,856.1 7,071,920.4 10,218,852.2 11,694,089.8 12,124,573.7

o/w: Iron and steel and articles thereof 1,955,065.0 1,763,445.3 2,586,111.5 2,518,912.2 3,363,337.6

 Plastic and articles thereof 1,066,236.0 1,180,382.1 1,833,291.5 1,677,516.3 1,764,917.0

 Fertilisers 403,913.6 381,843.1 594,526.0 1,549,768.4 900,734.4

Fuel and lubricants 3,708,998.2 3,834,413.8 6,412,372.0 8,553,199.9 8,359,369.8

o/w: Petroleum products 3,509,709.4 3,614,081.5 6,152,077.1 7,971,866.2 7,699,012.6

Parts and accessories 1,892,612.5 1,930,582.1 2,411,475.8 2,558,543.5 2,619,965.6

Food and beverages for industrial use 1,311,598.4 1,157,370.7 1,691,520.4 2,094,462.0 2,416,572.8

Wheat grain 569,386.4 380,356.1 733,207.9 1,004,337.7 935,986.1

Edible oil and its fractions not refined 376,755.5 416,491.7 424,782.9 387,742.6 412,161.7

Sugar for industrial use 151,543.1 204,314.6 304,834.2 323,637.8 423,726.2

Motor cars for household 460,075.2 499,019.1 562,092.5 805,876.4 886,390.8

Consumer 2,474,994.8 2,864,427.9 3,250,455.0 3,600,526.9 3,802,053.6

Food and beverages mainly for household consumption 304,654.9 363,533.4 462,187.1 604,417.4 441,624.1

Non-industrial transport equipment 201,118.2 238,559.5 326,943.9 384,432.7 432,838.8

Motocycles and cycles fitted with an auxiliary motor 173,995.2 211,506.9 287,905.3 335,138.1 386,168.1

Other consumer goods 1,969,221.7 2,262,335.0 2,461,324.1 2,611,676.8 2,927,590.7

Pharmaceutical products 718,914.1 897,813.9 817,246.4 807,102.8 769,328.1

Insecticides, rodenticides and similar products 223,140.4 251,654.4 316,696.4 409,657.7 568,679.8

Soap and detergents 129,664.3 140,488.2 173,252.3 172,792.4 158,264.9

Textiles apparels 144,442.3 103,410.5 143,355.9 149,054.8 128,095.4

Footwear and other products 82,050.2 103,222.5 122,892.3 129,204.0 153,214.0

Paper and paper products 61,120.9 61,610.3 71,233.4 67,547.0 82,554.3

Total 20,579,678.5 21,181,375.4 29,445,124.7 36,903,269.0 37,838,912.8
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data; and o/w, of which
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.8: Tanzania’s Exports by Country of Destination

Millions of TZS

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Australia 6,807.9 10,264.7 11,513.2 8,717.4 11,028.3

Belgium 396,936.8 190,363.1 277,659.5 356,492.1 607,860.8

Burundi 258,203.7 440,862.2 467,813.8 466,829.3 204,053.1

Canada 6,018.2 6,486.0 14,375.2 9,133.0 31,782.0

China 577,829.0 569,816.8 652,111.9 768,645.5 1,115,702.8

Democratic Republic of Congo 312,771.4 362,838.5 571,971.3 705,219.3 768,241.1

Denmark 9,866.8 7,476.8 9,070.5 14,323.1 12,928.3

France 41,211.9 32,769.7 48,934.9 97,564.5 72,244.8

Germany 109,385.8 100,018.9 86,399.0 126,787.1 174,908.0

Hong Kong 228,027.0 187,766.8 407,089.8 139,866.1 92,241.6

India 1,656,186.6 1,380,295.6 2,498,738.8 2,876,231.3 4,085,475.8

Indonesia 32,408.4 26,740.6 34,871.0 83,249.0 123,785.8

Ireland 443.5 570.3 377.6 8,267.3 256.3

Italy 45,399.5 54,689.2 77,113.2 103,839.9 109,911.8

Japan 112,374.8 147,587.7 199,274.0 164,763.4 178,959.5

Kenya 484,810.3 659,221.4 1,027,296.1 663,029.6 440,591.2

Malaysia 12,610.3 32,022.4 18,950.0 23,879.5 83,213.0

Mozambique 52,204.1 40,598.3 46,371.4 75,716.7 62,942.4

Netherlands 154,071.4 164,067.5 272,374.8 188,915.6 313,476.4

New Zealand 1,211.2 1,645.6 1,428.6 1,441.5 3,202.0

Norway 872.4 230.8 1,637.0 46.9 52.1

Pakistan 191,503.1 119,448.2 143,721.7 201,289.3 246,827.6

Portugal 24,532.3 20,327.4 23,575.8 33,463.7 46,563.9

Russia 16,302.4 13,503.5 16,502.3 16,645.4 18,546.0

Singapore 114,907.2 64,689.6 456,555.0 423,737.6 159,607.0

Somalia 3,825.0 2,836.1 2,127.2 2,226.5 3,190.9

South Africa 2,479,895.6 2,440,645.7 1,879,145.0 2,369,484.5 4,016,187.5

Spain 259,361.0 211,865.9 75,620.0 52,040.2 45,095.7

Sri Lanka 2,078.8 18,045.9 12,713.3 7,075.0 7,455.7

Sweden 6,258.4 4,476.0 5,324.6 15,650.9 2,072.2

Switzerland 1,222,066.2 1,865,486.8 1,064,689.0 1,032,627.3 653,514.0

Taiwan 2,150.8 5,671.5 1,614.6 2,759.5 4,724.9

Thailand 51,860.4 12,271.0 12,274.3 10,529.3 12,086.9

Uganda 273,071.2 558,322.3 649,239.3 659,106.1 724,658.2

United Arab Emirates 1,387,935.1 2,147,222.6 2,161,720.1 1,720,541.2 1,467,709.2

United Kingdom 32,435.6 43,172.2 39,810.8 50,704.4 38,999.2

United States 92,495.5 101,740.6 145,284.4 175,577.2 255,666.2

Zambia 102,690.7 148,292.9 164,778.4 212,234.3 240,919.4

Others 1,930,029.5 1,619,951.0 1,733,750.3 2,094,742.4 2,062,032.4

Grand Total 12,693,049.7 13,814,301.9 15,313,817.7 15,963,393.0 18,498,713.6
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.9: Imports (c.i.f) by Major Country of Origin

Millions of TZS

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Argentina 90,887.9 41,993.7 222,843.7 25,951.5 62,027.5

Australia 145,658.2 200,073.1 240,783.5 169,377.1 175,311.4

Belgium 157,713.7 145,854.0 288,807.6 446,846.8 195,050.6

Brazil 44,930.7 36,577.2 100,088.6 112,775.2 506,030.5

Burundi 468.5 1,438.7 2,157.9 8,237.1 4,790.3

Canada 85,620.4 95,634.5 78,280.2 192,932.2 202,764.5

China 4,561,832.6 5,403,021.5 7,557,607.7 9,479,981.3 10,911,619.9

Democratic Republic of Congo 3,618.0 5,484.3 6,967.9 6,346.7 13,963.7

Denmark 80,302.4 66,650.6 42,297.0 54,179.6 96,369.5

Finland 109,041.5 130,132.4 169,246.5 380,010.5 237,621.7

France 217,976.7 149,735.2 150,239.0 181,495.5 173,141.4

Germany 554,554.7 562,903.4 518,612.0 609,984.6 586,985.1

Hong Kong 121,705.8 112,511.6 159,040.9 167,286.1 199,966.4

India 3,022,410.3 2,523,355.6 3,756,744.3 4,109,825.9 5,562,650.4

Indonesia 336,405.9 438,305.4 294,634.0 198,336.9 140,745.9

Iran 20,335.0 24,511.1 26,887.8 23,493.7 14,855.9

Ireland 60,654.4 67,550.6 67,811.4 176,419.6 83,109.3

Italy 447,953.9 312,746.2 241,415.0 268,123.4 344,715.6

Japan 906,151.4 843,352.9 1,179,838.5 1,418,411.6 1,475,128.8

Kenya 556,686.5 676,561.8 939,852.0 982,384.7 979,362.7

Malaysia 307,264.3 180,225.6 373,772.1 538,689.1 556,049.0

Mexico 18,919.7 16,478.0 21,029.8 51,504.4 57,277.4

Mozambique 8,858.5 6,347.4 25,954.9 40,614.2 8,383.6

Netherlands 235,780.4 307,517.5 268,792.8 395,641.1 249,865.9

New Zealand 3,631.5 5,059.1 8,429.6 10,487.7 6,364.6

Norway 37,491.9 27,326.1 29,131.6 42,881.8 36,872.0

Pakistan 65,379.9 70,067.5 97,559.9 216,325.3 144,976.8

Portugal 9,736.7 7,577.0 9,916.0 4,471.0 4,842.8

Russia 431,198.4 305,092.9 303,081.2 778,457.4 699,306.0

Saudi Arabia 613,852.3 1,075,043.5 1,599,669.6 1,888,496.7 1,388,639.1

Singapore 72,409.3 106,356.3 215,893.9 318,420.6 258,927.1

South Africa 977,683.1 853,088.2 1,101,339.3 1,324,198.5 1,409,135.6

South Korea 289,396.8 266,191.0 398,868.5 754,166.8 625,652.2

Spain 154,562.3 101,573.7 181,054.9 162,518.9 248,899.6

Sri Lanka 6,271.9 6,934.5 12,212.1 13,692.4 13,627.8

Eswatini 86,491.9 78,794.1 92,992.8 79,407.6 110,415.7

Sweden 91,441.1 121,914.8 144,097.3 233,694.6 184,782.6

Switzerland 235,874.2 184,575.0 161,375.6 436,281.0 446,640.5

Taiwan 62,978.3 72,894.2 53,380.3 70,410.0 52,372.5

Thailand 250,794.4 184,246.1 334,313.8 515,112.6 238,931.8

Turkey 519,151.8 502,203.1 539,473.5 614,485.8 730,820.2

Uganda 189,086.5 187,177.4 327,563.8 264,393.4 253,797.4

United Arab Emirates 2,072,665.4 2,443,525.5 4,319,813.6 4,620,544.7 4,005,906.0

United Kingdom 281,380.4 281,126.5 282,084.9 366,047.8 405,462.5

United States 613,317.5 537,273.8 705,887.2 807,678.9 950,257.9

Zambia 103,314.3 136,196.5 199,460.7 197,452.9 281,563.7

Zimbabwe 5,559.3 15,834.1 18,198.7 28,268.9 21,375.0

Others 1,412,269.3 1,230,443.0 1,668,796.0 3,297,637.5 2,663,720.6

Grand Total 20,681,669.8 21,149,476.3 29,538,299.7 37,084,381.5 38,021,077.0

Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.10: Tanzania’s Exports to COMESA countries

Millions of TZS

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Burundi 258,203.7 440,862.2 467,813.8 466,829.3 204,053.1

Comoros 10,310.0 10,687.8 26,855.1 102,785.4 114,417.9

Democratic Republic of Congo 312,771.4 362,838.5 571,971.3 705,219.3 768,241.1

Djibouti 188.8 639.8 44.7 1,199.8 1,609.5

Egypt 7,493.7 9,380.9 8,490.3 13,154.0 62,696.1

Swaziland 2,082.0 344.3 230.5 827.8 804.3

Eritrea 0.0 0.0 135.0 3.2 53.6

Ethiopia 13,656.4 1,925.6 2,674.1 2,113.1 11,149.6

Kenya 484,810.3 659,221.4 1,027,296.1 663,029.6 440,591.2

Libya 224.6 874.2 831.1 1,696.9 1,876.5

Madagascar 9,100.6 8,240.6 5,599.8 15,208.4 21,588.7

Malawi 121,616.2 111,151.8 150,859.1 149,091.5 182,214.4

Mauritius 4,453.3 288.4 918.0 10,585.5 9,494.0

Rwanda 418,213.3 501,489.7 566,496.6 486,893.8 419,915.9

Seychelles 347.5 1,025.1 4.7 1,292.2 434.6

Somalia 3,825.0 2,836.1 2,127.2 2,226.5 3,190.9

Sudan 4,383.2 17,048.4 14,382.3 1,816.8 3,594.8

Tunisia 0.0 410.1 463.9 119.4 63.5

Uganda 273,071.2 558,322.3 649,239.3 659,106.1 724,658.2

Zambia 102,690.7 148,292.9 164,778.4 212,234.3 240,919.4

Zimbabwe 67,093.7 32,317.4 37,904.2 51,208.1 88,673.9

Total 2,094,535.4 2,868,197.4 3,699,115.7 3,546,641.0 3,300,241.2
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data

Table A4.11:  Tanzania’s  Imports from COMESA Countries
Millions of TZS

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Burundi 468.5 1,438.7 2,157.9 8,237.1 4,790.3

Comoros 16.2 135.0 66.1 21.0 29.7

Democratic Republic of Congo 3,618.0 5,484.3 6,967.9 6,346.7 13,963.7

Djibouti 0.3 5,469.5 1.1 866.0 5,342.6

Egypt 70,243.1 90,035.3 169,000.2 133,045.8 133,428.9

Swaziland 86,491.9 78,794.1 92,992.8 79,407.6 110,415.7

Eritrea 0.0 1.8 0.0 2.2 0.0

Ethiopia 5,116.1 6,324.2 2,684.0 275.7 461.7

Kenya 556,686.5 676,561.8 939,852.0 982,384.7 979,362.7

Libya 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5

Madagascar 20,428.5 1,082.1 34,823.7 19,529.3 12,852.1

Malawi 68,652.4 61,465.2 39,343.3 64,879.1 57,763.3

Mauritius 14,199.6 43,903.1 19,170.3 54,027.4 44,781.3

Rwanda 4,780.5 4,868.5 7,552.3 3,908.5 6,244.2

Seychelles 3.9 3.4 20.4 3,691.8 151.5

Somalia 0.0 7.6 29.3 168.8 26.7

Sudan 3.2 70.2 24.7 0.6 696.2

Tunisia 4,536.1 3,935.4 1,585.2 1,879.6 4,343.4

Uganda 189,086.5 187,177.4 327,563.8 264,393.4 253,797.4

Zambia 103,314.3 136,196.5 199,460.7 197,452.9 281,563.7

Zimbabwe 5,559.3 15,834.1 18,198.7 28,268.9 21,375.0

Total 1,133,205.0 1,318,788.1 1,861,494.4 1,848,786.8 1,931,390.7
Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.12:  Trade with SADC Members States

Millions of USD

Country 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24P

South Africa

Exports 1,088.3 1,067.2 821.8 1,030.8 1,601.0

Imports 424.9 369.4 476.9 570.4 559.3

Trade balance 663.4 697.8 344.9 460.5 1,041.7

DRC

Exports 137.3 158.6 250.5 306.8 308.9

Imports 1.6 2.4 3.0 2.7 5.5

Trade balance 135.7 156.2 247.5 304.1 303.3

Zambia

Exports 45.1 64.5 72.1 92.3 96.9

Imports 44.9 59.0 86.4 85.1 112.8

Trade balance 0.2 5.6 -14.3 7.2 -15.9

Malawi

Exports 53.4 48.5 66.0 64.9 73.2

Imports 29.8 26.6 17.0 27.9 23.0

Trade balance 23.5 21.9 48.9 36.9 50.2

Mozambique

Exports 22.9 17.7 20.3 33.0 25.0

Imports 3.9 2.7 11.2 17.5 3.3

Trade balance 19.1 15.0 9.0 15.4 21.7

Swaziland

Exports 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.4 0.3

Imports 37.6 34.1 40.3 34.2 43.9

Trade balance -36.7 -34.0 -40.2 -33.9 -43.6

Comoros

Exports 4.5 4.6 11.7 44.7 46.1

Imports 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

Trade balance 4.5 4.6 11.7 44.7 46.1

Zimbabwe

Exports 29.5 13.8 16.6 22.3 35.9

Imports 2.4 6.9 7.9 12.2 8.4

Trade balance 27.0 6.9 8.7 10.1 27.4

Madagascar

Exports 4.0 3.6 2.4 6.6 8.7

Imports 8.9 0.5 15.1 8.4 5.1

Trade balance -4.9 3.1 -12.6 -1.8 3.5

Mauritius

Exports 2.0 0.1 0.4 4.6 3.9

Imports 6.2 19.0 8.3 23.3 17.8

Trade balance -4.2 -18.9 -7.9 -18.7 -13.9

Namibia

Exports 0.8 2.0 0.9 0.5 1.4

Imports 7.4 3.8 6.3 7.6 4.3

Trade balance -6.6 -1.9 -5.4 -7.0 -2.9

Angola

Exports 2.8 1.6 4.5 2.6 3.4

Imports 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.0 0.0

Trade balance 2.4 1.6 4.2 2.6 3.4

Botswana

Exports 0.0 0.4 0.8 0.5 0.6

Imports 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3

Trade balance -0.9 -0.4 0.3 0.1 0.3

Seychelles

Exports 0.2 0.4 0.0 0.6 0.2

Imports 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.6 0.1

Trade balance 0.2 0.4 0.0 -1.0 0.1

Lesotho

Exports 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0

Imports 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2

Trade balance -0.9 -0.6 -0.4 -0.1 -0.2

Exports to SADC 1,391.5 1,383.3 1,268.1 1,610.6 2,205.6

Imports from SADC 569.8 525.9 673.6 791.5 784.2

Trade balance 821.8 857.3 594.5 819.1 1,421.4

Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A4.0 Balance of Payments and Foreign Trade Statistics
Table A4.13:  Tanzania’s Share of Trade with SADC Members States

Percent

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Exports:

South Africa 78.2 77.1 64.8 64.0 72.6

Democratic Republic of Congo 9.9 11.5 19.8 19.0 14.0

Zambia 3.2 4.7 5.7 5.7 4.4

Malawi 3.8 3.5 5.2 4.0 3.3

Mozambique 1.6 1.3 1.6 2.0 1.1

Comoros 0.3 0.3 0.9 2.8 2.1

Zimbabwe 2.1 1.0 1.3 1.4 1.6

Madagascar 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.4

Mauritius 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2

Angola 0.2 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.2

Botswana 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0

Namibia 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1

Seychelles 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Swaziland 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Lesotho 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Imports:

South Africa 74.6 70.2 70.8 72.1 71.3

Zambia 7.9 11.2 12.8 10.7 14.4

Swaziland 6.6 6.5 6.0 4.3 5.6

Malawi 5.2 5.1 2.5 3.5 2.9

Mozambique 0.7 0.5 1.7 2.2 0.4

Madagascar 1.6 0.1 2.2 1.1 0.7

Mauritius 1.1 3.6 1.2 2.9 2.3

Zimbabwe 0.4 1.3 1.2 1.5 1.1

Namibia 1.3 0.7 0.9 1.0 0.6

Democratic Republic of Congo 0.3 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.7

Lesotho 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

Botswana 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

Seychelles 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0

Comoros 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Angola 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Source: Tanzania Revenue Authority and Bank of Tanzania computations
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A5.0: National Debt Statistics
Table  A5.1: Debt Developments 

Millions of USD

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23r 2023/24p

1. Overal total external debt committed2 28,063.1 29,573.9 33,072.9 35,993.4 37,309.8 43,171.6 34,800.4

      Disbursed outstanding external debt 18,765.1 20,029.3 20,958.4 23,250.9 25,392.9 27,889.3 30,416.1

      Undisbursed external debt 9,298.0 9,544.6 12,114.5 12,742.5 11,916.9 15,282.3 4,384.3

2. Disbursed external debt by creditor category2 18,765.1 20,029.3 20,958.4 23,250.9 25,392.8 27,889.3 30,416.1

      Bilateral debt 981.7 1,057.1 1,113.4 1,168.0 1,165.8 1,114.5 1,108.4

      Multilateral debt 9,509.2 9,966.4 10,703.3 11,775.8 12,707.0 14,663.3 17,052.9

      Commercial debt 6,498.5 6,922.8 7,051.8 8,056.5 7,406.0 8,053.4 10,944.2

      Export credits 1,775.7 2,083.0 2,089.9 2,250.6 4,114.0 4,058.1 1,310.5

3.  Disbursed external debt by borrower category2 18,765.1 20,029.3 20,958.4 23,250.9 25,392.9 27,889.3 30,416.1

      Central government 14,978.8 15,727.2 16,764.6 18,640.1 19,330.0 21,676.0 24,317.5

      Public corporations 180.4 95.0 49.2 37.2 23.7 23.7 3.8

      Private sector 3,605.9 4,207.1 4,144.6 4,573.6 6,039.2 6,189.6 6,094.8

4.  Disbursed external debt by use of funds2 18,765.1 20,029.3 20,958.4 23,250.9 25,392.9 27,889.3 30,416.1

  BOP and budget support 2,723.7 2,836.4 2,705.4 3,395.8 3,002.2 2,954.0 5,358.1

  Transport and telecommunication 4,077.0 4,634.0 5,733.3 5,944.0 5,594.7 5,604.2 6,470.5

  Agriculture 1,207.0 1,256.0 1,300.0 1,369.0 1,312.0 1,482.0 1,561.1

  Energy and mining 2,970.0 3,105.0 3,083.0 3,217.0 4,160.0 4,225.6 4,625.1

  Industries 605.0 666.0 749.0 805.0 1,309.0 1,443.2 1,224.0

  Social welfare and education 2,999.0 3,254.0 3,705.0 4,134.0 4,155.0 4,534.1 6,181.3

  Finance and insurance 1,049.0 1,186.0 1,071.0 1,217.0 916.0 978.0 1,197.2

  Tourism 68.0 171.0 182.0 185.0 229.0 409.3 508.4

  Real estate and construction 1,096.0 1,109.0 1,012.0 1,744.0 1,801.2 2,218.3 1,521.5

  Other 1,970.4 1,811.9 1,417.7 1,240.1 2,913.8 4,040.6 1,768.8

5.  External debt disbursements1 1,599.3 1,469.5 2,212.1 2,300.4 2,844.0 3,866.7 463.7

      Central government 1,394.7 1,351.1 1,883.2 2,219.4 2,531.1 3,589.0 350.8

      Public corporations 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

      Private Sector 204.6 118.4 328.9 81.0 312.9 277.7 113.0

6. Actual external debt service1 1,072.3 990.5 2,005.9 1,431.2 1,661.5 1,654.9 200.7

      Principal 760.7 693.2 1,710.9 977.1 1,321.5 1,227.9 121.5

      Interest 311.6 297.2 295.0 454.1 340.0 427.0 79.2

      Other payments 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

7. Net flows on external debt1 838.6 776.3 501.2 1,323.3 1,522.5 2,638.9 342.2

8. Net transfers on external debt1 526.9 479.1 206.2 869.2 1,182.5 2,211.9 263.0

9. External debt arrears by creditors category2 4,279.5 4,789.3 4,979.7 5,622.4 5,146.7 5,359.4 3,878.0

Principal 2,541.6 2,897.6 2,985.4 3,354.0 2,707.0 2,996.0 2,343.2

      Bilateral debt 326.0 320.7 329.7 372.5 371.0 230.2 234.2

      Multilateral debt 100.7 117.2 137.1 166.1 240.6 84.9 139.6

      Commercial debt 807.3 1,281.5 1,246.9 1,619.6 1,035.5 1,733.6 1,387.3

      Export credits 1,307.6 1,178.2 1,271.7 1,195.8 1,059.9 947.3 582.1

Interest 1,737.9 1,891.7 1,994.3 2,268.4 2,439.7 2,363.4 1,534.8

      Bilateral debt 840.9 901.4 969.9 1,063.0 1,098.9 1,118.3 251.9

      Multilateral debt 29.4 25.2 38.5 59.5 63.7 60.7 95.6

      Commercial debt 359.9 536.2 521.6 632.4 724.4 763.9 797.9

      Export credits 507.7 428.9 464.3 513.5 552.7 420.5 389.5

10. Total debt stock 26,971.0 28,412.8 29,708.9 33,755.4 38,265.6 42,681.0 44,113.8

        External debt stock 20,503.0 21,921.0 22,952.7 25,519.3 27,832.5 30,252.7 31,950.9

        Domestic debt stock 6,468.0 6,491.8 6,756.2 8,236.1 10,433.1 12,428.3 12,163.0

Memorandum items: 3.4%

GDP at market (current) prices 51,630.6 54,113.7 56,657.6 61,122.6 65,608.4 71,142.4 77,786.6

External  debt stock as percent of GDP 39.7 40.5 40.5 41.8 42.4 42.5 41.1

Total debt stock as percent of GDP 52.2 52.5 52.4 55.2 58.3 60.0 56.7

External debt service as percent of exports 12.5 11.9 22.2 16.8 15.0 12.9 13.5

External debt as percent of exports 238.7 264.2 253.6 298.9 250.8 236.7 206.2

Domestic debt stock as percent of GDP 12.5 12.0 11.9 13.5 15.9 17.5 15.6

End of period exchange rate (TZS/USD) 2,277.7 2,289.5 2,296.5 2,298.9 2,304.2 2,327.5 2,626.9

Period Average exchange rate (TZS/USD) 2,242.9 2,281.6 2,289.9 2,298.1 2,298.1 2,310.2 2,505.5
Source:  Bank of Tanzania
Note: Multilateral arrears are those owed by the private sector; 1 denotes debt flows during the period; 2 stock position at the end of period; r, revised data; p, provisional data; BOP, balance of 

  payments ; and GDP, gros s  domes tic product
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar 
Table A6.1: Gross Domestic Products by Activity at Current Prices

Billion of TZS 

Activity 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, forestry and fishing 777.9 875.2 959.4 1,140.0 1,396.2 1,501.6

  Crops 315.5 306.8 369.7 380.5 393.7 417.5

  Livestock 224.0 320.4 331.3 464.2 699.2 775.6

  Forestry 48.4 50.0 52.0 58.5 60.3 61.7

  Fishing 190.0 198.0 206.4 236.8 243.0 246.7

Industry 652.9 756.3 826.2 898.1 1,048.6 1,256.0

Mining and quarrying 42.7 43.6 42.9 47.7 44.9 49.6

Manufacturing 217.8 281.9 324.9 338.2 438.8 482.3

Electricity and gas 31.1 48.5 59.0 59.5 61.7 63.5

Water supply and sewerage 22.1 24.6 24.0 25.9 29.2 30.2

Construction 339.2 357.7 375.4 426.8 473.9 630.5

Services 1,940.0 2,137.0 2,059.2 2,180.7 2,501.2 2,814.8

Trade and repairs 200.0 205.7 211.7 250.2 348.5 337.6

Transport and storage 115.7 129.8 141.8 144.2 150.1 158.3

Accommodation and food services 721.7 833.4 666.5 724.2 860.0 922.1

Accommodation 601.9 698.1 571.1 611.1 729.6 775.1

Food and beverage services 119.7 135.3 95.5 113.1 130.5 147.0

Information and communication 36.7 56.8 70.8 74.8 76.1 83.4

Financial and insurance activities 139.7 145.7 144.8 160.9 152.2 373.3

Real estate activities 300.6 320.1 348.9 379.5 407.4 437.5

Professional, scientific and technical 4.8 4.9 5.2 5.7 5.8 6.0

Administrative and support services 29.5 33.5 27.9 29.7 31.0 34.1

Public administration 213.9 216.4 229.7 230.4 271.3 271.6

Education 85.3 92.8 99.8 114.0 129.0 134.9

Human health and social work 37.5 39.9 43.5 46.4 39.8 52.9

Arts, entertainment and recreation 3.1 3.1 3.2 3.3 2.1 2.8

Other service activities 45.7 48.3 58.5 65.1 76.3 83.4

Domestic services 5.7 6.7 7.0 7.2 7.5 7.7

Less: FISIM -41.8 -45.9 -49.1 -54.9 -55.9 -90.8

GDP at basic prices 3,329.0 3,722.6 3,795.6 4,218.7 4,946.0 5,572.3

Add: Taxes on products 387.4 409.3 413.2 414.1 454.3 469.0

GDP at market prices 3,716.4 4,132.0 4,208.9 4,632.8 5,400.3 6,041.3

Population in '000' 1,577.0 1,621.0 1,666.0 1,713.0 1,889.0 1,941.9

GDP per capita in TZS '000' 2,356.7 2,549.0 2,526.0 2,790.0 2,859.0 3,111.0

Exhange rate TZS/USD, period average 2,264.0 2,289.0 2,298.0 2,310.0 2,315.0 2,506.0
Source: Office of the Chief Government Statistician 
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data and FISIM stands for Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar 
Table A6.2: Gross Domestic Product by Activity at Current Prices, Percentage Share in Total GDP

Percent

Activity 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, forestry and fishing 20.9 21.2 22.8 27.1 25.9 24.9

Crops 8.5 7.4 8.8 8.0 7.3 6.9

Livestock 6.0 7.8 7.9 12.9 12.9 12.8

Forestry and hunting 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0

Fishing 5.1 4.8 4.9 5.0 4.5 4.1

Industry 17.6 18.3 19.6 19.0 19.4 20.8

Mining and quarrying 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8

Manufacturing 5.9 6.8 7.7 7.0 8.1 8.0

Electricity and gas 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.1

Water supply and sewerage 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5

Construction 9.1 8.7 8.9 9.3 8.8 10.4

Services 52.2 51.7 8.4 45.3 46.3 46.6

Trade and repairs 5.4 5.0 5.0 4.7 6.5 5.6

Transport and storage 3.1 3.1 3.4 3.0 2.8 2.6

Accomodation and food services 19.4 20.2 15.8 15.8 15.9 15.3

Accomodation 16.2 16.9 13.6 13.3 13.5 12.8

Food and beverage services 3.2 3.3 2.3 2.5 2.4 2.4

Information and communication 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.4

Financial and insurance activities 3.8 3.5 3.4 3.2 2.8 6.2

Real estate activities 8.1 7.7 8.3 7.9 7.5 7.2

Professional, scientific and technical 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

Administrative and support services 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6

Public administration 5.8 5.2 5.5 4.8 5.0 4.5

Education 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.2

Human health and social work 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.9

Arts, entertaiment and recreation 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

Other service activities 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4

Domestic services 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

Less: FISIM -1.1 -1.1 -1.2 -1.1 -1.0 -1.5

GDP at basic prices 89.6 90.1 90.2 91.3 91.6 92.2

Taxes on products 10.4 9.9 9.8 8.7 8.4 7.8

GDP at market prices 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Source: Office of the Chief Government Statistician 
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data and FISIM stands for Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar 
Table A6.3: Gross Domestic Product by Activity at Constant 2015 Prices 

Billions of TZS

Activity 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, forestry and fishing 603.8 619.4 639.8 656.4 682.9 698.4

Crops 270.6 254.9 258.1 263.8 279.8 287.8

Livestock 146.7 171.7 185.7 191.4 195.8 187.3

Forestry and hunting 44.2 45.9 43.8 45.6 46.9 50.0

Fishing 142.2 147.0 152.1 155.6 160.3 173.4

Industry 511.8 565.8 595.4 626.4 663.8 707.5

Mining and quarrying 37.1 36.4 34.2 37.6 39.9 44.1

Manufacturing 215.7 259.9 276.8 279.8 303.7 324.7

Electricity and gas 13.8 14.5 14.1 15.2 15.4 17.3

Water supply and sewerage 23.1 26.0 26.5 28.3 30.5 31.9

Construction 222.1 228.9 243.8 265.5 274.3 289.5

Services 1,498.2 1,626.7 1,613.6 1,693.3 1,847.4 2,030.1

Trade and repairs 194.7 212.5 228.2 262.2 276.4 311.3

Transport and storage 121.8 127.5 119.1 130.2 135.2 147.6

Accomodation and food services 504.7 562.7 491.0 523.4 609.1 658.8

Accomodation 409.5 457.9 405.9 432.3 505.8 545.4

Food and beverage services 95.3 104.8 85.0 91.4 103.2 113.3

Information and communication 53.4 56.3 54.5 45.6 46.7 41.7

Financial and insurance activities 95.6 98.3 100.4 110.3 115.8 179.0

Real estate activities 154.0 164.2 175.4 187.7 200.9 215.4

Professional, scientific and technical 4.0 3.9 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.3

Administrative and support services 25.6 27.4 26.1 27.8 23.4 27.4

Public administration 185.6 207.3 234.7 247.1 267.4 273.0

Education 78.5 84.4 92.5 92.2 101.3 105.0

Human health and social work 32.0 32.8 33.2 34.0 37.0 42.9

Arts, entertaiment and recreation 3.3 3.4 3.2 3.2 2.5 3.4

Other service activities 39.3 40.1 45.3 48.4 52.2 56.8

Domestic services 5.7 5.9 6.1 6.3 6.5 6.7

Less FISIM -24.8 -25.5 -28.5 -29.3 -31.2 -43.1

GDP at  basic  prices 2,588.9 2,786.2 2,820.3 2,976.0 3,194.1 3,436.0

Add: Taxes on products 286.6 291.3 296.0 299.6 304.8 322.7

GDP at market prices 2,875.5 3,077.5 3,116.3 3,275.3 3,498.8 3,758.6

Source: Office of the Chief Government Statistician 
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data and FISIM stands for Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar 
Table A6.4: Gross Domestic Product by Activity at Constant 2015 Prices, Percentage Annual  
 Growth Rates

Percent

Economic Activity 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Agriculture, forestry and fishing 3.7 2.6 3.3 2.6 4.0 2.3

Crops 3.7 -5.8 1.3 2.2 6.1 2.8

Livestock 7.7 17.0 8.2 3.0 2.3 -4.3

Forestry and hunting 0.3 3.8 -4.4 4.0 2.9 6.4

Fishing 1.0 3.3 3.5 2.3 3.0 8.1

Industry 3.8 10.6 5.2 5.1 9.3 6.6

Mining and quarrying 13.3 -1.7 -6.0 9.9 9.1 10.4

Manufacturing 2.1 20.5 6.5 1.1 8.1 6.9

Electricity and gas 5.1 5.2 -3.2 8.0 22.3 12.4

Water supply and sewerage 2.8 12.6 2.0 6.9 7.0 4.6

Construction 4.1 3.1 6.5 8.9 10.2 5.5

Services 10.2 8.6 -1.0 6.9 7.7 9.9

Trade and repairs 8.0 9.2 7.4 14.9 4.2 12.6

Transport and storage 9.4 4.7 -6.6 9.3 3.8 9.2

Accomodation and food services 17.6 11.5 -12.7 6.6 11.7 8.2

Accomodation 17.0 11.8 -11.3 6.5 12.3 7.8

Food and beverage services 20.3 10.0 -18.9 7.5 9.0 9.8

Information and communication 3.4 5.5 -3.2 -16.3 2.5 -10.8

Financial and insurance activities 4.4 2.8 2.2 9.9 3.7 54.6

Real estate activities 6.4 6.6 6.8 7.0 7.1 7.2

Professional, scientific and technical 5.2 -2.9 1.1 5.0 1.4 3.5

Administrative and support services 4.9 6.9 -4.6 6.6 -1.5 17.0

Public administration 5.5 11.7 13.2 5.3 8.2 2.1

Education 7.0 7.5 9.7 -0.3 9.8 3.7

Human health and social work 2.3 2.5 1.4 2.4 8.9 15.8

Arts, entertaiment and recreation 19.3 3.3 -4.9 1.1 1.9 33.8

Other service activities 14.2 2.0 12.9 6.9 6.2 8.8

Domestic services 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.6

Less FISM -10.2 2.6 11.7 2.8 6.5 38.1

Taxes on products 3.8 1.7 1.6 1.2 3.0 5.9

GDP at market prices 7.1 7.0 1.3 5.1 6.8 7.4
Source: Office of the Chief Government Statistician 
Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data and FISIM stands for Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar 
Table A6.5: Production of Major Cash Crops

Tonnes

Crop 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022r 2023p

Cloves 675.2 1,691.0 3,072.1 7,840.8 4,734.1 2,654.7

Clove sterm 172.8 150.8 542.3 1,664.6 768.8 554.4

Seaweed 10,424.9 9,663.2 5,387.1 10,530.8 12,593.7 16,652.8
Rubber 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Source:  Zanzibar State Trading Corporation (ZSTC), Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources, Livestock and Fishing; and AGROTEX Company
Note: Note: r denotes revised data; and p, provisional data

Table A6.6: Production of Selected Commodities

Commodity Units 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022p 2023p

Beverages* Liters "000" 20,166.0 22,031.0 22,291.0 22,269.0 22,616.0 23,014.0

Mill. of TZS 7,362.0 8,043.0 8,204.0 8,130.0 8,324.0 8,470.0

Bread No. "000" 209,439.0 231,540.0 237,918.0 239,242.0 240,814.0 247,750.0

Mill. of TZS 24,923.2 34,731.0 35,688.0 35,886.0 38,530.0 42,188.0

Wheat flour Tons 26,963.0 30,230.0 35,513.0 36,843.0 45,704.0 50,565.0

Mill. of TZS 24,711.8 29,156.0 33,717.0 37,980.0 66,322.0 62,204.0

Diary products Liters "000" 7,709.3 7,874.0 8,041.0 2,242.0 0.0 0.0

TZS Mil 8,702.2 8,888.0 9,077.0 4,925.0 0.0 0.0

Noodles Kgs 295,701.0 373,053.0 387,414.0 380,182.0 282,353.0 288,847.0

Mill. of TZS 532.3 728.0 774.0 760.0 705.0 721.0

Door UPVC Pcs 239.0 222.0 40.5 0.0 0.0 0.0

Mill. of TZS 33.9 31.0 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Window UPVC Pcs 121.0 111.0 150.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Mill. of TZS 21.7 21.0 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Sugar Tons 3,339.0 6,467.0 0.0 7,262.0 4,760.0 27,000.0

Mill. of TZS 5,969.5 10,994.0 0.0 12,684.0 11,823.0 67,063.0

Gaments dash dash Pcs 2,973.0 2,971.0 1,392.0 4,125.0 5,913.0 5,122.0

Mill. of TZS 103.6 91.0 29.0 126.0 167.9 169.0

Jewellery (gold/silver) Gms 5,684.0 5,282.0 8,315.0 20,369.0 20,037.0 26,966.0

Mill. of TZS 12.1 18.0 39.0 90.0 91.0 105.0

Essential oil products Liters 224,045.0 230,318.0 234,924.0 289.9 1,540.0 12,823.0

TZS "000" 800,955.0 850.0 955.0 10.0 100.0 777.0

Source: Office of the Chief Government Statistician 
Note: p denoted provisional data; and * includes mineral water, soft drinks and juice; and essenrial products, clove stem oil, lemongrass oil, cinnamon,

 leaf oil, eucalyptus citriodora oil, eucalyptus cam
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A6.0 Output, Prices and Government Finance Statistics, Zanzibar
Table A6.9: Government Operations

Billions of TZS

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24p

Total revenue 748.4 787.5 741.0 909.0 1,209.1 1,504.6

Tax revenue 653.7 677.9 647.3 751.0 1,045.6 1,316.3

Tax on imports 144.6 141.3 155.0 182.2 223.7 244.3

VAT and excise duties (local) 174.5 188.9 152.5 213.1 323.2 407.1

Income tax 143.5 136.0 143.6 172.9 231.5 276.2

Other taxes 191.1 211.7 196.1 182.8 267.2 388.7

Non-tax revenue 94.7 109.6 93.7 158.0 163.6 188.3

Total expenditure 1,131.5 1,024.5 937.8 1,207.6 1,468.1 2,210.8

Recurrent expenditure 702.8 722.7 738.7 740.9 993.0 1,201.2

Wages and salaries 334.6 369.7 406.8 414.3 627.1 683.7

Interest payment 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Local 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Foreign 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Other expenditure 368.2 353.0 331.9 326.6 365.9 517.5

Development expenditure 428.7 301.8 199.2 466.7 475.2 1,009.6

Local 102.5 139.0 68.0 160.9 308.8 730.3

Foreign 326.2 162.8 131.2 305.9 166.4 189.3

Overall surplus/deficit before grants -383.1 -237.1 -196.9 -298.6 -259.0 -721.2

Grants 42.7 34.2 17.4 47.0 50.1 132.3

4.5% Budget support 5.6 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Program grant 37.1 27.1 17.4 47.0 50.1 132.3

Overall surplus/deficit after grants -340.4 -202.9 -179.4 -251.6 -208.8 -588.9

Adjustment to cash and other items 11.3 44.4 10.2 -7.0 18.2 105.1

Overall deficit cheques cleared -329.1 -158.5 -169.3 -258.6 -190.7 -483.8

Financing 329.1 158.5 169.3 258.6 190.7 483.8

Foreign 294.5 115.6 115.6 117.8 123.7 107.1

Program loans 294.5 115.6 115.6 117.8 123.7 107.1

Amortization (foreign) 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 4.0

Domestic (net) 34.6 42.9 53.7 140.8 67.0 376.7

Bank 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.0 301.7

Non-bank 34.6 42.9 53.7 140.8 40.0 75.0

Amortization (local) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Source: Ministry of Finance and Planning, Zanzibar
Note: p denotes provisional data
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A7.0 International Economics and Financial Statistics
Table A7.1: Economic Performance in G-7 Countries and the Euro Area

Q1 Q2

G-7 Countries

Canada

Real GDP1 2.8 1.9 -5.1 5.0 3.4 1.2 0.4 0.5

Inflation1 2.3 1.9 0.7 3.4 6.8 3.9 2.9 2.0

France

Real GDP1 1.9 1.8 -7.8 6.8 2.5 1.1 0.2 0.2

Inflation1 1.9 1.1 0.5 1.6 5.2 5.7 2.8 1.7

Germany

Real GDP1 1.0 1.1 -3.7 2.6 1.8 -0.3 0.2 -0.1

Inflation1 1.7 1.4 0.5 3.1 6.9 6.0 2.3 1.9

Italy

Real GDP1 0.9 0.5 -9.0 7.0 3.7 0.7 0.3 0.2

Inflation1 1.1 0.6 -0.1 1.9 8.2 5.9 0.9 1.0

Japan

Real GDP1 0.6 -0.4 -4.3 2.1 1.0 1.7 -0.5 0.7

Inflation1 1.0 0.5 0.0 -0.3 2.5 3.3 2.6 2.8

UK

Real GDP1 1.7 1.6 -11.0 7.6 4.1 0.3 0.7 0.5

Inflation1 2.3 1.7 1.0 2.5 7.9 7.3 3.9 2.0

USA

Real GDP1 2.9 2.3 -2.8 5.9 2.1 2.9 0.4 0.7

Inflation1 2.4 1.8 1.2 4.7 8.0 4.1 3.9 2.6

EURO AREA

Real GDP1 1.8 1.6 -6.1 5.4 3.5 0.4 0.3 0.2

Inflation1 1.8 1.2 0.3 2.6 8.4 5.4 2.6 2.2
Source:  IMF World Economic Outlook, Bloomberg system and OECD Statistics.
Notes: 1  Percent change from preceding year or quarter

2021 20222018 2019 2020 2023

2024

A7.0 International Economics and Financial Statistics
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Table 7.2: World Market Prices of Selected Commodities

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Q1 Q2

Coffee "Arabica" USD per kg 2.9 3.3 4.5 5.6 4.5 4.6 5.3

Coffee "Robusta" USD per kg 1.6 1.5 2.0 2.3 2.6 3.4 4.3

Cotton "A index" USD per kg 1.7 1.6 2.2 2.9 2.1 2.1 1.9

Cloves (Madagascar cif Singapore) USD per tonne 6.4 5.8 7.6 8.0 na na na

Sisal (UG) USD per kg 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 na na na

Tea (Mombasa auction) USD per kg 2.2 2.0 2.1 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.2

Maize USD per tonne 170.1 165.5 259.1 318.8 252.7 192.8 194.0

Rice (Thai 5%) USD per tonne 418.0 496.8 458.3 436.8 553.7 632.3 617.3

Wheat (SRW) USD per tonne 211.3 227.7 282.4 381.9 257.7 240.8 237.2

Gold USD per oz t 1,392.5 1,770.3 1,799.6 1,800.6 1,942.7 2,072.0 2,336.0

Crude oil* USD per barrel 61.4 41.3 69.1 99.8 82.6 83.1 84.9

Crude oil** USD per barrel 63.2 42.2 68.8 97.0 82.0 81.6 85.0

White products*** USD per tonne 593.3 374.6 630.5 1,019.4 831.1 808.8 796.5
Source: www.world bank.org/en/research/commodity-markets, Bloomberg and Tanzania Sisal Board  
Note: UG denotes under grade; Q, quartely; * average spot price of Brent, Dubai and West Texas Intermediate, equally weighed; ** f.o.b. Dubai;  *** average of premium

 gasoline, gas oil and jet/kerosene, f. o. b. West Mediterranean; and oz t, troy ounce

2024

Commodity Unit price
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